LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100
Livermore, CA 94551

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

DATE: September 8, 2025

PLACE: LAVTA Offices, Diana Lauterbach Room,
1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100, Livermore, CA

TIME: 4:00pm
TELECONFERENCE LOCATIONS
246 Argonne Ave.
Long Beach, CA 90803
BOARD MEMBERS

JULIE TESTA - CHAIR DAVID HAUBERT - VICE CHAIR
EVAN BRANNING CRAIG EICHER
JEAN JOSEY MICHAEL McCORRISTON
KRISTIE WANG

Agenda Questions: Please call the Front Desk at (925) 455-7555 or send an email to
frontdesk@lavta.org

Documents received after publication of the Agenda and considered by the Board of
Directors in its deliberation will be available for inspection only via electronic document
transfer, due to the COVID-19 outbreak. See the COVID-19 provisions outlined below.
Please call or email the Executive Director during normal business hours if you require
access to any such documents.

MEETING PROCEDURE

This Board of Directors meeting will be conducted in person and on the web-video
communication platform, Zoom. In order to view and/or participate in this meeting remotely,
members of the public will need to download Zoom from its website, www.zoom.us.

We encourage members of the public to access the meeting online using the web-video
communication application, Zoom. Zoom participants will have the opportunity to speak
during Public Comment. It is recommended that anyone wishing to participate in the meeting
remotely complete the download process before the start of the meeting.

Final Agenda Page 1 of 4


http://www.zoom.us/

Public comments will also be accepted via email until 1:00 p.m. on Monday, September

8, 2025, at frontdesk@lavta.org. Please include “Public Comment BOD — 9/8/2025” and the
agenda item in the subject line. In the body of the email please include your name. Public
comments submitted will be read during Public Comment and will be subject to the regular
three-minute time restriction.

There will be zero tolerance for any person addressing the Board making profane, offensive
and disruptive remarks, or engaging in loud, boisterous, or other disorderly conduct, that
disrupts the orderly conduct of the public meeting.

How to listen and view meeting video:
e From a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device click the link below:
https://zoom.us/}/86715841855
Passcode: BOD1362Mtg

e To supplement a PC, Mac, tablet or device without audio, please also join by phone:
Dial: 1 (669) 900-6833
Webinar ID: 867 1584 1855
Passcode: 761222
To comment by video conference, click the “Raise Your Hand” button to request to speak
when Public Comment is being taken on the Agenda item. You will then be unmuted when

it is your turn to make your comment for up to 3 minutes. After the allotted time, you will
be muted.

How to listen only to the meeting:
e For audio access to the meeting by telephone, use the dial-in information below:

Dial: 1 (669) 900-6833
Webinar ID: 867 1584 1855
Passcode: 761222
Please note to submit public comment via telephone dial *9 on your dial pad. The
meeting’s host will be informed that you would like to speak. If you are chosen, you will
be notified that your request has been approved, and you will be allowed to speak. You
will then dial *6 to unmute when it is your turn to make your comment for up to 3
minutes. After the allotted time, you will be muted.

To submit written comments:

e Provide public written comments prior to the meeting by email, to frontdesk@lavta.org
If you are submitting public comment via email, please do so by 1:00 p.m. on Monday,
September 8, 2025 to frontdesk@lavta.org. Please include “Public Comment BOD — 9/8/2025”
and the agenda item to which your comment applies in the subject line. In the body of the email
please include your name. Public comments submitted will be read during Public Comment and
will be subject to the regular three-minute time restriction.

BOD Meeting Agenda 9/8/2025 2 BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 2/143


mailto:frontdesk@lavta.org
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86715841855?pwd=N1oybVBlMDhNWCswUnNjOWRycUlGUT09

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call of Members
3. Meeting Open to Public

e Members of the audience may address the Board of Directors on any matter
within the general subject matter jurisdiction of the LAVTA Board of Directors.

e Unless members of the audience submit speaker forms before the start of the
meeting requesting to address the board on specific items on the agenda, all
comments must be made during this item of business. Speaker cards are
available at the entrance to the meeting room and should be submitted to the
Board secretary.

e Public comments should not exceed three (3) minutes.

o Items are placed on the Agenda by the Chairman of the Board of Directors, the
Executive Director, or by any three members of the Board of Directors. Agendas
are published 72 hours prior to the meeting.

e No action may be taken on matters raised that are not on the Agenda.

o For the sake of brevity, all questions from the public, Board and Staff will be
directed through the Chair.

4. .Minutes from the July 30, 2025 Tri-Valley Accessible Advisory Committee
5. Paratransit Ad Hoc Committee Report Out from Sept 4, 2025 Meeting
6. Consent Agenda

Recommend approval of all items on Consent Agenda as follows:

A+ July 2025 Board Minutes

B : Preliminary June 2025 Treasurer’s Report

Recommendation: The Finance and Administration committee recommends that
the Board of Directors approve the preliminary June 2025 Treasurer’s Report.

C  +July 2025 Treasurer’s Report

Recommendation: The Finance and Administration committee recommends that
the Board of Directors approve the July 2025 Treasurer’s Report.

D Summer of Pilots

Recommendation: Staff recommend that the Board of Directors receive an update
on the summer technology pilot projects.

BOD Meeting Agenda 9/8/2025 3 BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 3/143



7. :Strategic Plan

Recommendation: Receive an update on the Draft Strategic Plan Framework and
Implementation Plan.

8. 'Legislative Update

Recommendation: Receive an informational report on recent legislative activities and
approve one Support position.

9. ‘Executive Director’s Report
10. Matters Initiated by the Board of Directors
Items may be placed on the agenda at the request of three members of the Board.
11. Next Meeting Date is Scheduled for: October 6, 2025

12. Adjournment

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these
meetings, as there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

I hereby certify that this agenda was posted 72 hours in advance of the noted meeting.

/s/ Lynn Domagas 9/5/2025
LAVTA, Executive Assistant Date

On request, the Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority will provide written agenda
materials in appropriate alternative formats, or disability-related modification or
accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to enable individuals with disabilities to
participate in public meetings. A written request, including name of the person, mailing
address, phone number and brief description of the requested materials and preferred
alternative format or auxiliary aid or service should be sent at least seven (7) days before the
meeting. Requests should be sent to:

Executive Director

Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority

1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100

Livermore, CA 94551

Fax: 925.443.1375

Email: frontdesk@lavta.org

BOD Meeting Agenda 9/8/2025 4 BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 4/143


mailto:frontdesk@lavta.org

LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100
Livermore, CA 94551

Tri-Valley Accessible Advisory Committee

DATE: Wednesday, July 30, 2025

PLACE: Bray Community Room, Dublin Civic Center,

100 Civic Plaza, Dublin, CA 94568

TIME: 3:30 p.m.

MINUTES

Call to Order

The Chair Shawn Costello called the meeting to order at 3:30 pm.

Roll Call
Members Present:
Judith LaMarre
Susan O’Neill
Shawn Costello
Sue Tuite

Andrea Renzulli
Jennifer White
Jeffrey Jacobsen
Herb Hastings
Janeen Rubino-Brumm
Kathryn Gilbreth
Esther Waltz

Staff Present:
Christy Wegener
Michael Tobin
Kadri Kulm

John Sanderson
Christian Sanchez
Renato Cruz
Maple Wesley

City of Livermore

City of Livermore

City of Dublin

City of Dublin

City of Dublin — Alternate
City of Pleasanton

City of Pleasanton — Alternate
County of Alameda
Social Services

Social Services

PAPCO Representative

LAVTA

LAVTA

LAVTA

County Connection
Transdev

Transdev

Transdev AGENDA

4.0_Draft TAAC Minutes July 25

1
BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 5/143



Regina Flores MV

Rebecca Mitchell MV

Amanda Rivera MV

Guests:

Trevor Taniguchi Hanson Bridgett

Approval of Agenda and Modifications if necessary
Approved.
Costello/Waltz

Citizens’ Forum: An opportunity for members of the audience to comment
on a subject not listed on the agenda (under state law, no action may be
taken at this meeting)

None

Welcome New Members and Revie of Committee Bylaws

Staff and committee members welcomed the new members Janeen Rubino-
Brumm and Kathryn Gilbreth representing Social Services, Jeffrey Jacobsen,
City of Pleasanton alternate, and Andrea Renzulli, City of Dublin alternate. Staff
briefly summarized the committee bylaws.

Committee Training on the Brown Act
Trevor Taniguchi from Hanson Brigett gave a presentation on the Brown Act.

Election of the Chair and Vice Chair

The committee members elected Herb Hastings for the committee Chair position
and Jennifer White for the committee’s Vice-Chair position.

Approved.

Hastings/Waltz

Minutes of the May 7, 2025 meeting of the Committee
Approved.
Hastings/ Tuite

Establish TAAC Meeting Dates/Times and Location for FY2026
The committee voted to have the FY26 meetings at the Pleasanton Senior Center,
and established the following meeting dates for FY26 for 3:30pm to 4:30pm:

o September 3, 2025

o November 5, 2025

o January 7, 2026 AGENDA

4.0_Draft TAAC Minutes July 25 2
BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 6/143



10.

11.

12.

13.

o March 4, 2026, and
o May 6, 2026
Approved.
White/Tuite

Staff Updates

Staff updated the committee on 5310 grant application, Wheels fixed route
upcoming service changes, Para-Taxi reimbursement request submittal period
change, and Go Tri-Valley voucher amount change.

PAPCO Report

Esher Waltz reported on the latest PAPCO/ParaTAC joint meeting, which served
as an Alameda County disabled and older adults needs assessment outreach. Staff
is to email the link for the survey to TAAC members.

Verbal Service Updates & Concerns

Members talked about difficulties they have been experiencing alighting from
Route 10 buses with a mobility device in downtown Pleasanton at the First and
Neal stop as the bus drivers do not always align the door with the concrete pad
and instead drop passengers off on the grass. This issue occurs when the 10R is
on detour and is using the Route 8 bus stop. Sue Tuite reported such incident on
Friday night (7/25) when a Road Supervisor was called out. Herb Hastings shared
photographs of the bus stop in question and Esther Waltz added that cars park too
close to the bus stop, making maneuvering difficult. Staff will be following up
with the City on options to possibly extend the red curb or look at a bus pad.

Shawn Costello reported a bus stop on Case and Valley that has no bench, only a
pole, which is in the bushes.

Sue Tuite reported on a bus ride when she had to argue with the driver about
mobility aid tie-downs. Regina Flores responded that the driver was retrained.

Herb Hastings announced that he is involved with CCTA in Contra Costa County
now.

Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 5:05 pm.

AGENDA

4.0_Draft TAAC Minutes July 25 3
BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 7/143



THIS PAGE

LEFT INTENTIONALLY

BLANK




MINUTES OF THE JULY 7, 2025
LAVTA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order by Vice Chair Haubert at 4:00pm

2. Roll Call of Members

Members Present

Craig Eicher — City of Pleasanton

Jean Josey — City of Dublin

Michael McCorriston — City of Dublin

Julie Testa — City of Pleasanton

Kristie Wang — City of Livermore

John Marchand — City of Livermore - Alternate

Absent: Evan Branning — City of Livermore

3. Meeting Open to Public

No public comments.

4. Consent Agenda

Recommend approval of all items on Consent Agenda as follows:

A Minutes of June 2, 2025 — Board of Director’s Meeting
B  Minutes of June 13, 2025 — Special Board of Director’s Meeting
C  Treasurer’s Report
Recommendation: The Finance & Administration Committee recommends that the
Board of Directors approve the May 2025 Treasurer’s Report.
D  Resolution in Support of Application for FY 25-26 Funding through the State
Transit Assistance State of Good Repair Program
Recommendation: The Finance and Administration Committee recommends the Board
of Directors approve Resolution 23-2025 in support of an allocation request to MTC
and Caltrans for the FY25-26 State Transit Assistance State of Good Repair (SGR)
Program.
E  Contract Award for LAVTA Bus Facility Yard Gate System Upgrade Project
#2025- 05
AGENDA
BOD Meeting 7/7/2025 Minutes Page 1 of 5 BOB Meeting 9/8/2025

Full Packet Page 8/143



Recommendation: The Finance & Administration Committee recommends the Board
of Directors approve Resolution 24-2025 to: (1) award a contract to Electronic
Innovations, Inc., the lowest responsive and responsible bidder for the LAVTA Bus
Facility Yard Gate System Upgrade Project #2025-05, for a total contract award of
$197,123.35; (2) authorize the Executive Director to sign the contract and issue an
NTP to Electronic Innovations, Inc.; and (3) approve a 15% project contingency of
$29,569 to be used at the discretion of the Executive Director.

F  Clipper START Program Permanent Adoption

Recommendation: The Projects and Services Committee recommends Board approval
of Resolution 22-2025, authorizing LAVTA’s participation in Clipper START and
authorizing the Executive Director to enter into agreement with the Metropolitan
Transportation Commission for the administration of the program.

G Para-Taxi Program Update

Recommendation: Projects and Services Committee recommends the Board approve
Resolution 21-2025, changing the Para-Taxi reimbursement request period from within
90-days of the trip taken to within 30-days of the trip taken.

H Six-Month Ridership Trend Update

Recommendation: The Project & Services Committee recommends that the Board of
Directors receive and file the Six-Month ridership update.

No public comments.
The Board of Directors approved the consent agenda items.

Motion/Second: Marchand / Josey

Aye: McCorriston, Testa, Wang, Haubert, Marchand, Josey, Eicher
No: None

Abstain: None

Passes unanimously

5. Election of LAVTA Chair

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board nominate and elect a LAVTA Board Chair
for FY26 in accordance with the agency’s bylaws.

A motion was made to elect Board Member Julie Testa as the Chair for Fiscal Year 2026.

No public comments.

Motion/Second: McCorriston / Wang
Aye: Testa, Haubert, Marchand, Josey, Eicher, McCorriston, Wang

AGENDA

- - BOB-Meeting 9/8/2025
BOD Meeting 7/7/2025 Minutes Page 2 of 5 Full Packet Page 9/143



No: None
Abstain: None
Passes unanimously.

6. Establishing Standing Committees and Memberships

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board confirm and approve Resolution 26-2025,
establishing standing committees, memberships, and officers.

No public comments.

Motion/Second: Haubert / McCorriston

Aye: McCorriston, Testa, Marchand, Josey, Eicher, Wang, Haubert
No: None

Abstain: None

Passes unanimously.

7. LAVTA Annual Salary Band Review

Recommendation: The Finance and Administration Committee recommends the Board of
Directors approve Resolution 25-2025, codifying the results from the 2025 review of
LAVTA’s salary bands as required by the LAVTA Human Resources Policy.

Staff provided the results of the Total Compensation Study assisted by staff of The Hive who
conducted the study. The Hive presented their process and methodology to the Board and
shared their recommendations.

Director Josey requested clarification on the timing of the recommendations for the Salary
Band in light of forthcoming recommendations from the Strategic Plan, and why a study is
conducted every year. Staff indicated that HR policy requires a study to be conducted every
year, but that could be changed in the future. Staff offered to reach out to other agencies to
determine their practices and to make a recommendation to adjust the HR policy at a later
time. Staff will be updating job descriptions as a part of the Strategic Plan implementation
later in the year.

No public comments.

Motion/Second: McCorriston / Eicher

Aye: Haubert, Testa, Marchand, Josey, Wang. McCorriston, Eicher
No: None

Abstain: None

Passes unanimously.

AGENDA

BOB-Meeting 9/8/2025

BOD Meeting 7/7/2025 Minutes Page 3 of 5 Full Packet Page 10/143



8. Go Tri-Valley Uber Contract Amendment No. 8

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board approve Resolution 27-2025 authorizing the
Executive Director to execute Amendment 8 to the Go Tri-Valley agreement with Uber
Technologies, Inc. to extend the contract term through June 2026 with a not-to-exceed contract
amount of $125,000.

Staff presented the Go Tri-Valley program which has grown significantly and is requesting to
extend the contract term to align with LAVTA’s fiscal year.

There was significant discussion about costs associated with the current program, as well as
how Lyft usage compares with Uber. Staff indicated the current spend is approximately
$10,000 per month Staff also mentioned that recommendations for changes to the program are
being reviewed and will be brought back to the Board.

Legal Counsel Michael Conneran reminded the Board that the agency is waiting on guidance
Federal Administration about possible changes to the ability to contract with TNC’s.

Director Josey moved that the Agency accept the recommendation authorizing the Executive
Director to extend the contract as requested and to change the maximum subsidy from $5 to

$4.
No public comments.

Motion/Second: Josey / McCorriston

Aye: Marchand, Josey, Eicher, Wang, Haubert, McCorriston
No: None

Abstain: None

Passes unanimously.

9. Executive Director’s Report

Executive Director Christy Wegener discussed current ridership trends, and the upcoming
Roadeo/ WHEELS 40™ Birthday Celebration on October 25". Wegener also highlighted other
updates from the ED report, including that LAVTA’s Director of Operations and Planning
received a Top 40 Under 40 Award from the Mass Transit Magazine. Wegener also provided an
update

Director Josey noted the slip in on-time performance and would like staff to return to the Board
with more information on efforts to address the issue.

No public comments.
10. Matters Initiated by the Board of Directors

No matters initiated.
AGENDA

BOB-Meeting 9/8/2025

BOD Meeting 7/7/2025 Minutes Page 4 of 5 Full Packet Page 11/143



11. Next Meeting Date is Scheduled for: September 8, 2025
12. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 5:44pm.

AGENDA

BOB-Meeting 9/8/2025

BOD Meeting 7/7/2025 Minutes Page 5 of 5 Full Packet Page 12/143



THIS PAGE

LEFT INTENTIONALLY

BLANK




Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority

STAFF REPORTI

SUBJECT:  Preliminary Treasurer’s Report for June 2025

FROM: Tamara Edwards, Director of Finance
DATE: September 8, 2025
Action Requested

Review and approve the preliminary LAVTA Treasurer’s Report for June 2025.

Discussion

Cash accounts:

Our petty cash account (101) has a balance of $200, and our ticket sales change account
(102) continues with a balance of $240 (these two accounts should not change).

General checking account activity (105):

Beginning balance Junel, 2025 $1,851,977.60
Payments made $1,941,707.09
Deposits made $1,003,423.19
Transfer from Farebox account $400,000.00
Ending balance June30, 2025 $1,552,896.94
Farebox account activity (106):
Beginning balance Junel, 2025 $253,980.91
Deposits made $168,974.74
Transfer to General Checking $400,000.00
Ending balance June30, 2025 $22,955.65
LAIF investment account activity (135):
Beginning balance Junel, 2025 $23,109,825.91
Q3FY25 Interest $294,269.39
Ending balance June30, 2025 $23,404,095.40

Operating Expenditures and Revenues Summary:

This is the preliminary report for June 2025. This is the last month of the fiscal year and this
report does not include any accruals or adjustments. The final report for June 2025 will come
in the form of the ACFR which will be presented to the Committee in October.

AGENDA

6.2a_SR_Treasurer's Report June 2025-Prelim Page 1 of 2
BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 13/143



Contracts Executed in June by the Executive Director between $50,000 and $100,000.
None
Recommendation

The Finance and Administration committee recommends that the Board of Directors approve
the preliminary June 2025 Treasurer’s Report.

Attachments:

1. Preliminary Treasurer’s Report for June 2025

AGENDA

6.2a_SR_Treasurer's Report June 2025-Prelim Page 2 of 2
BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 14/143



Attachment 1

LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

BALANCE SHEET

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:

June 30, 2025
ASSETS:

101 PETTY CASH
102 TICKET SALES CHANGE
105 CASH - GENERAL CHECKING
106 CASH - FIXED ROUTE ACCOUNT
107 Clipper Cash
108 Rail
109 BOC
120 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
135 INVESTMENTS - LAIF
13599 INVESTMENTS - LAIF Mark to Market
14001 Due From Rail
150 PREPAID EXPENSES
160 OPEB ASSET
165 DEFFERED OUTFLOW-Pension Related
166 DEFFERED OUTFLOW-OPEB
170 INVESTMENTS HELD AT CALTIP
175 CEPPT RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS
111 NET PROPERTY COSTS

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES:

205 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
211 PRE-PAID REVENUE
21101 Clipper to be distributed
22000 FEDERAL INCOME TAXES PAYABLE
22010 STATE INCOME TAX
22020 FICA MEDICARE
22050 PERS HEALTH PAYABLE
22040 PERS RETIREMENT PAYABLE
22030 SDI TAXES PAYABLE
22070 AMERICAN FIDELITY INSURANCE PAYABLE
22090 WORKERS' COMPENSATION PAYABLE
22100 PERS-457
22110 Direct Deposit Clearing
22120 Compensated absenses
23101 Net Pension Liability
23105 Deferred Inflow- OPEB Related
23104 Deferred Inflow- Pension Related
23103 INSURANCE CLAIMS PAYABLE
23102 UNEMPLOYMENT RESERVE

TOTAL LIABILITIES
FUND BALANCE:
301 FUND RESERVE
304 GRANTS, DONATIONS, PAID-IN CAPITAL
30401 SALE OF BUSES & EQUIPMENT
FUND BALANCE

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

5_SR Treasurer's Report June 2025 Attach 1

200
240
1,552,897
22,954
611,687
0
46
675,171
23,404,095
(43,343)
2,930,530
382,147
69,638
777,421
593,386
0
310,502
57,761,136

89,048,707

108,467
3,077,166
517,342
0
38
(47)
0
(98)
(0)
2,922
130,993
0
0
126,117
1,605,376
374,181
141,094
(345)
7,889

6,091,094

57,544,179

32,164,157
86,871

(6,837,594)

82,957,613

89,048,707 AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 15/143



Attachment 1

LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
REVENUE REPORT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:
June 30, 2025

PERCENT
CURRENT YEARTO BALANCE BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET MONTH DATE AVAILABLE EXPENDED
4010100 Fixed Route Passenger Fares 1,560,675 30,126 1,121,870 438,805 71.9%
4020000 Business Park Revenues 226,476 0 212,631 13,845 93.9%
4020500 Special Contract Fares 613,318 0 293,538 319,780 47.9%
4020500 Special Contract Fares - Paratransit 37,200 3,989 30,186 7,014 81.1%
4010200 Paratransit Passenger Fares 162,675 8,835 108,132 54,544 66.5%
4060100 Concessions 23,916 6,207 22,983 933 96.1%
4060300 Advertising Revenue 190,000 0 190,000 - 100.0%
4070400 Miscellaneous Revenue-Interest 350,000 294,269 638,738 (288,738) 182.5%
4070300 Non tranpsortation revenue 181,956 15,804 200,568 (18,612) 110.2%
4099100 TDA Atrticle 4.0 - Fixed Route 12,847,398 0 13,682,140 (834,742) 106.5%
4099500 TDA Atrticle 4.0-BART 101,010 9,595 84,654 16,356 83.8%
4099200 TDA Atrticle 4.5 - Paratransit 253,114 0 0 253,114 0.0%
4099600 Bridge Toll- RM2, RM3 1,364,384 0 899,303 465,081 65.9%
4099900 Other local funds 106,300 629 34,300 72,000 32.3%
4110100 STA Funds-Partransit 148,001 0 0 148,001 0.0%
4110500 STA Funds- Fixed Route BART 496,359 0 309,993 186,366 62.5%
4110100 STA Funds-pop 1,983,778 0 2,513,450 (529,672) 126.7%
4110100 STA Funds- rev 694,172 420,411 701,779 (7,607) 101.1%
4110100 STA Funds- Lifeline 56,967 0 0 56,967 0.0%
4130000 FTA Section - 0 0 - 100.0%
4130000 FTA Section 5307 ADA Paratransit 579,428 0 229,495 349,933 39.6%
4640500 Measure BB Paratransit Funds-GAP 1 16,608 39,804 (39,803) 3980365.0%
4640200 Measure BB Paratransit Funds-Fixed Route 1,948,320 318,469 1,524,293 424,027 78.2%
4640200 Measure BB Paratransit Funds-Paratransit 1,171,902 157,242 752,611 419,291 64.2%
RAIL 0 0 0
TOTAL REVENUE 25,097,350 1,282,184 23,590,468 1,506,882 94.0%
AGENDA
5_SR Treasurer's Report June 2025 Attach 1 BOD Meeting 9/8/2025

Full Packet Page 16/143



LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:

June 30, 2025

Attachment 1

PERCENT

CURRENT YEAR TO BALANCE BUDGET
BUDGET MONTH DATE AVAILABLE EXPENDED
501 02 Salaries and Wages $2,244,059 $178,852 $2,014,805 $229,254 89.78%
502 00 Personnel Benefits $1,656,498 $22,346  $1,494,168 $162,330 90.20%
503 00 Professional Services $1,576,482 $94,418 $1,076,281 $500,201 68.27%
503 05 Non-Vehicle Maintenance $1,170,734 $26,513 $960,936 $222,334 82.08%
503 99 Communications $6,402 $108 $1,987 $4,415 31.04%
504 01 Fuel and Lubricants $1,663,500 $98,714 $997,434 $666,066 59.96%
504 03 Non contracted vehicle maintenance $90,001 $0 $9,524 $80,477 10.58%
504 99 Office/Operating Supplies $60,022 $1,424 $39,296 $20,726 65.47%
504 99 Printing $134,000 $4,203 $51,195 $82,805 38.21%
505 00 Utilities $521,285 $31,526 $431,345 $89,940 82.75%
506 00 Insurance $648,917 ($354) $719,658 ($70,741) 110.90%
507 99 Taxes and Fees $111,868 $9,939 $112,642 ($774) 100.69%
508 01 Purchased Transportation Fixed Route $11,986,359 $948,178 $12,034,770 ($48,411) 100.40%
2-508 02 Purchased Transportation Paratransit $2,564,940 $183,599 $1,463,110 $1,101,830 57.04%
508 03 Purchased Transportation WOD $200,000 $22,647 $207,224 ($7,224) 103.61%
509 00 Miscellaneous $155,281 $957 $136,770 $18,511 88.08%
509 02 Professional Development $132,500 $6,889 $109,702 $22,798 82.79%
509 08 Advertising $174,000 $7,473 $44,313 $129,687 25.47%
TOTAL $25,096,848 $1,637,431 $21,905,160 $3,204,224 87.28%

AGENDA

5_SR Treasurer's Report June 2025 Attach 1

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 17/143



Attachment 1

LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
CAPITAL REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT (Page 1 of 2)
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:

June 30, 2025

PERCENT
CURRENT YEARTO BALANCE BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTON BUDGET MONTH DATE AVAILABLE EXPENDED
REVENUE DETAILS
4090594 TDA (office and facility equip) 368,700 149,017 149,017 219,683 40.42%
4090194 TDA Shop repairs and replacement 165,000 0 0 165,000 0.00%
4091094 TDA Transit Center Improvements 123,317 8,780 8,780 114,537 7.12%
4097?94 TDA (Transit Capital) 100,000 0 0 100,000 0.00%
4092094 TDA (Major component rehab) 462,500 75,541 75,541 386,959 16.33%
4090094 TDA WiFi 440,000 0 0 440,000 0.00%
4091794 TDA bus stops 863,000 0 0 863,000 0.00%
4090694 TDA TSP 95,000 14,026 14,026 80,974 14.76%
4090994 TDAIT 2,430,697 29,928 29,928 2,400,769 1.23%
4090294 TDA Atlantis 14,840,483 0 0 14,840,483 0.00%
4090696 BT TSP 2,695,000 0 0 2,695,000 0.00%
4091796 BT Bus Stops 23,000 0 0 23,000 0.00%
40799 Insurance Proceeds 1 0 28,963 (28,962) 2896321.00%
4110900 State (SGR) Buses 2025 131,715 0 0 131,715 0.00%
4110200 State (LCTOP) Atlantis 7,595,544 0 0 7,595,544 0.00%
4110500 State (LCTOP) Rutan retrofit 944,976 0 0 944,976 0.00%
41309 FTA Buses 2025 10,213,047 0 0 10,213,047 0.00%
41317 FTA bus stops 2,000,000 0 101,485 1,898,515 5.07%
41302 FTA Atlantis 10,651,568 0 0 10,651,568 0.00%
41305 FTA Rutan Retrofit 530,159 0 0 530,159 0.00%
41320 FTA Hybrid battery packs 250,000 0 11,504 238,496 4.60%
41310 FTA Transit Center 287,739 0 10,920 276,819 3.80%
46405 Measure BB Atlantis 3,000,000 0 0 3,000,000 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUE 58,211,446 277,292 430,164 54,781,282 0.74%
AGENDA
5_SR Treasurer's Report June 2025 Attach 1 BOD Meeting 9/8/2025

Full Packet Page 18/143



LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
CAPITAL REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT (Page 2 of 2)

June 30, 2025

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:

Attachment 1

PERCENT
CURRENT YEAR TO BALANCE BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTON BUDGET MONTH DATE AVAILABLE EXPENDED
EXPENDITURE DETAILS
CAPITAL PROGRAM - COST CENTER 07
5550207 Atlantis Facility 35,868,995 0 0 35,868,995 0.00%
5550107 Shop Repairs and replacement 15,000 0 0 15,000 0.00%
5550107 Bus Wash 150,000 0 0 150,000 0.00%
5552307 Buses 2025 12,811,559 0 880 12,810,679 0.01%
5550507 Office and Facility Equipment 1,909,335 18,894 868,436 1,040,899 45.48%
5551007 Transit Center Upgrades and Improvements 411,056 0 56,709 354,347 13.80%
5550607 TSP 2,790,000 24,143 73,975 2,716,025 2.65%
5550907 IT 440,000 24,698 54,625 385,375 12.41%
5550007 WIFI routers 440,000 0 279,895 160,105 63.61%
5551707 Bus Shelters and Stops 3,093,000 36,761 162,472 2,930,528 5.25%
5552007 Major component rehab 622,500 0 168,639 453,861 27.09%
555?707 Transit Capital 100,000 0 15,211 84,789 15.21%
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 58,651,445 104,496 1,680,841 56,970,604 2.87%
FUND BALANCE (CAPITAL) -439999.00 172,796 (1,250,677)
FUND BALANCE (CAPTIAL & OPERATING) -439,999.00 (182,628) 425,985
AGENDA

5_SR Treasurer's Report June 2025 Attach 1

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 19/143



Aug 14
Aug 14
Dani el

Check

Nunber
024572
024573
024574
024575
024576
024577
024578
024579
024580
024581
024582
024583
024584
024585
024586
H15753
H15824
H15825
H15826
H15827
H15828
H15829
H15830
H15831
H15834
H15836
H15837
H15838
H15839
H15840
H15841
H15842
H15843
H15844
H15845
H15846
H15847
H15848
H15849
H15850
H15851
H15852
H15853
H15854
H15855
H15856
H15857
H15858
H15859
H15860
H15862
H15863
H15864
H15865
H15866
H15867
H15868
H15869
H15870
H15871
H15872
H15873
H15874
H15875
H15876
H15877
H15878
H15879
H15880
H15881
H15882
H15883
H15884
H15885
H15886
H15887
H15888
H15889
H15890
H15891
H15892
H15893
H15894
H15895
H15896
H15897
H15898
H15899
H15900
H15901
H15902
H15903
H15904
H15905
H15906
H15907

25 Thursday

25 Tinme

Zepeda

Check
Dat e
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 12/ 25
06/ 13/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 12/ 25
06/ 12/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 06/ 25
06/ 12/ 25
06/ 12/ 25
06/ 12/ 25
06/ 17/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 20/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25

11: 07

LAVTA

Mont h End Cash Di sbursenents Report
Prior Period Report for 06-25 BANK ACCOUNT 105

Vendor # (Nane)

WTO1
OoPS01
PAC11
PAC11
PREO3
SANO1
SANO1
SCF01
SCF01
SDI 01
SDI 01
SVAO2
SOL01
SWIo1
TPQAD1
TPQAO1
TPQAO1
TX230
DI RO1
UBEO1
DAI 02
DAI 02
Al R02
CAL10
DI R02
DOVD1
EFTO1
EMPO1
JXU01
MWTO01
PERO1
PERO1
PERO4
PEX01
SCF01
SCF01
SHEO5
STAO01
VERO1
TX242
CALO4
CALO4
CALO4
CALO4
CALO4
CALO4
CALO4
CAL10
Cl T06
Cl T06
Cl TO6
Cl 107
Cl 107
Cl 107
Cl 107
Cl 107
ClT07

( AMADOR VALLEY | NDUSTRI ES)

( SEAN BARNEY)

(BAY AREA NEWS GROUP)

(CALI FORNI A TRANSI T)

(DWW )

( GENFARE LLC)

(G0 GO GRANDPARENT)

( THE | NDEPENDENT)

( KI MLEY- HORN AND ASSCC, | NC)

( DANI EL MARCI EL)

( METROPOL| TAN TRANSPORT- )

( PACI FI C COAST TRANE)

(SH | NTERNATI ONAL CORP)

(LI NDA WAHLE)

( HOSSEI N SHAHRZAD)

( CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA TRAN)

( HANSON BRI DGETT MARCUS)
HANSON BRI DGETT MARCUS)

M TO PLEASE JANI TORI AL SER
M TO PLEASE JANI TORI AL SER
MERI CAN SWEEPI NG & MAI NTENA
LTRONI CS BUSI NESS SYS)

| SETH CASTRO)

& CLAY I NO)

NOW LLC)

NOW LLC)

NOW LLC)

NOW LLC)

NOW LLC)

NOW LLC)

NOW LLC)

& NI TE PEST CONTROL)

NNETT FLEM NG COVPANI ES)

gzz2
3

~3838888

LLZZ200000000C
T3
33
A m
s3]
> >
-
-
20

mm
=

(
(
(
(
(
(L
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
{
( MOORE | ACOFANO GOLTSMAN)
( M/ TRANSPCRTATI ON, | NC. )
( M/ TRANSPCRTATI ON, | NC. )
( OPENPATH SECURI TY | NC.)
( PACI FI C ENVI RONVENTAL SERVI C
(PACI FI C ENVI RONVENTAL SERVI C
( PREM ER SECURI TY SOLNS CO
( SAN JOAQUI N COUNTY REGI ONAL
(SAN JOAQUI N COUNTY REGI ONAL
(SC FUELS)
(SC FUELS)
(SDI PRESENCE LLC)
(SDI PRESENCE LLC)
(SIMPLE MACHI NI NG LLC)
(SOLUTI ONS FCR TRANSI T)

( SMARTWAVE TECHNOLOG ES LLC)
(VI LLAGE | NSTANT PRI NTI NG)

(VI LLAGE | NSTANT PRI NTI NG)

(VI LLAGE | NSTANT PRI NTI NG)
(SCOTT ZHANG)

(DI RECT TV)

( UBER

(ALLI ANT | NSURANCE SERVI CES)
(ALLI ANT | NSURANCE SERVI CES)

( Al RESPRI NG)

(CALI FORNI A’ STATE DI SBURSEMVEN
(DI RECT DEPOSI T OF PAYROLL CH
(LYNN DOVAGAS)

( ELECTRONI C FUND TRANFERS)

( EMPLOYMENT DEVEL DEPT)

(J1 AYAO XU)

( M/ TRANSPORTATI ON,
(PERS )

(PERS )

( CALPERS RETI REMENT SYSTEM
( PEX CARD)

(SC FUELS)

(SC FUELS)

(SHELL )

( STATE COMPENSATI ON FUND)

( VERI ZON W RELESS)
(BONNI E WOLF)

(CALI FORNI A WATER
(CALI FORNI A WATER
(CALI FORNI A WATER
( CALI FORNI A WATER
(CALI FORNI A WATER
(CALI FORNI A WATER
WATER
STATE
LI VERVORE
LI VERVORE SEVEER)
LI VERVORE SEVER)
LI VERVORE - VATER)
LI VERVORE - VATER)
LI VERVORE - VATER)
LI VERVORE - VATER)
LI VERVORE - VATER)
LI VERVORE - WATER)

INC.)

SERVI CE)
SERVI CE)
SERVI CE)
SERVI CE)
SERVI CE)
SERVI CE)
SERVI CE)
DI SBURSEMEN
SEVEER)

.<
99999999

5_SR Treasurer's Report June 2025 Attach 1

Di sc
Ter ns

G oss
Anmount

CENO4,
HANO1,
HANO1
Al M1,
Al M1,

Attachmerrg%f

CTL. :

Check Description
Aut onat i
Aut onat i
Aut onat i
Aut onat i
Aut omat
Aut onat i
Aut onat i
Aut onat i
Aut onat i
Aut onat i
Aut omat
Aut onat i
Aut onat i
Aut onat i
Aut onati c

Gener at ed
Gener at ed
Cener at ed
Cener at ed
Cener at ed
Gener at ed
Gener at ed
Gener at ed
Cener at ed
Cener at ed
Cener at ed
Gener at ed
Gener at ed
Gener at ed
Cener at ed
25180, MAR-25 MONT
1527425, MAY-25 AD
1527424, MAY-25 CO
119, MAY-25 MONTHL
1136, MAY-25 BUS S
17100, MAY-25 PARK
4372629, Bl ZHUB 4/
4/ 14/ 25-6/2/25 ML
25- O5LAVTA, NAY- 25
2153, PO7879 NAY-2
2155, PO7907 TO4-M
2156, TO7- MAY-25 B
2157, TOL10- MAY- 25

2158, TOB-MAY-25 T
2159, TOO- MAY-25 A
2160, TO9- MAY-25 A
202776, 5/14/25 PE
51700, PO7897 TASK
1505971- 1, MP2446

1505971- 2, MP2446

1193359, MAY-25 GO
1193360, MAY-25 GO
91510, LAVTA STRAT
134421, JUNE-25 1S
134422, JUNE-25 2N
166274, ANNUAL CLO
2977, NAY-25 RUTAN
2978, MNAY-25 ATLAN
PSI - 16988, 5/29/ 25
945207046, MAR- 25

945207047, APR-25

723561, 5/30/25 FU
730918, 6/9/25 FUE
19368, | T MODERN Z
19525, | T MODERN-S
1297, MP2414 BUS S
25- 0605LAVTA, NAY-
155382, PO7905 ACC
81355, MP2445 STON
81384, MP2447 \WHEE
81545, MP2457 SYST
PARATAXI REI MBURSE
96X250611, 6/10/25
MAY- 25 GO DUBLIN B
3127781, FY26 POLL
10170772, FY26 ALL
197096566, 6/ 1/ 25-
CA STATE GARNI SHVE
PR DI RECT DEPCSI T

3/ 24/ 25-5/ 12/ 25 EX
FEDERAL TAX 5/ 24/ 2
STATE TAX 5/ 24/ 25-
5/ 1/ 25-5/ 16/ 25 TRA
APR- 25 FI XED ROUTE
PERS CLASSI C CONTR
PERS NEW CONTRI BUT
PERS 457 CONTRI BUT
6/ 12/ 25 PEX CARDS

714873, 5/15/25 FU
718717, 5/21/25 FU
MAY- 25 CC STATEMEN
MAY- 25 WORKER S CO
6114210809, 4/23-5
PARATAXI REI MBURSE
0198655555, BUS WA
2575555555, TC FIR
3616555555, TC WAT
4616555555, TC IRR
4755555555, MOA F

5755555555, CONTRA
9098655555, MOA WA
CA STATE GARNI SHVE
138143- 00, BUS WAS
133294- 00, MOA WAT
133389-00, TRANSIT

139361- 00, ATLANTI
139388-NN__RIIS \WAS

13939
13843 AGENDA
138431i-uu, AILANTI

138432- 00, ATLANTI

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025

Full Packet Page 20/143



REPORT. :
Run By.

Peri od

Aug 14 25 Thursday
Aug 14 25 Tinme: 11:07

Dani el

Check

Nunber
H15908
H15909
H15910
H15911
H15912
H15913
H15914
H15915
H15916
H15917
H15918
H15919
H15920
H15921
H15922
H15923
H15924
H15925
H15926
H15927
H15928

Zepeda

Check
Dat e
06/ 27/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 27/ 25
06/ 27/ 25
06/ 26/ 25
06/ 27/ 25
06/ 27/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 30/ 25
06/ 26/ 25
06/ 26/ 25
06/ 26/ 25
06/ 30/ 25

Tot al

Grand Tot al

Vendo

MARO7
MERO1
MERO1
PACO2
PACO2
PACO2
PACO2
PERO1
PERO1
PERO4
BANO3

for

LAVTA

Mont h End Cash Di sbhursenents Report
Prior Period Report for 06-25 BANK ACCOUNT 105

r # (Nane)

(DI RECT DEPCSI T OF PAYROLL CH
(DI RECT DEPCSI T OF PAYROLL CH
(DI RECT DEPCSI T OF PAYROLL CH

( ELECTRONI C FUND TRANFERS)
( ELECTRONI C FUND TRANFERS)
( ELECTRONI C FUND TRANFERS)
( EMPLOYNENT DEVEL DEPT)

( EMPLOYNENT DEVEL DEPT)

( EMPLOYNENT DEVEL DEPT)
(LI VERMORE SANI TATI ON 1 NO)
( DAVI D MARK)

( MERCHANT SERVI CES)

( MERCHANT SERVI CES)

(PACI FI C GAS AND ELECTRI Q)
(PACI FI C GAS AND ELECTRI Q)
(PACI FI C GAS AND ELECTRI Q)
(PACI FI C GAS AND ELECTRI Q)
(PERS )

( PERS

( CALPERS RETI REMENT SYSTEM)
( BANKCARD CENTER)

Bank Account 105

of all Bank Accounts

5_SR Treasurer's Report June 2025 Attach 1

Di sc
Ter ns

G oss
Anount

53, 698
14, 763.
1, 580
14, 506
453.

5, 347.
4,902
52.
1,675
2,828.
119.
45.
160.
13,734
1,512
2,169.
136.
5,432
7, 628.
3,677
17, 396.

Di sc Anpunt Net Amount
.00 53, 698. 41
.00 14,763. 59
.00 1, 580. 68
.00 14, 506. 80
.00 453. 16
.00 5,347.11
.00 4,902. 05
.00 52.40
.00 1, 675. 00
.00 2,828. 42
.00 119. 26
.00 45. 69
.00 160. 57
.00 13,734.10
.00 1,512.90
.00 2,169. 93
.00 136. 79
.00 5,432.70
.00 7,628. 49
.00 3,677.08
.00 17, 396. 67
.00 1, 940, 886. 75
.00 1, 940, 886. 75

PAGE: 002
: PY-CD
Attachmehgljf e

Check Description

PR DI RECT DEPCSI T

PR DI RECT DEPCSI T-
PR DI RECT DEPCSI T

FEDERAL TAX 6/ 7/ 25
FEDERAL TAX BOD 6/
FEDERAL TAX ADM N

STATE TAX 6/ 7/ 25-6
STATE TAX BOD 6/ 1/
STATE TAX ADM N LE
2819932, 5/1/25-5/
6/ 9/ 25-6/ 11/ 25 EXP
MAY- 25 MOA CC STAT
MAY- 25 TRANSI T CEN
5809326332-3, MOA

6062256368- 6, ATLA
7264840356-5, BUS

7649646868-7, DOOL
PERS CLASSI C CONTR
PERS NEW CONTRI BUT
PERS 457 CONTRI BUT

BANO3, MAY-25 BMO CC STAT

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 21/143



THIS PAGE

LEFT INTENTIONALLY

BLANK




Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority

STAFF REPORTI

SUBJECT:  Treasurer’s Report for July 2025

FROM: Tamara Edwards, Director of Finance
DATE: September 8, 2025
Action Requested

Review and approve the LAVTA Treasurer’s Report for July 2025.

Discussion

Cash accounts:

Our petty cash account (101) has a balance of $200, and our ticket sales change account
(102) continues with a balance of $240 (these two accounts should not change).

General checking account activity (105):

Beginning balance Julyl, 2025

$1,552,896.94

Payments made

$3,019,628.07

Deposits made

$961,815.96

Transfer from LAIF

$4,000,000.00

Ending balance July31, 2025

$3,495,084.83

Farebox account activity (106):

Beginning balance July1, 2025 $22,955.65

Deposits made $25,478.41

Ending balance July31, 2025 $48,434.06
LAIF investment account activity (135):

Beginning balance Julyl, 2025 $23,404,095.40

Transfer to General Checking $4,000,000.00

Ending balance July3, 2025 $19,404,095.40

Operating Expenditures and Revenues Summary:

As this is the first month of the fiscal year, in order to stay on target for the budget this year
expenses (at least the ones that occur on a monthly basis) should not be higher than 8%. The
agency is at 10.02% overall. This is due to some billing that is paid for the full year in July.

Operating Revenues Summary:
AGENDA

6.3a_SR_Treasurer's Report July 2025 Page 1 of 2
BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 22/143



While expenses are at 10.02%, revenues are at 1.8%. However, this is normal for the start of
the year and the agency has a healthy cash flow and reserve balance.

Contracts Executed in July by the Executive Director between $50,000 and $100,000.
Cummins West $69,200 for an engine replacement

Recommendation

The Finance and Administration committee recommends that the Board of Directors approve
the July 2025 Treasurer’s Report.

Attachments:

1. July 2025 Preliminary Treasurer’s Report

AGENDA

6.3a_SR_Treasurer's Report July 2025 Page 2 of 2
BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 23/143



ASSETS:

LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

BALANCE SHEET
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:
July 31, 2025

101 PETTY CASH
102 TICKET SALES CHANGE
105 CASH - GENERAL CHECKING
106 CASH - FIXED ROUTE ACCOUNT
107 Clipper Cash
108 Rail
109 BOC
120 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
135 INVESTMENTS - LAIF
13599 INVESTMENTS - LAIF Mark to Market
14001 Due From Rail
150 PREPAID EXPENSES
160 OPEB ASSET
165 DEFFERED OUTFLOW-Pension Related
166 DEFFERED OUTFLOW-OPEB
170 INVESTMENTS HELD AT CALTIP
175 CEPPT RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS
111 NET PROPERTY COSTS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:

205 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
211 PRE-PAID REVENUE
21101 Clipper to be distributed
22000 FEDERAL INCOME TAXES PAYABLE
22010 STATE INCOME TAX
22020 FICA MEDICARE
22050 PERS HEALTH PAYABLE
22040 PERS RETIREMENT PAYABLE
22030 SDI TAXES PAYABLE
22070 AMERICAN FIDELITY INSURANCE PAYABLE
22090 WORKERS' COMPENSATION PAYABLE
22100 PERS-457
22110 Direct Deposit Clearing
22120 Compensated absenses
23101 Net Pension Liability
23105 Deferred Inflow- OPEB Related
23104 Deferred Inflow- Pension Related
23103 INSURANCE CLAIMS PAYABLE
23102 UNEMPLOYMENT RESERVE

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE:

301 FUND RESERVE
304 GRANTS, DONATIONS, PAID-IN CAPITAL
30401 SALE OF BUSES & EQUIPMENT
FUND BALANCE

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

6_SR Treasurer's Report July 2025 Attach 1

200
240
3,495,085
48,433
855,493
0
46
(31,380)
19,404,095
(43,343)
2,930,530
130,684
69,638
777,421
593,386
0
310,502
57,761,136

86,302,165

(472,578)
2,882,166
761,147
0
38
113
0
(98)
12
(1,607)
133,574
0
684
126,117
1,605,376
374,181
141,094
(345)
7,889

5,557,763

57,544,179

32,164,157
86,871

(9,050,805)

80,744,402

86,302,165

Attachment 1



Attachment 1

LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
REVENUE REPORT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:

July 31, 2025
PERCENT
CURRENT YEAR TO BALANCE BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET MONTH DATE AVAILABLE EXPENDED
4010100 Fixed Route Passenger Fares 1,412,201 28,383 28,383 1,383,818 2.0%
4020000 Business Park Revenues 270,000 0 0 270,000 0.0%
4020500 Special Contract Fares 614,195 0 0 614,195 0.0%
4020500 Special Contract Fares - Paratransit 24,000 0 0 24,000 0.0%
4010200 Paratransit Passenger Fares 121,850 4,355 4,355 117,495 3.6%
4060100 Concessions 24,828 0 0 24,828 0.0%
4060300 Advertising Revenue 195,000 195,000 195,000 - 100.0%
4070400 Miscellaneous Revenue-Interest 350,000 0 0 350,000 0.0%
4070300 Non tranpsortation revenue 185,712 11,678 11,678 174,034 6.3%
4099100 TDA Article 4.0 - Fixed Route 15,427,044 0 0 15,427,044 0.0%
4099500 TDA Article 4.0-BART 86,923 0 0 86,923 0.0%
4099200 TDA Atrticle 4.5 - Paratransit 420,861 0 0 420,861 0.0%
4099600 Bridge Toll- RM2, RM3 1,100,000 0 0 1,100,000 0.0%
4099900 Other local funds 183,000 0 0 183,000 0.0%
4110100 STA Funds-Partransit 126,470 0 0 126,470 0.0%
4110500 STA Funds- Fixed Route BART 497,672 0 0 497,672 0.0%
4110100 STA Funds-pop 1,695,172 0 0 1,695,172 0.0%
4110100 STA Funds- rev 395,790 0 0 395,790 0.0%
4110100 STA Funds- Lifeline 84,188 0 0 84,188 0.0%
4130000 FTA Section 30,000 0 0 30,000 100.0%
4130000 FTA Section 5307 ADA Paratransit 666,894 0 0 666,894 0.0%
4640500 Measure BB Paratransit Funds-GAP 113,000 0 0 113,000 0.0%
4640200 Measure BB Paratransit Funds-Fixed Route 1,855,656 157,702 157,702 1,697,954 8.5%
4640200 Measure BB Paratransit Funds-Paratransit 924,303 77,865 77,865 846,439 8.4%
RAIL 0 0 0
TOTAL REVENUE 26,804,759 474,983 474,983 26,329,776 1.8%

6_SR Treasurer's Report July 2025 Attach 1



LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:

Attachment 1

July 31, 2025

PERCENT

CURRENT YEAR TO BALANCE BUDGET
BUDGET MONTH DATE AVAILABLE EXPENDED
501 02 Salaries and Wages $2,136,783 $161,180 $161,180 $1,975,603 7.54%
502 00 Personnel Benefits $1,485,015 $225,377 $225,377 $1,259,138 15.18%
503 00 Professional Services $1,315,769 $14,284 $14,284 $1,301,485 1.09%
503 05 Non-Vehicle Maintenance $1,040,973 $158,843 $158,843 $882,130 15.26%
503 99 Communications $3,402 $49,942 $49,942 ($46,540) 1468.02%
504 01 Fuel and Lubricants $1,466,962 $52,318 $52,318 $1,414,644 3.57%
504 03 Non contracted vehicle maintenance $2 $0 $0 $2 0.00%
504 99 Office/Operating Supplies $34,802 $0 $0 $34,802 0.00%
504 99 Printing $80,001 $0 $0 $80,001 0.00%
505 00 Utilities $520,147 $0 $0 $520,147 0.00%
506 00 Insurance $880,125 $777,178 $777,178 $102,947 88.30%
507 99 Taxes and Fees $114,000 $5,152 $5,152 $108,848 4.52%
508 01 Purchased Transportation Fixed Route $14,985,794 $1,202,473  $1,202,473 $13,783,321 8.02%
2-508 02 Purchased Transportation Paratransit $2,106,303 $9,362 $9,362 $2,096,941 0.44%
508 03 Purchased Transportation WOD $225,600 $0 $0 $225,600 0.00%
509 00 Miscellaneous $214,039 $27,959 $27,959 $186,080 13.06%
509 02 Professional Development $64,650 $480 $480 $64,170 0.74%
509 08 Advertising $130,400 $0 $0 $130,400 0.00%
TOTAL $26,804,768 $2,684,548 $2,684,548 $24,119,720 10.02%

6_SR Treasurer's Report July 2025 Attach 1

$161,180
$225,877
$14,284
$158,843
$49,942
$52,318
$0

$0

$0

$0
$777,178
$5,152
$1,202,473
$9,362
$0
$27,959
$480

$0



Attachment 1

LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
CAPITAL REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT (Page 1 of 2)
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:

6_SR Treasurer's Report July 2025 Attach 1

July 31, 2025
PERCENT
CURRENT YEAR TO BALANCE BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTON BUDGET MONTH DATE AVAILABLE EXPENDED
REVENUE DETAILS

4090594 TDA (office and facility equip) 567,000 0 0 567,000 0.00%
4090194 TDA Shop repairs and replacement 1 0 0 1 0.00%
4091094 TDA Transit Center Improvements 161,181 0 0 161,181 0.00%
4097794 TDA (Transit Capital) 100,000 0 0 100,000 0.00%
4092094 TDA (Major component rehab) 474,152 0 0 474,152 0.00%
4090094 TDA WiFi 1 0 0 1 0.00%
4091794 TDA bus stops 785,000 0 0 785,000 0.00%
4090694 TDA TSP 90,000 0 0 90,000 0.00%
4090994 TDAIT 81,400 0 0 81,400 0.00%
4090294 TDA Atlantis 13,173,526 0 0 13,173,526 0.00%
4090699 TSP TFCA 95,000 0 0 95,000 0.00%
4090696 BT TSP 2,682,736 0 0 2,682,736 0.00%
4091796 BT Bus Stops 230,000 0 0 230,000 0.00%
40923 TDA Buses 1,784,222 0 0 1,784,222 0.00%
4110900 State (SGR) Buses 2025 1 0 0 1 0.00%
4110200 State (LCTOP) Atlantis 656,983 0 0 656,983 0.00%
4110500 State (LCTOP) Rutan retrofit 1 0 0 1 0.00%
41309 FTA Buses 385,164 0 0 385,164 0.00%
41317 FTA bus stops 1,818,000 0 0 1,818,000 0.00%
41302 FTA Atlantis 1,060,318 0 0 1,060,318 0.00%
41305 FTA Rutan Retrofit 1 0 0 1 0.00%
41320 FTA Hybrid battery packs 536,606 0 0 536,606 0.00%
41310 FTA Transit Center 276,819 0 0 276,819 0.00%
41323 Buses 6,751,720 0 0 6,751,720 0.00%
46405 Measure BB Atlantis 1 0 0 1 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUE 31,709,833 - - 24,958,112 0.00%



LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
CAPITAL REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT (Page 2 of 2)

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:

Attachment 1

July 31, 2025
PERCENT
CURRENT YEAR TO BALANCE BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTON BUDGET MONTH DATE AVAILABLE EXPENDED
EXPENDITURE DETAILS
CAPITAL PROGRAM - COST CENTER 07
5550207 Atlantis Facility 14,890,827 0 0 14,890,827 0.00%
5550107 Shop Repairs and replacement 1 0 0 1 0.00%
5550107 Bus Wash 1 0 0 1 0.00%
5552307 Buses 8,921,106 0 0 8,921,106 0.00%
5550507 Office and Facility Equipment 567,000 0 0 567,000 0.00%
5551007 Transit Center Upgrades and Improvements 438,000 0 0 438,000 0.00%
5550607 TSP 2,867,736 0 0 2,867,736 0.00%
5550907 IT 81,400 0 0 81,400 0.00%
5550007 WIFI routers 1 0 0 1 0.00%
5551707 Bus Shelters and Stops 2,833,000 0 0 2,833,000 0.00%
5552007 Major component rehab 1,010,758 0 0 1,010,758 0.00%
5557?07 Transit Capital 100,000 0 0 100,000 0.00%
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 31,709,830 0 0 31,709,830 0.00%
FUND BALANCE (CAPITAL) 3.00 0 0
FUND BALANCE (CAPTIAL & OPERATING) -7.83  (2,213,211) (2,213,211)

6_SR Treasurer's Report July 2025 Attach 1



Aug 14
Aug 14
Dani el

Check

Nunber
024587
024588
024589
024590
024591
024592
024593
024594
024595
024596
024597
024598
024599
024600
024601
024602
024603
024604
024605
024606
H15832
H15833
H15835
H15861
H15929
H15930
H15931
H15932
H15933
H15934
H15935
H15936
H15937
H15938
H15939
H15940
H15941
H15942
H15944
H15945
H15946
H15947
H15948
H15949
H15950
H15951
H15952
H15953
H15954
H15955
H15956
H15957
H15958
H15959
H15960
H15961
H15962
H15963
H15964
H15965
H15966
H15967
H15968
H15969
H15970
H15971
H15972
H15973
H15974
H15975
H15976
H15977
H15978
H15979
H15980
H15981
H15982
H15983
H15984
H15985
H15986
H15987
H15988
H15989
H15990
H15991
H15992
H15993
H15994
H15995
H15996
H15997
H15998
H15999
H16000
H16001

25 Thursday

25 Tinme

Zepeda

Check
Dat e
07/ 21/ 25
07/ 21/ 25
07/ 21/ 25
07/ 21/ 25
07/ 21/ 25
07/ 21/ 25
07/ 21/ 25
07/ 21/ 25
07/ 21/ 25
07/ 21/ 25
07/ 21/ 25
07/ 21/ 25
07/ 21/ 25
07/ 21/ 25
07/ 21/ 25
07/ 21/ 25
07/ 21/ 25
07/ 21/ 25
07/ 21/ 25
07/ 21/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 11/ 25
07/ 11/ 25
07/ 11/ 25
07/ 11/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 15/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 10/ 25
07/ 11/ 25
07/ 11/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 18/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25

11: 07

LAVTA

Mont h End Cash Di sbursenents Report
Prior Period Report for 07-25 BANK ACCOUNT 105

Vendor # (Nane)

WTO01
PERO1
PERO1
PER04
PER02
PERO2
SOL01
STAO1
TUR02
CALO4
CALO4
CALO4
CALO4
CALO4
CALO4
CALO4
CAL10
Cl TO6

(AT&T
( AVADOR VALLEY | NDUSTRI ES)
(BAY AREA NEWS GROUP)
(CALTI P | NSURANCE)
(CALI FORNI A TRANSI T)
(CALI FORNI A MUNI CI PAL ADVI SOR
( EBRCSA)
( GENFARE LLC)
(GO GO GRANDPARENT)
( THE | NDEPENDENT)
( KI MLEY- HORN AND ASSCC, | NC)
(LI VERMORE CHAMVBER)
( METROPOL| TAN TRANSPORT- )
( MACLEOD WATTS | NC.)
(MR ROOTER PLUMBI NG OF SOLAN
(ODP BUSI NESS SOLUTI ONS LLC)
( PLEASANTON, CI TY OF)
(SH | NTERNATI ONAL CORP)
(UNI TED SENI ORS OF OAKLAND &)
( TRAPEZE SOFTWARE GROUP | NC)
( CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA TRAN)
( CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA TRAN)
(CI RCA NOW LLC)
( SHAMROCK OFFI CE SOLUTI ONS)
AI M TO PLEASE JANI TORI AL SER
I M TO PLEASE JANI TORI AL SER
LTRONl CS BUSI NESS SYS)
& CLAY I NO)

EARGOJ I NC)
RCA NOW LLC)
RCA NOW LLC)
RCA NOW LLC)
RCA NOW LLC)
RCA NOW LLC)
NOW LLC)
LLI TS SYSTEMS)
| A TRANSI T TRAI NI NG
TE PEST CONTROL)
NC)
NC)

E | ACOFANO GOLTSMAN)

S BUSI NESS PK OWKNERS)
PA IFI C ENVI RONMENTAL SERVI C
PACI FI C ENVI RONVENTAL SERVI C
P
P

QQQQQQQQQ>

Y
7322
232

NI
|
|

Aﬂ

C

REM ER SECURI TY SOLNS CO)
REM ER SECURI TY SOLNS CO)
RELI ABLE MONI TORI NG SERVI CES
LIABLE MONI TORI NG SERVI CES

& S ERECTI ON)
DI PRESENCE LLC)
DI PRESENCE LLC)
HAMROCK OFFI CE SOLUTI ONS)
W FTLY | NC)
AC ENERGY)
AC ENERGY)
AC ENERGY)
AC ENERGY)
H PRA AGRAWAL)
ERB HASTI NGS)
THE HI VE CONSULTI NG)
TOANSEND PUBLI C AFFAI RS | NC)
TOANSEND PUBLI C AFFAI RS | NC)
VI LLAGE | NSTANT PRI NTI NG
TRACKI T LLC)
TRANSTRACK SYSTEMS | NC)
Al RESPRI NG
( UBER
(CALI FORNI A STATE DI SBURSEMEN
(DI RECT DEPOSI T OF PAYROLL CH
( ELECTRONI C FUND TRANFERS)
( EMPLOYNENT DEVEL DEPT)
( HOME DEPOT- CREDI T SERVI CES)
(JOv LI
( VANESSA MORENO)
( VANESSA MORENO)
( MV TRANSPORTATI ON,
( MV TRANSPORTATI ON,
(M TRANSPORTATI ON,
(PERS )
( PERS
( CALPERS RETI REMENT SYSTEM)
( CALPERS RETI REMENT SYSTEM)
( CALPERS RETI REMENT SYSTEM)
(SOLUTI ONS FOR TRANSI T)
( STATE COMPENSATI ON FUND)
(RON TURLEY ASSOCI ATES, | NC)
(CALI FORNI A WATER SERVI CE)
( CALI FORNI A WATER SERVI CE)
( CALI FORNI A WATER SERVI CE)
(CALI FORNI A WATER SERVI CE)
(CALI FORNI A WATER SERVI CE)
(CALI FORNI A WATER SERVI CE)
(CALI FORNI A WATER SERVI CE)
(CALI FORNI A STATE DI SBURSEMEN
(I TY OF LI VERVORE SEVER)

—l—l—l—l(f)(fJUJ(/);U;U

v

(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(LYl
(Lyl
( MOOR
(Al
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(

I NC
I NC.
I NC.

———

6_SR Treasurer's Report July 2025 Attach 1

MI' LANDSCAPE CONTRACTORS I N |

Di sc
Ter ns

G oss
Anmount

Attachmerrg%f

CTL. :

Check Description

Aut onati c
Aut onati c
Aut onatic
Aut onatic
Aut onatic
Aut onati ¢
Aut onati c
Aut onati c
Aut onatic
Aut onati c Gener at ed
Aut onati c
Aut onati ¢
Aut onati c
Aut onati c
Aut onatic
Aut onatic
Aut onati c
Aut onati ¢
Aut onati ¢
Aut onati c

CENO4,
CENO4,
CNOO1,
SHAQ2
Al M1,

Gener at ed
Gener at ed
Cener at ed
Cener at ed
Cener at ed
Gener at ed
Gener at ed
Gener at ed
Cener at ed

Cener at ed
Gener at ed
Gener at ed
Gener at ed
Cener at ed
Cener at ed
Cener at ed
Gener at ed
Gener at ed
Gener at ed
25194, APR-25 MONT
25196, APR-25 MONT
2154, PO7907 TO4 M
4382020, FRONT DES
120, JUN- 25 MONTHL
1137, JUN-25 BUS S
4395449, Bl ZHUB 5/
25- 06LAVTA, JUN- 25
2025-17295, CLEARG
2170, PO7879 JUNE-

2171, PO7907 TA4-J
2172, TO7- JUNE- 25

2173, TO7- JUNE- 25

2174, TO9- JUNE- 25

2175, TO12- JUNE- 25
C506151, JULY-25 S
9145, SMALL TRANS

203768, 6/24/25 PE
1197909, JUNE-25 G
1197910, JUNE-25 G
91849, LAVTA STRAT
3RD QTR 2025 BUSI N
2993, JUNE- 25 RUTA
2994, JUNE- 25 ATLA
PSI - 18520, MP2337

PSI - 18525, MP2431

2131244, RUTAN HYD
2131454, RUTAN HYD
20250647, 6/10/25-
140073, MP2459 RUT
19598, | T MODERN Z
19825, |IT MODERN- S
4404809, FRONT DES
3824, FY26 REAL T

3169881, 6/12/25 F
3182213, 6/24/25 F
3191858, 7/3/25 FU
3197852, 7/10/25 F
5/ 2/ 25-5/ 10/ 25 PAR
6/ 5/ 25- 6/ 15/ 25 PAR
0017, 2025 TOTAL C
23513, JUNE-25 STA
23667, JULY-25 STA
81617, PO7924 FARE
2601LA, PO7923 TRA
1907, PO7887 SAMPL
198095847, 7/ 1/ 25-

JUNE- 25 GO DUBLI N

CA STATE GARNI SHVE
PR DI RECT DEPCSI T

FEDERAL TAX 6/21/2
STATE TAX 6/ 21/ 25-

MAY- 25 M SC MAI NT

5/ 13/ 25-5/ 18/ 25 EX
1/13/25-3/18/25 M

3/ 19/ 25-6/16/25 M

134751, JULY-25 1S
134752, JULY-25 2N
MAY- 25 FI XED ROUTE
PERS CLASSI C CONTR
PERS NEW CONTRI BUT
PERS 457 CONTRI BUT
FY25 UNFUNDED ACCR
FY25 UNFUNDED ACCR
25-0705LAVTA, JUNE
JUNE- 25 WORKER' S C
69617, MP2479 FLEE
0198655555, BUS WA
2575555555, TC FIR
3616555555, TC WAT
4616555555, TC I RR
4755555555, MOA F

5755555555, CONTRA
9098655555, MOA VWA
CA STATE GARNI SHVE
138143-00, BUS WAS



REPORT. :
Run By.

Peri od

Aug 14
Aug 14
Dani el

Check

Nunber
H16002
H16003
H16004
H16005
H16006
H16007
H16008
H16009
H16010
H16011
H16012
H16013
H16014
H16015
H16016
H16017
H16018
H16019
H16020
H16021
H16022
H16023
H16024
H16025
H16026
H16027
H16028
H16029
H16030
H16031
H16032
H16033
H16034
H16035
H16036
H16037
H16038
H16039
H16040
H16041
H16042
H16043
H16044
H16045
H16046
H16047
H16048
H16049
H16050
H16051
H16052
H16053
H16054

25 Thur sday
11: 07 Mont h End Cash Di sbursenents Report
Prior Period Report for 07-25 BANK ACCOUNT 105

25 Tine:

Zepeda

Check
Dat e
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 25/ 25
07/ 24/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 01/ 25
07/ 01/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 24/ 25
07/ 24/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 24/ 25
07/ 29/ 25
07/ 23/ 25
07/ 23/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 31/ 25
07/ 30/ 25

Tot al

Vendor # (Nane)

LI VERMORE SEVER)

LI VERMORE SEVER)

LI VERMORE - WATER)
LI VERMORE - WATER)
LI VERMORE - WATER)
LI VERMORE - WATER)
LI VERMORE - WATER)
DI RECT DEPCSI T OF PAYROLL CH
ELECTRONI C FUND TRANFERS)
EMPO1 ( EMPLOYMENT DEVEL DEPT)

LI V10 (LI VERMORE SANI TATI ON | NC)
MERO1 ( MERCHANT SERVI CES)

MERO1 ( MERCHANT SERVI CES)

PACD2 (PACI FI C GAS AND ELECTRI C)
PACD2 (PACI FI C GAS AND ELECTRI C)
PACD2 (PACI FI C GAS AND ELECTRI C)
PAC02 (PACI FI C GAS AND ELECTRI C)
PACO2 (PACI FI C GAS AND ELECTRI C)
PERO1 (PERS )

PERO1 (PERS )

PERO1 (PERS )

PERO1 ( PERS

PER0O3 (CAL PUB EMP RETI RE SYSTM
PERO3 (CAL PUB EMP RETI RE SYSTM
PERO4 ( CALPERS RETI REMENT SYSTEM
PEX01 ( PEX CARD)

STA04 ( STATE BOARD COF )

STAO05 ( STATE BOARD OF EQUAL)

VERO1 (VERI ZON W RELESS)

AMEO6 ( AMERI CAN FI DELI TY ASSURANCE
AMEO6 ( AVERI CAN FI DELI TY ASSURANCE
AMEO6 ( AMERI CAN FI DELI TY ASSURANCE
AMEO6 ( AMERI CAN FI DELI TY ASSURANCE
AVEO6 ( AMERI CAN FI DELI TY ASSURANCE
CREATI VE BUI LDI NG TECHNOLOGY
OF LI VERMORE SEVER)

OF LI VERMORE SEVER)

D ADM N DELTA DENTAL)
D ADM N DELTA DENTAL)
OF OVAHA)

OF OVAHA)

=
efeYelefefele!

%%%222233

I FI C GAS AND ELECTRI Q)
Y OF LI VERVMORE - WATER)
Y OF LI VERMORE - WATER)
Y OF LI VERMORE - WATER)
Y OF LI VERVORE - WATER)
AMAZON BUS| NESS SERVI CES)
AMAO3 ( AMAZON BUSI NESS SERVI CES)
AMAO3 ( AMAZON BUSI NESS SERVI CES)
€I T07 (CITY OF LI VERVORE - WATER)
BANO3 ( BANKCARD CENTER)

0000QTSS
—444-

(
(
(
(
(
E
VSPO1 (
(
(
(
(
(
(
(

for Bank Account 105  ----- >

Grand Total of all Bank Accounts ----- >

6_SR Treasurer's Report July 2025 Attach 1

LAVTA

Di sc. G oss

Terms

Anount

Di sc Anpunt Net Amount
.00 592. 10
.00 58. 82
.00 32.42
.00 137.10
.00 43. 26
.00 46. 94
.00 12. 38
.00 55, 549. 99
.00 15, 269. 24
.00 5,199. 72
.00 2,828. 42
.00 61. 29
.00 120. 03
.00 15, 615. 62
.00 1,453. 49
.00 2, 230. 35
.00 166. 04
.00 669. 07
.00 5,712.88
.00 7,947.74
.00 417. 60
.00 696. 00
.00 44,701. 14
.00 45,444.74
.00 3,702.22
.00 10, 000. 00
.00 1, 667.00
.00 1,111. 00
.00 4,231.50
.00 1, 543. 07
.00 1, 529. 07
.00 1, 529. 07
.00 1,449.94
.00 1,449.94
.00 1, 489. 00
.00 113.17
.00 565. 70
.00 1,952. 49
.00 2,033.18
.00 1,404.76
.00 1,404.76
.00 566. 38
.00 566. 38
.00 529. 26
.00 32.42
.00 43. 26
.00 246.57
.00 12. 38
.00 122.52
.00 16. 57
.00 1,336.51
.00 246.57
.00 10, 106. 66
.00 3,010, 055. 54
.00 3,010, 055. 54

Check

PAGE: 002

. PY-CD

Attachmehgljf e
Description

133294-00, MDA VAT
133389-00, TRANSI T
139361-00, ATLANTI
139388-00, BUS WAS
139399- 00, ATLANTI
138431-00, ATLANTI
138432-00, ATLANTI
PR DI RECT DEPOSI T
FEDERAL TAX 7/5/ 25
STATE TAX 7/ 5/ 25-7
2853044, 6/ 1/ 25- 6/
JUNE- 25 MDA CC STA
JUNE- 25 TC CC STAT
5809326332-3, MOA
6062256368- 6, ATLA
7264840356-5, BUS
7649646868- 7, DOOL
9007202117- 4, NOA
PERS CLASSI C CONTR
PERS NEW CONTRI BUT
FY25 1959 SURVI VOR
FY25 1959 SURVI VOR
JULY- 25 PERS HEALT
AUG- 25 PERS HEALTH
PERS 457 CONTRI BUT
7/ 28/ 25 PEX CARDS
2ND QTR 2025 UNDER
2ND QTR 2025 EXEMP
6116720030, 5/ 23/2
MAY- 25 FLEXI BLE SP
JUNE- 25 FLEXIBLE S
JULY- 25 FLEXI BLE S
JUNE- 25 SUPPLENENT
JULY- 25 SUPPLEMENT
LAVTAO725-1, MP248
138143- 00, BUS WAS
133294-00, MDA VAT
AUG- 25 DELTA DENTA
JULY- 25 DELTA DENT
AUG- 25 MJTUAL LTD
JULY-25 MUTUAL LTD
AUG- 25 VSP VI S| ON
JULY-25 VSP VI SI ON
9007202117-4, MOA
139361- 00, ATLANTI
139399- 00, ATLANTI
138430-01, ATLANTI
138432-00, ATLANTI
MAY- 25 OFFI CE SUPP
JUN-25 OFFI CE SUPP
JUNE- 25 OFFI CE SUP
138430- 01, ATLANTI
JUNE- 25 BMD CC STA



Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authoriry

STAFF REPORT

SUBJECT: Summer of Pilots - Evaluation

FROM: Mike Tobin, Director of Operations & Planning
Ethan Yeung, Operations Analyst

DATE: September 8, 2025

Action Requested

Staff recommend that the Board receive an update on summer technology pilot projects.

Background

LAVTA is committed to leveraging innovative technology to enhance operations, safety and
improve service delivery. This summer, staff partnered with multiple technology vendors to
pilot new solutions aimed at increasing efficiency, reliability, and the overall rider
experience.

Discussion

MirrorLESS System

LAVTA partnered with SafeFleet to pilot a mirrorless system in which cameras were
installed on the exterior of the bus and two screens were installed on the interior of the bus.
During the current phase of the pilot, the rearview mirrors will not be removed, as staff want
to get an idea of how the mirrorless system compares to the traditional rearview mirrors.
However, if the mirrorless system were to be implemented fleet-wide, the benefits would
include increased fuel efficiency due to reduced drag, fewer collisions between the
protruding rearview mirrors and other objects (e.g., tree branches, signposts, etc.), and safer
driving due to the blind spot camera view.

AGENDA

6d_SR_Summer of Pilots - Evaluation Page 1 of 5

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 24/143



Picture 1: The mirrorless system shown side-by-side next to the traditional rearview mirror.

TSI Video

LAVTA also partnered with TSI Video to pilot their camera system on two buses. LAVTA’s
current system is hard drive based (as opposed to cloud based) and is becoming increasingly
outdated, which causes several operational challenges. For example, requested videos will
occasionally fail to download, which then requires the bus to be brought back to the yard and
staff to manually retrieve the video. Also, videos will fail to play on certain computers, which
prevents timely resolution of customer complaints and investigation of accidents and
incidents. TSI’s modern camera system would address these issues and introduce new
benefits, such as the ability to download videos via cellular connection while the bus is
driving in service, rather than being restricted to Wi-Fi downloads at the yard, as well as live
look-in of buses.

AGENDA

6d_SR_Summer of Pilots - Evaluation Page 2 of 5

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 25/143



i 4 4l |
Picture 2: TSI's 360° camera is comprised of multiple cameras contained in one unit, which allows video to be viewed
without the “fisheye” effect.

TSL Tech CAD/AVL Solution

This summer, LAVTA partnered with Transit-Systems, LLC (TSL) to pilot their computer-
aided dispatch/automated vehicle location (CAD/AVL) system on three buses. CAD/AVL is
a core technology for the agency, enabling dispatchers to communicate with drivers, track
bus locations in real time, share live arrival information with passengers, collect and store
operational data for reporting, and perform other essential functions.

As technology continues to evolve, LAVTA actively evaluates new tools to improve

efficiency, reliability, and user experience. TSL’s solution stands out for several reasons:

turn-by-turn navigation and VolP communication are built directly into the application, and

the hardware is streamlined—Ilowering both upfront and ongoing maintenance costs. Ins_

6d_SR_Summer of Pilots - Evaluation Page 3 of 5

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 26/143



of relying on on-premises infrastructure, the system uses vehicle-mounted tablets connected
via cellular service to a cloud-hosted platform. This approach simplifies deployment and
improves flexibility. Additionally, the software’s interface is more intuitive for both
dispatchers and drivers, reducing training time and improving day-to-day usability.

Tassop~

a (_] 1.9 Tum left onto DeMarcus [ Y Sl 2058
AP mi | Boulevard.

3 mph SW 08/08 10 : 38 : 09 RiT

Then €y 22 mi §

Current 0 O 555 Clint Eastwood-Demo
L BL/RUN30011 RT30R VH144

TO DEPART

00:55
882684 (Dublin Blvd & Grafton St WB)

NEXT STOP

Dublin Blvd & Glynnis Rose Dr WB

Dublin Bvd
pajglul e

10:41 | 880103 (Dublin Blvd & Glynnis Rose Dr WB)

10:43 | 881757 (Dublin Blvd & Myrtle Dr)

® 10:44 | 881758 (Dublin Bivd & Hibernia Dr WB)

Q
Q
al

- -
_ § - = O‘b (5
o+ |l 2 o o+ N m
Picture 3: This screenshot shows the view that a driver of Route 30R might see when they re using the TSL system.
.
@ T w3 52 ® 0 om oL oa
LESS1MM v - o Rancho San Ramon i :.%
Divisions. + ADD DIVISION Q g Commuiity Park Doolan Br}i?rsny Pi 9
egron: v
\ Fresen A
9= ) Preserve z
+
Positano o 3 v.clli;sl.\nfm
y Hills Park & il
Routes = N
R "°'$“.".i‘l:s'“ WAY sPRINGTOWN | g ¢
Seareh Q g =
HFSELECTALL X CLEARALL Hills ULMAR 1712
Open. —
1 (Santa Rita Jail) RO .
=]
o = o Law
*n (Greenville) | : Yo " p -
Alameda Cotlnty @@ S & “(Af:a'” \ |} =]
44 ¢ Fairgrounds Pl @)
(Pleasanton - Livermore via Outlets) > Bcton 1804
Cowon @ ‘
15 (Springtown) e e camore
R - 4 Grove Park
8 (Craraca) Bornal Park
e e KILKARE WOODS Vefona . y _ o
\. & -:'G ) F‘leulﬁagr;mn Del Valle Lake Trail
/20X (Vasco) it ol Regional:Park o J
{
Picture 4: This screenshot shows the dispatcher’s view with Routes 10R, 30R, and 14 selected.
6d_SR_Summer of Pilots - Evaluation Page 4 of 5

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 27/143



Staff presented the technology pilots evaluation to the Projects and Services Committee at
their August 25 meeting. During the meeting the Committee members suggested
implementing a data collection/record retention policy for onboard videos, as well as develop
a policy to share real time look-in capabilities with local law enforcement.

Next Steps

Although further evaluation will be required, initial feedback on the pilots has been
encouraging. Operators have responded positively to the TSL system’s turn-by-turn
navigation, which has been particularly valuable on school tripper routes that can be
confusing due to routing through residential neighborhoods. This feature not only reduces
missed turns but also helps new or relief drivers navigate unfamiliar segments of the system
with greater ease and confidence.

Feedback on the mirrorless camera pilot has been more mixed, with drivers noting both
advantages and areas of concern. These perspectives will be carefully reviewed as staff
considers full scale or even limited implementation of this technology. Staff is also
evaluating how this technology may integrate with training and safety procedures before
making any kind of recommendation.

The TSI camera system has received consistently strong feedback, particularly for its clarity
and ease of use and ability to download video cellularly, which helps with the timely
resolution of incidents. Based on this experience, staff is exploring incorporating this system
into future bus builds.

Over the coming months, staff will continue to gather feedback, analyze performance data,
and compare pilot results with industry best practices. The outcomes will inform future
procurement decisions and help shape a broader strategy for integrating new technology
solutions into LAVTA’s fleet and operations. If moving forward with broader
implementation of any of the three pilots, staff will ensure incorporation of feedback received
from the Projects and Services Committee at their August 25" meeting, as well as any
feedback received from the Board during the September 8" meeting.

Recommendation
Staff recommend that the Board of Directors receive an update on the summer technology
pilot projects.

AGENDA

6d_SR_Summer of Pilots - Evaluation Page 5 of 5

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 28/143


Christy Wegener
@Michael Tobin did I miss anything here?


THIS PAGE

LEFT INTENTIONALLY

BLANK




Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority

STAFF REPORT

SUBJECT:  LAVTA Draft Strategic Plan
FROM: Christy Wegener, Executive Director

DATE: September 8, 2025

Action Requested
Staff recommend the Board receive an update on the Draft Strategic Plan Framework and
Implementation Plan and provide feedback.

Background and Discussion

In early 2025, LAVTA initiated the update to its Strategic Plan, which was last updated in 2011.
The 2025 Strategic Plan update is being led by consultant Moore lacofano Goltsman (MIG)
with an internal project management team (PMT) comprised of the LAVTA executive team.

After project kickoff, MIG worked to review LAVTA’s prior strategic plans as well as recent
planning documents, organizational assessments, and financial reports. Both a staff and Board
workshop were held in the month of May 2025 to gain input on updating LAVTA’s Mission,
Vision, Values and Goals. Further work has continued this summer on establishing priority
projects within each goal area as well as timelines for completion and key performance
indicators.

The draft framework was presented to both LAVTA Committees at their August meetings.
Feedback received has been incorporated into the revised draft framework. Principal MIG
consultant Daniel Tacofano will present the updated framework as well as the implementation
plan to the Board at the September meeting.

Next Steps

The PMT will incorporate the Board’s feedback, and will then solicit external stakeholder input
and will incorporate any additional comments into the final framework. The Board will consider
Strategic Plan adoption at the October or November meeting.

Recommendation
Receive an update on the Draft Strategic Plan Framework and Implementation Plan.

Attachments:
1. Draft Strategic Plan Framework and Implementation Plan

AGENDA

7.0 _SR Strategic Plan Update Page 1 of 1
BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 29/143



THIS PAGE

LEFT INTENTIONALLY

BLANK




2025




STRATEGIC
PLANNING
PROCESS...




LAVTA Strategic Planning Process

Setting the Context Finalizing the Plan
(222N 32\ (aaa\_ (aa\  (aaa\ (aaa\  (2a2\ a2\ [aaa\
) () () () () () (s () () — () () — () > ()

Mesting

Kickat Ongoing Project Management Meetings

Board Staft Board \Vision, Mission, and Board Board
Detatied Work Plan Intensews Workshop Waorkeshop Value Statements Committee Meetin
Meetings ) 9

Organizational

g
€
€
=
o
°
2
&
§
g
)
&
G
3
$
-
n
£
-4
w

Assessment
Rubnc —

| F— !

| Tasail |

[ & ¥ “ -

A P Draft Strategic Plan Final Draft Strategic Plan Draft Impiementation Pan

_Review Staff Survey
Documents

Organizational

As;e:;gwﬁeﬂ! Final Strategic Pian Final Implementation Pian

L] .
A T NS T ST T it




STRATEGIC
PLAN
FRAMEWORK

Mission

Vision

Core Values

Goals

Objectives
Performance Measures
Implementation Actions




Elements of the Strategic Plan

low MISSION | - ONGOING RESPONSIBILITIES

, \’ The purpose and associated responsibilities Work being performed by LAVTA staff on a
/7 of LAVTA. regular, ongoing basis.

\ ! 4

@

VISION OBJECTIVES
LAVTA s preferred future—where we Specific and measurable statements of action
strive to be. that LAVTA wants to achieve.
VALUES w | PERFORMANCE MEASURES
Shared beliefs that reflect what LAVTA considers v Specific measurements of progress
significant and important. ™ 7™ toward goals and objectives.

K gtOtALS o diectiont L LAVTA +N IMPLEMENTATION PLAN

atements of direction towar 'S - : : :
\ V Identifies a timeframe for completing actions,

desired future. responsible parties, and required resources.




Mission

The mission of the Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority (Wheels) is
to enhance mobility through access to safe, customer oriented, reliable,
and affordable public transportation.




Vision

LAVTA is an essential link in the Bay Area transportation network,
providing an attractive, high quality, and reliable alternative to the private

automobile for all those who depend upon it and all those who choose to
use it.



Values

We Value...

» Community. We are an integral part of the community we serve and seek community involvement in developing
and fostering transit service as an essential aspect of community quality of life.

= Cooperation. We partner with other regional and local agencies to ensure full access to a comprehensive range of
community mobility options.

= Environment. We view public transit as a means of improving air quality and conserving our natural resources.
» Integrity. We act ethically and with integrity in all we do.

= Respect. We treat all persons with dignity, respecting life, property, and the environment; capitalizing on the wealth
of viewpoints that reside in our multi-faceted community; all contributions are valued.

» Service Quality. We do high quality work and maintain high standards in order to exceed customer expectations by
providing friendly, personable and equal opportunity service.

= Stewardship. We are prudent and resourceful stewards of the public dollars with which we have been entrusted.

» Transparency. We are accountable and responsible for our actions in the eyes of the public.



Goal Areas

1. SERVICE DEVELOPMENT

Improve the quality of transit service, reliability,
on-time performance, and rider experience to
meet community needs and grow ridership

2. MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS
Provide excellent service to all external and
internal customers including accurate and up-
to-date information to riders on all aspects of
LAVTA services and capabilities.

3. ADVOCACY AND PARTNERSHIPS
Maintain and expand partnerships with local
and regional transit providers, local
businesses, funding agencies, and all City
partners.

4. OPERATIONAL EFFECTIVENESS
Streamline LAVTA'’s operational
effectiveness through the application of
innovative technology and proven best
practices in public transit operations.

5. ORGANIZATIONAL AND FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT

Maintain LAVTA’s organizational health by
ensuring a balanced budget, sound fiscal
practices and a positive culture and work
environment.




Goal 1 @

Service Development

Improve the quality of transit
service, reliability, on-time
performance, and rider
experience to meet community
needs and grow ridership




1"

Goal 1: Service Development

a k~ w0 N

. Assess LAVTA's service area network, monitor ridership trends, evaluate

routes, and make recommendations for meeting current demand and
community priorities. (on-going)

Ensure connectivity to the regional transit system. (on-going)
Improve accessibility for all riders with disabilities. (on-going)
Adjust fare structure to align with the costs of service delivery. (0-2 yrs).

Develop recommendations to potentially modify the Go-Tri-Valley service.
(0-2 yrs)




12

Goal 1: Service Development

6. Update LAVTA's transit service standards. (2-5 yrs)

/. Develop and implement new services to support high priority transit
markets. (2-5 yrs)

8. Determine how to distribute LAVTA fixed route transit resources
to meet demand and coverage expectations; consider whether
changes in levels of service may be required throughout the
LAVTA service area. (2-5 yrs)




Goal 1: Performance Measures

Total ridership

On-time performance

Rider satisfaction
» Adherence to the BART transfer window

Reduction of valid ADA-related complaints

Service area coverage




Goal 2
Marketing and
Communications

Provide excellent service to all
external and internal customers
iIncluding accurate and up-to-date
information to riders on all aspects of
LAV TA services and capabilities.




15

Goal 2: Marketing and Communications

1. Continue to improve customer information for enhanced access and
accuracy. (on-going)

2. Resolve all customer complaints and incident investigations in a timely
manner. (on-going)

3. Implement a comprehensive public information campaign to ensure
awareness of LAVTA's services and capabilities. (0-2 yrs)

4. Facilitate the integration of electronic fare systems and transition to
digital fare media. (0-2 yrs)

5. ldentify high priority trip markets. (2-5 yrs)




Goal 2: Performance Measures

= Reduction of complaints and increased satisfaction with the
complaint resolution process

» |ncreased rider satisfaction

= Timely distribution of public information

* Accuracy of public information

» Successful transition to Clipper 2




Goal 3
Advocacy and
Partnerships

Maintain and expand partnerships with
local and regional transit providers,
local businesses, funding agencies,
and all City partners.




18

Goal 3: Advocacy and Partnerships

1. Participate and advocate for LAVTA's interests in regional business
development, MTC-led initiatives and committees. (on-going)

2. Continue to build and grow relationships with adjacent cities and
counties, and State and Federal delegations. (on-going)

3. Collaborate with regional transit providers to pursue transit-friendly
regional policies, joint purchasing programs, etc. (on-going)

4. Advocate for the upcoming regional transit funding measure. (0-2 yrs)




19

Goal 3: Advocacy and Partnerships

5. Build support for an expanded transit priority traffic control system
throughout the Tri-Valley. (2-5 yrs)

6. Implement all MTC-led initiatives and regional projects, etc. (5+ yrs)

/. Implement capital improvements at bus stops and transfer centers to
improve passenger safety and convenience. (5+ yrs)

5
BOD Mestlhg 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 48/143



20

Goal 3: Performance Measures

* Increased number of plans that reflect LAVTA's priority objectives
» Replacement of BART feeder bus funding

= Number of funding earmarks (State and Federal)

» Passage of the regional transit measure

= Expanded signal priority system throughout the LAVTA service
area

= Number of capital projects completed on-time and within budget

5
BOD Mesting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 49/143



A

Goal 4
Operational
Effectiveness

Streamline LAVTA's operational
effectiveness through the
application of innovative technology
and proven best practices in public
transit operations.




22

Goal 4: Operational Effectiveness

1. Ensure fixed route and paratransit contractor compliance. (on-going)
2. Design schedules to reflect accurate running times. (on-going)
3. Update assumptions made in the Zero Emission Bus transition plan and

make recommendations for modifications. (0-2 yrs)

4, Develop and implement a capital improvement plan identifying major
projects and their timeframe for implementation. (2-5 yrs)

S. Determine a realistic timeframe for completing the Zero Emission Bus
transition and Atlantis Facility. (2-5 yrs)




23

Goal 4: Operational Effectiveness

6. Deploy new technology to improve safety, maintenance, and fleet
reliability. (2-5 yrs)

7. ldentify and implement improvements to bus operations by
implementing transit signal priority and other improvements. (2-5 yrs)

5
BOD Mestlhg 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 52/143



24

Goal 4: Performance Measures

= Reduction of accidents

= |m I r?vements to fleet reliability (fewer breakdowns and service
calls

= Contractor compliance with stated terms and conditions

= Missed trips/loss of service

= Number of capital projects completed on time and within budget
= Completion of updated zero-emission plan

= Total amount of funding for the Atlantis facility

5
BOD Mesting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 53/143



Goal 5
Organizational a
Financial
Management

Maintain LAVTA's organizational
health by ensuring a balanced budget,
sound fiscal practices and a positive

culture and work environment.




26

Goal 5: Organizational and Financial
Management

1.

AowN

&)

Pursue and apply grant funding for high priority LAVTA initiatives. (on-going)
Produce a balanced budget every year. (on-going)

Deliver a “satisfactory” audit report every year. (on-going)

. Align the Agency’s budget with the goals and objectives of the 2025

Strategic Plan. (0-2 yrs)
Tie staff work products to strategic plan objectives. (0-2 yrs)

Create and implement policies that establish a positive culture and working
environment, making LAVTA an employer of choice. (2-5 yrs)

. Create and implement an Agency-wide succession plan. (2-5 yrs) ez



Goal 5: Performance Measures

= Balanced budget

= “Satisfactory” audit results

Alignment of the Strategic Plan and Agency budget

Implementation of new staff workplans tied to the Strategic Plan
= Level of competitive grant funding obtained

= |ncreased employee satisfaction







Immediate Next Steps . ..

1. Adjust Strategic Plan Framework based on Board Committee
feedback.

2. Review the Strategic Plan Framework with the full Board on
September 8.

3. Prepare Draft Strategic Plan document mid-September and
post on the LAVTA website for public review and comment.

4. Bring the final Draft Strategic Plan document to the Board for
final review, approval, and adoption on October 6. C 2




2025




—

Implementing the
LAVTA Strategic Plan




LAVTA Strategic Plan Implementing Actions . ..

The LAVTA Executive Management team identified a
series of actions that will be undertaken to support

implementation of the Goals and Objectives identified
in the Strategic Plan.

Implementation action steps will be undertaken upon

adoption of the Strategic Plan by the LAVTA Board of

Directors.




Implementing Goal 1: Service Development

1. Purchase and install new service planning technology.

2. Train staff on the new technology and ensure utilization of
both new and existing technology.

3. Engage LAVTA Management Team to work with staff on
setting new service standards and identifying strategies for

service enhancements that will enable LAVTA to achieve the
new standards.

4. Integrate service enhancement strategies into staff member
workplans.




Implementing Goal 2: Marketing and
Communications

1.

Enhance staff computer skills in the use of communications
and graphics software to improve organizational efficiency.

. Allocate budget for and initiate two transit marketing

campaigns over the next two years for the purpose of
building LAVTA ridership and building awareness of LAVTA
services.

. Implement public information distribution process for all new

and existing LAVTA services.




Implementing Goal 3: Advocacy and Partnerships

1. Determine how best to allocate additional funding
stemming from local funding initiatives.

2. Hire a manager of administrative services and
reposition existing staff to improve organizational
efficiency and cross-departmental effectiveness.

3. Reconfigure LAVTA office space to accommodate
potential additional staff hires.




Implementing Goal 4: Operational Effectiveness

1. Update individual staff workplans to ensure that all
Strategic Plan objectives have an identified staff lead
and support staff assigned.

2. ldentify a funding source for preparing the Capital
Improvements Plan.




Implementing Goal 5: Financial and
Organizational Management

1. Align staff workplan goals and objectives with the goals
and objectives of the Strategic Plan.

2. Update all staff position descriptions to encompass the
work identified in the Strategic Plan.

3. ldentify and hire additional staff or contractors to

support LAVTA program and project managers as
needed.




2025




Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authoriry

STAFF REPORT

SUBJECT:  Legislative Update

FROM: Jennifer Yeamans, Senior Grants & Management Specialist
Christy Wegener, Executive Director

DATE: September 8, 2025

Action Requested
The Finance & Administration Committee recommends the Board receive an informational
update on recent legislative activities in Washington, D.C. and Sacramento and approve one
legislative position.

Background

In February 2025, the Board of Directors approved LAVTA’s 2025 Legislative Program to
support LAVTA’s advocacy needs and priorities in the coming year. Since then, LAVTA
staff along with our state and federal advocacy partners have tracked the full scope of
legislative initiatives in both Sacramento and Washington, D.C., in consideration of
LAVTA’s interests. This update reports on recent legislative activities with a focus on
legislation moving through the State Legislature and recommends the Committee refer one
position to the Board of Directors for approval.

Discussion

Federal Activities

The most recent weekly report from LAVTA’s Washington, D.C., representative Carpi &
Clay is included as Attachment 1. Staff will provide a verbal update on recent federal policy
and legislative developments at your September 8 meeting.

State Activities

The Legislature was on recess July 18 through August 18. LAVTA’s Sacramento advocate
Townsend Public Affairs (TPA) continues to monitor and report on legislation of interest for
LAVTA (see Attachment 2), and will provide a report on recent developments at your
September 8 meeting.

SB 63 (Wiener, Arreguin) — Recommend SUPPORT

In April, the Board of Directors adopted a Support If Amended position on SB 63, which
would authorize a multi-county transportation funding measure to be put to voters in 2026 to
provide emergency operating funding for regional transit operators currently facing a “fiscal
cliff” of operating revenue shortfalls, in order to avoid deep service cuts. The LAVTA Board
then directed staff and TPA to seek amendments providing for a return-to-source of any new

AGENDA

8.0_SR_Legislative Update Page 1 of 3
BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 68/143



revenues and maintenance of effort of all existing revenue streams, while proactively
addressing any related provisions concerning transit governance and/or administration that
resulted in opposition from many transit operators, including LAVTA, to this bill’s
predecessor from the previous legislative session.

Since April, LAVTA staff and TPA alongside our East Bay Small Operator coalition partners
Tri Delta Transit, County Connection, and WestCAT, have engaged proactively and
productively with the bill’s authors and the relevant Committees to ensure our important
needs and priorities are reflected in authorizing language that results in a revenue measure
that can ultimately be successful before voters throughout a multi-county area. Specifically,
LAVTA has advocated for protecting all existing revenues, a return-to-source expenditure
plan for new revenues, consideration of local flexibility and delegated authority to prioritize
locally identified needs through localized expenditure plans, and requiring San Mateo and
Santa Clara County to “opt in” to the base three-county measure by the Legislature’s August
11 deadline.

After passing out of the Senate on a 28-10 party-line floor vote, the bill was amended and
passed by the Assembly Transportation Committee on July 7 as shown in Attachment 3, with
amendments most relevant for LAVTA highlighted. These amendments ensure LAVTA will
receive a direct share of new revenues generated by a new half-cent sales tax should voters in
the participating counties approve the measure. Further details including participation of opt-
in counties are expected in later amendments, and a final expenditure plan will be developed
in consultation with the County Transportation Agencies including the Alameda County
Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC).

While some outstanding issues (summarized below) remain requiring further amendments
expected later this month, LAVTA staff believes the bill’s amendments as of July 9 reflect
sufficient commitment to LAVTA’s priorities to move to a full Support position and enable
the bill to advance toward final passage through the Legislature by the September 12
deadline. If enacted, the measure as authorized is expected to go before voters in November
2026.

Additional issues:

e Opt-in counties: Prior to the August 11 deadline, the Santa Clara Valley
Transportation Authority (VTA) Board of Directors voted unanimously at their
August 7 meeting to opt-in to the regional measure. The San Mateo County Transit
District Board (SamTrans/Caltrain) voted to opt in August 6. Participation by these
counties would be confirmed in forthcoming amendments.

e Alameda CTC is expected to provide for the suballocation of new revenues for transit
operations in Alameda County to LAVTA and Union City Transit, preliminarily
estimated at $5 million per year by FY31.

e Given significant up-front expenditures required by the current legislation for
administration, direct costs, and a major transit-efficiency study of the region’s large
operators, it is expected that the flow of new revenues for operations to transit
agencies will begin very slowly should the measure succeed at the ballot.

AGENDA

8.0_SR_Legislative Update Page 2 of 3
BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 69/143



e LAVTA expects to update its ten-year Short Range Transit Plan in 2026-2027, which
would incorporate revenue estimates from a Regional Transportation Measure
expenditure plan once finalized.

Next Steps
If approved by the Board of Directors, LAVTA and TPA staff will communicate LAVTA’s
position to the relevant Committees of the Legislature as needed and to our delegation.

Fiscal Impact
None

Recommendation
Receive an informational report on recent legislative activities and approve one Support
position.

Attachments:

1. Federal Transportation Weekly Update (August 20)

2. State Legislative Matrix (partial; as of August 15)

3. SB 63 (Wiener, Arreguin) — Amendments as of July 9 (further amendments will be made
available once in print)

AGENDA

8.0_SR_Legislative Update Page 3 of 3
BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 70/143



THIS PAGE

LEFT INTENTIONALLY

BLANK




"UPDATE

)

**This issue covers actions from August 9 — 20.

August 20, 2025

THIS WEEK AT THE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DOT Publishes Strategic Plan RFI. DOT has published a request for information (RFI) that
seeks public input into the development of the DOT Strategic Plan for FY 2026-2030.
Comments are due by September 5, 2025.

MORE INFORMATION

DOT Publishes AV RFl. DOT has published a request for information (RFI) that seeks
information from the public, industry, infrastructure owner/operators, and other stakeholders to
inform coordinated national research supporting Automated Driving Systems (ADS)
transportation technology deployment and realizing safe efficient operations on our Nation's
roadways. ADS-equipped vehicles have significant potential to transform safety and mobility
but in order for national deployment to scale effectively, research questions relating to the
challenges and opportunities of ADS, including understanding disengagements, identifying
factors that contribute or detract from reliable and consistent operations and interactions, and
facilitating interoperable data standardization and real-time analytics, among others, are
important to investigate further to support deployment and broad public acceptance. Comments
are due by October 17, 2025.

MORE INFORMATION

DOT Launches Aviation Consumer Complaint System. DOT has launched a new,
modernized web-based system for submitting and handling air travel service complaints as part
of the Aviation Complaint, Enforcement, and Reporting System (ACERS). when a complaint,
comment, or compliment is submitted, the airline or ticket agent will receive the submission in
real time in the ACERS Aviation Industry Portal and by email. Consumers can now quickly and
easily file air travel service complaints, comments, and compliments through ACERS’s
consumer portal at https://airconsumer.dot.qov/consumer/s/.

DOT Terminates Aviation Consumer Hotline Regulations. DOT has announced that it is

terminating its rulemaking titled “Notifying Air Travelers of DOT's Aviation Consumer F AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 71/143


https://www.regulations.gov/document/DOT-OST-2025-0963-0001
https://www.regulations.gov/document/DOT-OST-2025-1029-0001
https://airconsumer.dot.gov/consumer/s/

(RIN 2105-AE83), which was previously listed in DOT's semiannual Regulatory Agenda. That
rulemaking would have established a consumer complaints toll-free hotline telephone number
and required airlines to display the number on their websites and at airports in accordance with
49 U.S.C. 42302, as amended by section 423 of the FAA Reauthorization Act of 2018 (Pub. L.
115-254). However, before DOT could complete a rulemaking, Congress enacted section 520
of the FAA Reauthorization Act of 2024 (Pub. L. 118-63), which eliminated the requirement
from section 42302 that the Department establish the consumer complaints hotline telephone
number. Consistent with the Administration's focus on reducing regulation and Congress'
elimination of this requirement section 42302, DOT is terminating the proceeding. The
termination was made on August 19, 2025.

MORE INFORMATION

DOT IG Published Report on FTA’s Oversight of SSOAs. DOT’s Office of Inspector General
(DOT IG) has published a report titled FTA’s Oversight of State Safety Oversight Agencies
Could Be Enhanced Through Communication, Audit Process, and Data Management
Improvements. The report finds that while the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) conducts
the required triennial audits of State Safety Oversight Agencies (SSOAs), it does not
communicate its audit methodology, such as specific indicators and evaluation steps, to those
agencies, falling short of statutory requirements. Although FTA completed 38 audits since 2019
yielding 221 findings, almost half of the reviewed subset lacked sufficient evidence or criteria,
reflecting weak quality control and inconsistent application of audit standards. Additionally,
FTA’s recommendation-tracking system is unreliable: it omits findings from before FY 2021 and
lacks proper oversight for data accuracy thereafter. The report includes five recommendations
to improve FTA’s communication, audit rigor, and data management practices.

DOT Launces ARPA-I Ideas Challenge. DOT’s Advanced Research Project Agency —
Infrastructure (ARPA-I) has launched a new Ideas Challenge open to all innovators across the
public and private sectors to help transform the future of transportation. The challenge will be
conducted in two stages. In Stage 1, will identify a critical transportation infrastructure
challenge, outline a breakthrough solution that could transform transportation, and submit an
R&D plan that lays out a path toward deployment and commercialization and metrics for
success. Stage 1 Concept Papers are due September 17, 2025, at 5:00 PM ET. The selected
winners in Stage 1 will be invited to the Ideas Challenge Workshop to present their concept to
USDOT leadership and stakeholders this fall. Winning teams from Stage 1 will be invited to
submit a detailed proposal for Stage 2. Up to 10 finalists will be chosen to advance to the
ARPA-I Ideas Challenge Final in early 2026 where they will present their project proposal to a
distinguished panel of judges and audience members from the public and private sector to
compete for Stage 2 prizes.

MORE INFORMATION

AGENDA

i 2
www.carpiclay.com BOD Meeting 9/8/2025

Full Packet Page 72/143


https://www.regulations.gov/document/DOT-OST-2009-0092-0559
https://www.oig.dot.gov/sites/default/files/library-items/FTA%20SSOA%20Final%20Report_8.13.2025.pdf
https://www.oig.dot.gov/sites/default/files/library-items/FTA%20SSOA%20Final%20Report_8.13.2025.pdf
https://www.oig.dot.gov/sites/default/files/library-items/FTA%20SSOA%20Final%20Report_8.13.2025.pdf
https://www.transportation.gov/arpa-i/ideas-challenge

FAA Seeks NOPAG Members. FAA has published a notice seeking interested persons to
apply to fill two vacancies on the National Parks Overflights Advisory Group (NPOAG): one
position representing general aviation and one position representing Native American tribes.
This notice informs the public of the selection made for the vacancy representing general
aviation. The position representing Native American tribes was not filled. This notice also invites
interested persons to apply to fill four vacancies on the National Parks Overflights Advisory
Group (NPOAG). The openings are for a representative of Native American tribes, a
representative of air tour operators, and two representatives of environmental concerns.
Applications are due by October 3, 2025.

MORE INFORMATION

U.S. Department of Transportation
( Federal Highway

Administration

FHWA Publishes NEVI Formula Program Interim Final Guidance. FHWA has published
revised National Electric Vehicle Infrastructure (NEVI) Formula Program Interim Final
Guidance. This Interim Final Guidance updates the existing NEVI Formula Program Guidance
to align with clear and express statutory language in order to streamline and provide flexibility
for implementation of the program. This Interim Final Guidance document is effective on August
13, 2025. Comments must be received on or before August 27, 2025.

MORE INFORMATION

FHWA Announces FBP Formula Grants. FHWA has announced $175 million in funding
under the Ferry Boat Program (FBP) to 35 states, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands, and America
Samoa. The formula funding will help to improve ferry service and provide more cost-effective
travel options for communities across the country that rely on ferries to get to work, promote

tourism, and enable commerce.
MORE INFORMATION

AGENDA

www.carpiclay.com

3
BOD Meeting 9/8/2025

Full Packet Page 73/143


https://www.regulations.gov/document/FAA-2013-0259-4224
https://www.regulations.gov/document/FHWA-2025-0010-0001
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/specialfunding/fbp/FBP_FY25_Combined_Distribution.pdf

Federal Transit
Administration

(

FTA Publishes CIG Policy Guidance. FTA has published proposed policy guidance for the
Capital Investment Grants (CIG) program. Revisions to the guidance are intended to address
certain Executive Orders signed by the President in early 2025 and DOT Order 2100.7,
“Ensuring Reliance Upon Sound Economic Analysis in Department of Transportation Policies,
Programs, and Activities.” Comments are due by September 2, 2025.

MORE INFORMATION

FTA Publishes CIG RFl. FTA has published a request for information (RFI) seeking
suggestions from all transit stakeholders (transit authorities, planning officials, States, cities,
the private sector, and the public) on ways to streamline and enhance the Capital Investment
Grants (CIG) Police Guidance while increasing the accountability of project sponsors and
ensuring federal investment in the most successful projects. Comments are due by September
18, 2025.

MORE INFORMATION

FTA Hosts Virtual TAM Roundtable. FTA has announced it will host the 2025 Transit Asset
Management (TAM) Roundtable as a virtual event on September 17 — 18, 2025. The TAM
Roundtable brings together participants from across the country who are directly involved in
the management of transit capital assets. The TAM Roundtable is open to public sector
employees only, including transit agency staff, state DOT and MPO staff focused on transit.
MORE INFORMATION

FTA Hosts Webinar to Prepare for Global Sporting Events. FTA is hosting a webinar on
September 11, 2025, at 1:00pm ET for participants to learn how federal charter bus regulations
apply to transit, especially for major events. FTA is committed to assisting public transit
agencies, private bus operators, and host cities as they prepare to move millions of spectators
and personnel for events like the 2026 FIFA World Cup and the 2028 Olympic Games. FTA
staff will describe federal requirements relating to charter bus services and answer questions.
MORE INFORMATION

OTHER

GAO Publishes Q&A Report on Terrorist Watchlist Nomination and Redress Processes.
The Government Accountability Office (GAO) has published a Question & Answer (Q&A) report
to Congressional Requestors titled Terrorist Watchlist: Nominations and Redress
Processes for U.S. Persons. The report explains how U.S. persons, including citizens,
nationals, or lawful permanent residents, may be added to the U.S. terrorist watchlist and how
misidentifications or outdated listings can result in significant travel disruptions, such as| AGENDA

i 4
www.carpiclay.com BOD Meeting 9/8/2025

Full Packet Page 74/143


https://www.regulations.gov/document/FTA-2025-0068-0001
https://www.regulations.gov/document/FTA-2025-0069-0001
https://usdot.zoomgov.com/meeting/register/9-0Z-nJWQtmL0DE28JuF0A#/registration
https://usdot.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/WN_mySpP5_OT3ayOXaYPG0mfg#/registration
https://www.gao.gov/assets/gao-25-108349.pdf
https://www.gao.gov/assets/gao-25-108349.pdf

boarding or delays. It highlights that from December 7, 2021, to September 30, 2023, only
about 1.5% (289) of redress inquiries to DHS TRIP were directly related to the watchlist, and
of these, roughly one-third (88) led to removal from the list. The report also issued 24
recommendations to seven federal agencies to improve nomination and redress processes.

Channon Hanna, Partner at Carpi & Clay Government Relations, brings over 20 years of
C ARPI expertise in navigating federal transportation policy complexities to advance priorities for public
& CLAY and private sector clients across all modes of transportation.

AGENDA

i 5
www.carpiclay.com BOD Meeting 9/8/2025

Full Packet Page 75/143



THIS PAGE

LEFT INTENTIONALLY

BLANK




TOWNSEND

TPA

Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority

Legislative Matrix

Recommend Watch (Formal)

AB 1207 (Irwin, D) Climate change: market-based compliance mechanism: price ceiling.
Last Amended: 03/17/2025

Status: 07/16/2025 - From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July
16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

1st House 2nd House
) ) () ) O
N4 S S h—y
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/16/2025 - Senate Appropriations

Summary: The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006, until January 1, 2031, authorizes the
State Air Resources Board to adopt a regulation establishing a system of market-based declining
aggregate emissions limits for sources or categories of sources that emit greenhouse gases (market-
based compliance mechanism) that meets certain requirements. Current law requires the state board, in
adopting the regulation to, among other things, establish a price ceiling for emission allowances sold by
the state board. Current law requires the state board, in establishing the price ceiling, to consider
specified factors, including the full social cost associated with emitting a metric ton of greenhouse gases.
This bill would require the state board to instead consider the full social cost associated with emitting a
metric ton of greenhouse gases, as determined by the United States Environmental Protection Agency in
November 2023. (Based on 03/17/2025 text)

Recommend Watch (Informal)

AB 939 (Schultz, D) The Safe, Sustainable, Traffic-Reducing Transportation Bond Act of 2026.
Status: 03/10/2025 - Referred to Com. on TRANS.

1st House 2nd House
) M) ) M) ) M) ) M) ) O
p— S S S S S S S h
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 03/10/2025 - Assembly Transportation

Summary: Would enact the Safe, Sustainable, Traffic-Reducing Transportation Bond Act of 2026 which,
if approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in the amount of $20,000,000,000
pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance transit and passenger rail improvements,
local streets and roads and active transportation projects, zero-emission vehicle investments,
transportation freight infrastructure improvements, and grade separations and other critical safety
improvements. The bill would provide for the submission of the bond act to the voters at the November 3,
2026, statewide general election. (Based on 02/19/2025 text)

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 76/143


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=abMk01uqjSPJikDWki0wtuxJtGpPh8aEWyIfBNHDRtv4Wj82zeUy9bfVVqxSSs4YRR94i7efQV0bBMx56sUPYnwIuKs0JT9bKPxrNVQym5n8dicVzuu/xKTFSizG14n5j1VUyfpAvFgXkqMYUepAtg==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/442
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=pPKr/lGt0qJIUcVkHbFwYnFyIVHH7AuE2DyyTlFf6+E69p5p7jpkU9dmtycpXO10d7tnoijfZf9PPSf4wVQzokqIAaMnqHT7Ff6cAITxJVuN15Lszy7oDVbXz31tU7dVloGG0pdzaQMTAqa1Qe6eAQ==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/445

SB 419 (Caballero, D) Hydrogen fuel.
Last Amended: 06/23/2025
Status: 07/15/2025 - From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July
14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Calendar: 08/20/25 A-APPROPRIATIONS 9 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 1100 WICKS, BUFFY, Chair

1st House 2nd House
) ) M) ) O
S N S NS
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/15/2025 - Assembly Appropriations

Summary: Current state sales and use tax laws impose a tax on retailers measured by the gross
receipts from the sale of tangible personal property sold at retail in this state or on the storage, use, or
other consumption in this state of tangible personal property purchased from a retailer for storage, use, or
other consumption in this state. This bill would, on and after July 1, 2026, provide an exemption from the
taxes imposed by the Sales and Use Tax Law for the gross receipts from the sale in this state of, and the
storage, use, or other consumption in this state of, hydrogen fuel, as defined. (Based on 06/23/2025 text)

SB 840 (Limdn, D) Greenhouse gases: report.
Last Amended: 03/26/2025
Status: 07/15/2025 - From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (July
14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Calendar: 08/20/25 A-APPROPRIATIONS 9 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 1100 WICKS, BUFFY, Chair

1st House 2nd House
M) ) M) ) O
S A4 S p—
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/14/2025 - Assembly Appropriations

Summary: The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 requires the State Air Resources Board,
in adopting rules and regulations to achieve the maximum technologically feasible and cost-effective
greenhouse gas emissions reductions to ensure that the statewide greenhouse gas emissions are
reduced to at least 40% below the 1990 levels no later than December 31, 2030. The act requires the
Legislative Analyst's Office, until January 1, 2030, to annually submit to the Legislature a report on the
economic impacts and benefits of those greenhouse gas emissions reduction targets. The act, until
January 1, 2031, establishes the Independent Emissions Market Advisory Committee and requires the
committee to annually report to the state board and the Joint Legislative Committee on Climate Change
Policies on the environmental and economic performance of the regulations establishing the market-
based compliance mechanism and other relevant climate change policies. This bill would extend
indefinitely the requirement for the Legislative Analyst’s Office to annually submit to the Legislature the
report on the economic impacts and benefits of those greenhouse gas emissions targets. The bill would
require the committee, at a public hearing, to review the annual report by the Legislative Analyst’s
Office. (Based on 03/26/2025 text)

Support

AB 394 (Wilson, D) Public transportation providers.
Last Amended: 07/17/2025
Status: 07/17/2025 - Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Calendar: 08/18/25 S-APPROPRIATIONS 10 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2200 CABALLERO, ANNA,

Chair
1st House 2nd House
) ) (M) ) O
S S S S
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/16/2025 - Senate Appropriations

Summary: Current law provides that when a battery is committed against the person of an operator,
driver, or passenger on a bus, taxicab, streetcar, cable car, trackless trolley, or other motor vehicle, as

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 77/143


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=sgniRTwhWcH3CEBeQg5U2QYuHfizvbaHi1IJS71G/iuvn5CGaRFNgoTWeGtCyhj9syyYORgyV4AOGeRvyi0c/nv8GdXHNGufSgNwg2a5VtVq9aEPb9FlH9jwRKktpK/0IOQ3g3848bNY6nH0Nry0Wg==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/403
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=+HTtjJQ/oC0iUl8F9YvdapNYkebpFwFgTR9c7FI60SkmF+xG4BkNnvJ3JwqNwi9z7lDIQrHi6M8RWt0yyUefZWWt2o5SEORDspHY6+kV2tr24rcNbzi6m/+VjvMJeFSTSwZow92uAqgqCiwnRz8VhA==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/395
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=mxTreOQnwZCuB7qUk5LOLkWryqRNnzOA/lKINiDGbjsa5JOawUIAplj/nGXhrfd6ILoo51QakHRc4vWg07elmkIJFXn/JW9wu9R1cuFSBpY+n7Qnd8UtB1JSW0imhXKyUi2hLIwprUcOMQa+KbMH1A==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/502

specified, and the person who commits the offense knows or reasonably should know that the victim is
engaged in the performance of their duties, the penalty is imprisonment in a county jail not exceeding one
year, a fine not exceeding $10,000, or both the fine and imprisonment. Current law also provides that if
the victim is injured, the offense would be punished by a fine not exceeding $10,000, by imprisonment in
a county jail not exceeding one year or in the state prison for 16 months, 2, or 3 years, or by both that fine
and imprisonment. This bill would expand this crime to apply to an employee, public transportation
provider, or contractor of a public transportation provider. (Based on 07/17/2025 text)

Support if Amended

SB 63 (Wiener, D) San Francisco Bay area: local revenue measure: transportation funding.
Last Amended: 07/09/2025
Status: 07/15/2025 - From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (July
14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Calendar: 08/20/25 A-APPROPRIATIONS 9 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 1100 WICKS, BUFFY, Chair

1st House 2nd House
) ) () ) O
N4 S S h—y
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/15/2025 - Assembly Appropriations

Summary: Current law creates the Metropolitan Transportation Commission as a local area planning
agency for the 9-county San Francisco Bay area with comprehensive regional transportation planning and
other related responsibilities. Current law creates various transit districts located in the San Francisco Bay
area, with specified powers and duties relating to providing public transit services. This bill would
establish the Transportation Revenue Measure District with jurisdiction extending throughout the
boundaries of the Counties of Alameda and Contra Costa and the City and County of San Francisco and
would require the district to be governed by the same board that governs the commission, thereby
imposing a state-mandated local program. The bill would authorize a retail transactions and use tax
applicable to the entire district to be imposed by the board of the district or by a qualified voter initiative for
a duration of 10 to 15 years, inclusive, and generally in an amount of 0.5%, subject to voter approval at
the November 3, 2026, statewide general election. (Based on 07/09/2025 text)

Other Legislation

AB 30 (Alvarez, D) State Air Resources Board: gasoline specifications: ethanol blends.
Last Amended: 03/26/2025
Status: 07/09/2025 - From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (July
8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Calendar: 08/18/25 S-APPROPRIATIONS 10 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2200 CABALLERO, ANNA,

Chair
1st House 2nd House
) ) (M) ) O
S S S A
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/08/2025 - Senate Appropriations

Summary: Current law prohibits the State Air Resources Board from adopting any regulation that
establishes a specification for motor vehicle fuel unless that regulation, and a multimedia evaluation
conducted by affected agencies and coordinated by the state board, are reviewed by the California
Environmental Policy Council. This bill would, notwithstanding that prohibition, authorize blends of
gasoline containing 10.5% to 15% ethanol by volume to be sold in the state for use as a transportation
fuel until (1) the California Environmental Policy Council completes its review of those blends and (2) the
state board either adopts a regulation establishing a specification for those blends or posts an
assessment on its internet website demonstrating that it is not possible for a regulation establishing a
specification for those blends to meet specified requirements. (Based on 03/26/2025 text)

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 78/143


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=2lM0yUDVso4r/OtHVXS1kvtMPfbwnVU++fE8HgnRHQC3gssPwvcKP1iGg5Z9sZLE6XN3AhICbN0oXY42bxxnKKPKkoVvhaoBX0RJMrDR90njwzsfSJ/GQVBL4cxFSAWuYZPVcJB8QjVmMgO89rifBA==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/257
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=nzIlPuGH6DrZ5Xfe/VJ0+rkssEzwUcy4phoelhB8graA5s5Nx6lzTXNUEUk2CR7122sKfnV4034Tl7ru8eXB6+TmNWsSPD7W4rwg05PQ8Gu4at+q1EHoD77H28p5mvhrrlXZPqDZnlaXwwuaE2uPxg==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/504

AB 39 (

Zbur, D) General plans: Local Electrification Planning Act.

Last Amended: 07/17/2025

Status: 07/17/2025 - From committee: Amend, and do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR.
(Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (July 15). Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

1st House 2nd House
M) ) M) ) O
S A4 S p—
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/15/2025 - Senate Appropriations

Summary: The Planning and Zoning Law requires a city or county to adopt a comprehensive general
plan for the city’s or county’s physical development that includes various elements, including, among
others, a land use element that designates the proposed general distribution and general location and
extent of the uses of the land in specified categories, and a circulation element that identifies the location
and extent of existing and proposed major thoroughfares, transportation routes, terminals, any military
airports and ports, and other local public utilities and facilities, as specified. This bill, the Local
Electrification Planning Act, would require each city, county, or city and county, on or after January 1,
2027, but no later than January 1, 2030, to prepare and adopt a specified plan, or integrate a plan in the
next adoption or revision of the general plan, that includes locally based goals, objectives, policies, and
feasible implementation measures that include, among other things, the identification of opportunities to
expand electric vehicle charging and other zero-emission vehicle fueling infrastructure, as specified, and
includes policies and implementation measures that address the needs of disadvantaged communities,
low-income households, and small businesses for equitable and prioritized investments in zero-emission
technologies that directly benefit these groups. (Based on 07/17/2025 text)

AB 61 (Pacheco, D) Electricity and natural gas: legislation imposing mandated programs and requirements:

third-party review.

Last Amended: 07/10/2025
Status: 07/10/2025 - Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Calendar: 08/18/25 S-APPROPRIATIONS 10 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2200 CABALLERO, ANNA,
Chair

1st House 2nd House
) ) (M) ) O
S S S S
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/07/2025 - Senate Appropriations

Summary: Current law vests the Public Utilities Commission with regulatory authority over public utilities,
including electrical corporations and gas corporations. The Public Advocate’s Office of the Public Utilities
Commission is established as an independent office within the commission to represent and advocate on
behalf of the interests of public utility customers and subscribers within the jurisdiction of the commission.
This bill would require the office to establish, by January 1, 2027, a program to, upon request of the
Legislature, analyze legislation that would establish a mandated requirement or program or otherwise
affect electrical or gas ratepayers, as specified. (Based on 07/10/2025 text)

AB 76 (Alvarez, D) Surplus land: exempt surplus land: sectional planning area.

Last Amended: 07/17/2025
Status: 07/17/2025 - Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
Calendar: 08/18/25 #159 S-ASSEMBLY BILLS - THIRD READING FILE

1st House 2nd House
O O O O
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
Location: 07/17/2025 - Senate THIRD READING

Summary: Current law prescribes requirements for the disposal of surplus land by a local agency and
defines terms for these purposes, including, among others, “surplus land” to mean land owned in fee

simple by any local agency for which the local agency’s governing body takes formal action in a regular
public meeting declaring that the land is surplus and is not necessary for the agency’s use. Current law

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 79/143


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=AZEK5MZb1oSfnyhU+vcw2Kjbk+gwSL48jMrbXCbcjFZKRuKUqh+aGxWmexetmUUPSt8Ug+EHt93aQjlM2WGscrFsnz0yVUqATq522mgQcB7XkQn4Iwjfp/gaBc/kT/Ncfc7iLyIhfPL6idt3oY7YJQ==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/468
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=R7UnelNUjHDrQTDmc3JJpQQFAgm0cJFdTGP86cf7VjGVW0QAw267t3PZ5tgoDuVppy7vEqlrdatqlcZtJBCR4TYmSC8mO93MSUgSiAs0ptqdm74AIETIjOnJF46dDFaSeNblRkrMrbCtCBhKZ5nxvA==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/450
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=UJi6GoKwNCAXmg3ZvY/2L1LdE96IJ4HNFRcTp8h4JkhzRKllSavLn9mUxDfQH9nr8KVj+aCbgQblifc3FBOAJ5t/04xtiwbCgS45FEYnHrjoLskLemTUiXjxVfwXimWL0bLrLJ6gqDtXaVuRw7c8OQ==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/504

defines “exempt surplus land” to mean land that is subject to a sectional planning area document, as
described, and meets specified requirements, including that the land identified in the adopted sectional
planning area document was dedicated prior to January 1, 2019, at least 25% of the units are dedicated
to lower income households, as specified, and that the land is developed at an average density of at least
10 units per acre calculated with respect to the entire sectional planning area. This bill would change
those requirements so that at a minimum, 25% of units that are proposed by the sectional planning area
document as adopted prior to January 1, 2019, and are not designated for students, faculty, or staff of an
academic institution, or 500 units, whichever is greater, must be dedicated to lower income households,
as specified, and that the land must be developed at an average density of at least 10 units per acre, in
accordance with certain requirements and calculated with respect to the entire sectional planning area
and inclusive of housing designated for students, faculty, and staff of an academic institution. (Based on
07/17/2025 text)

AB 91 (Harabedian, D) State and local agencies: demographic data.
Last Amended: 06/17/2025
Status: 07/09/2025 - From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To
Consent Calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (July 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Calendar: 08/18/25 S-APPROPRIATIONS 10 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2200 CABALLERO, ANNA,

Chair
1st House 2nd House
) ) (M) ) O
S S S S
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/08/2025 - Senate Appropriations

Summary: Would, commencing January 1, 2027, require state and local agencies that collect
demographic data as to the ancestry or ethnic origin of Californians to use separate collection categories
and tabulations for major Middle Eastern or North African groups, as specified, and, with certain
exceptions, to include that data in every demographic report published on or after January 1, 2028, and to
make the aggregated data available to the public. This bill contains other related provisions and other
existing laws. (Based on 06/17/2025 text)

AB 272 (Aguiar-Curry, D) Heavy-Duty Vehicle Inspection and Maintenance Program.
Last Amended: 03/13/2025
Status: 07/09/2025 - From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To
Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (July 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

1st House 2nd House
) ) M) ) O
S N S NS
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/08/2025 - Senate Appropriations

Summary: Current law requires the State Air Resources Board to adopt and implement a regulation for a
Heavy-Duty Vehicle Inspection and Maintenance Program for nongasoline heavy-duty onroad motor
vehicles with a gross vehicle weight rating of more than 14,000 pounds, as provided. Current law requires
the state board to provide 2 biennial reports on its internet website within 4 years following the full
implementation of the program. This bill would instead require, within 4 years following the full
implementation of the program, but not later than December 31, 2026, the state board to provide the first
of the 2 biennial reports on its internet website. (Based on 03/13/2025 text)

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 80/143


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=GiwMMxhj9FKeLsnvH2puj4pss1SUhd8UNDtMEryRCjavmFsJcCqWBWxshb4ilkNEuOqJ1mNycxqPvo0AKolBiimLJ8Ims02sz6jcBQhi4X0r+y6sMadQ7uxOAnpXfbsPjk9aZGfkB8y4oYld4U5Z1A==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/370
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=cSPghrBE+g9cwxa1eR64dRuPXekbIE6tu210RdqJGQPZ6B5Bxz8PViOO7hI548vaAQ8emtz4hUnTuMw+rlj/Qc9GvhY1x0xk+DADyPm2p1a4j3XDLMh1dNq5kuR8TDjLAYzM1SsAw6PjoO686ibbVg==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/430

AB 288 (McKinnor, D) Employment: labor organization.
Last Amended: 06/19/2025

Status: 07/09/2025 - From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 1.) (July
8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Calendar: 08/18/25 S-APPROPRIATIONS 10 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2200 CABALLERO, ANNA,

Chair
1st House 2nd House
) ) M) ) O
g S N vy
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/08/2025 - Senate Appropriations

Summary: Current law establishes the Public Employment Relations Board (PERB) in state government
as a means of resolving disputes and enforcing the statutory duties and rights of specified public
employers and employees under various acts regulating collective bargaining. Under current law, PERB
has the power and duty to investigate an unfair practice charge and to determine whether the charge is
justified and the appropriate remedy for the unfair practice. This bill would expand PERB'’s jurisdiction by
authorizing a worker, as defined, to petition PERB to protect and enforce prescribed rights, as specified.
The bill would specify who is an authorized worker, including an individual who seeks to have the National
Labor Relations Board protect and enforce their rights to full freedom of association, self-organization, or
designation of representatives of their own choosing but has not received a determination or remedy
within specified statutory timeframes. The bill would authorize PERB to, among other things, decide unfair
labor practice cases, as specified, and order all appropriate relief for a violation, including civil penalties.
The bill would establish the Public Employment Relations Board Enforcement Fund (fund) in the State
Treasury, require the above-described civil penalties to be deposited into the fund, and would make
moneys in the fund available upon appropriation by the Legislature for PERB to fund increased workload.
The bill would make related findings and declarations and make its provisions severable. (Based on
06/19/2025 text)

AB 289 (Haney, D) State highway work zone speed safety program.
Last Amended: 06/25/2025
Status: 08/13/2025 - In committee: Hearing postponed by committee.
Calendar: 08/25/25 S-APPROPRIATIONS 10 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2200 CABALLERO, ANNA,

Chair
1st House 2nd House
M) ) M) ) O
S A4 S p—
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/17/2025 - Senate Appropriations

Summary: Current law authorizes, until January 1, 2032, the City of Malibu to establish a speed safety
system pilot program for speed enforcement on the Pacific Coast Highway if the system meets specified
requirements. Current law requires the city to administer a public information campaign at least 30 days
before implementation of the program, including information relating to when the systems would begin
detecting violations. Existing law requires the city to issue warning notices rather than notices of violations
for violations detected within the first 60 calendar days of the program. Current law also requires the city
to develop guidelines for, among other things, the processing and storage of confidential information.
Current law requires photographic or administrative records made by a system to be confidential, except
as specified, and would only authorize public agencies to use and allow access to these records for
specified purposes. This bill would authorize, until January 1, 2032, the Department of Transportation to
establish a similar program for speed enforcement that utilizes up to 75 speed safety systems on state
highway construction or maintenance areas, as specified. (Based on 06/25/2025 text)

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 81/143


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=dixWqm71HGE77v/6vH8OBsSoS+OI4CoasnKzmecK1wwepjYGNIIRPR2PSnM21sJqYnJntjj6U68vP7ZMeQCHmnVl5SHiubIhTophEXVfTZqeppxhLMuzAtbEi2LXwRBaQUVt5Jz410X4hb39+yOUww==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/380
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=c7yk/r52Ip9TV+4Inn997bg1DyA4Y4vbWO7VGTyTirKmEvSPsnUseJTWZiLVFv+5Ekb82Owo3Buq7PpzD22UOCwohJxEy1YMPGkvckfNZEySV8fkFuTorn+53YHQxMgSm7acn6A4qDNNn7kQxqL1GA==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/503

AB 339 (Ortega, D) Local public employee organizations: notice requirements.
Last Amended: 07/15/2025
Status: 07/15/2025 - Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Calendar: 08/18/25 S-APPROPRIATIONS 10 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2200 CABALLERO, ANNA,

Chair
1st House 2nd House
) ) M) ) O
g S N vy
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/09/2025 - Senate Appropriations

Summary: The Meyers-Milias-Brown Act contains various provisions that govern collective bargaining of
local represented employees and delegates jurisdiction to the Public Employment Relations Board to
resolve disputes and enforce the statutory duties and rights of local public agency employers and
employees. Current law requires the governing body of a public agency to meet and confer in good faith
regarding wages, hours, and other terms and conditions of employment with representatives of
recognized employee organizations. Current law requires the governing body of a public agency, and
boards and commissions designated by law or by the governing body, to give reasonable written notice,
except in cases of emergency, as specified, to each recognized employee organization affected of any
ordinance, rule, resolution, or regulation directly relating to matters within the scope of representation
proposed to be adopted by the governing body or the designated boards and commissions. This bill
would require the governing body of a public agency, and boards and commissions designated by law or
by the governing body of a public agency, to give the recognized employee organization no less than 60
days’ written notice before issuing a request for proposals, request for quotes, or renewing or extending
an existing contract to perform services that are within the scope of work of the job classifications
represented by the recognized employee organization, subject to certain exceptions. The bill would
require the notice to include specified information, including the anticipated duration of the contract. The
bill would also require the public agency, if an emergency or other exigent circumstance prevents the
public agency from providing the written notice described above, to provide as much advance notice as is
practicable under the circumstances. (Based on 07/15/2025 text)

AB 340 (Ahrens, D) Employer-employee relations: confidential communications.
Last Amended: 03/05/2025

Status: 07/16/2025 - From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 2.) (July
15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Calendar: 08/18/25 S-APPROPRIATIONS 10 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2200 CABALLERO, ANNA,

Chair
1st House 2nd House
M) ) M) ) O
S A4 S p—
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/16/2025 - Senate Appropriations

Summary: Current law that governs the labor relations of public employees and employers, including,
among others, the Meyers-Milias-Brown Act, the Ralph C. Dills Act, provisions relating to public schools,
and provisions relating to higher education, prohibits employers from taking certain actions relating to
employee organization, including imposing or threatening to impose reprisals on employees,
discriminating or threatening to discriminate against employees, or otherwise interfering with, restraining,
or coercing employees because of their exercise of their guaranteed rights. Those provisions of current
law further prohibit denying to employee organizations the rights guaranteed to them by current law. This
bill would prohibit a public employer from questioning a public employee, a representative of a recognized
employee organization, or an exclusive representative regarding communications made in confidence
between an employee and an employee representative in connection with representation relating to any
matter within the scope of the recognized employee organization’s representation. (Based on 03/05/2025
text)

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 82/143


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=26xswBqV6LD9bMCb4F1IrUjDea3Kzn/9cpk2DU6Q9tMI32UUEwJ+Qoi2aChIYRjETfdqGowYLMwSD5q/OhYYF0ObmOhIUeK62bMnqLaWYotiD3XxF0G9d9woIgJcbaZG74QUZwTUKOM8EpUqtj0aZg==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/361
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=Lv/Qb0M4ctq+20IDvAwQE6EAzAAQfrsC3qzT+di8LxtwIRFK8KCiNy6NJ7+75O3lff/KhSiS5QNSQJNFZn/XXD6YSEr73eTCDlY9/yzoEgXBEz8ok3wYjii/YpTtcBp/asQn6EQA0+JX9Ju4oq+mXQ==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/437

AB 351 (McKinnor, D) Campaign contributions: agency officers.
Status: 04/30/2025 - In committee: Set, second hearing. Failed passage. Reconsideration granted.

1st House 2nd House
) ) ) () ) ) ) (M) ) O
S S S S S S S S S
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 02/18/2025 - Assembly Elections

Summary: The Political Reform Act of 1974 prohibits an officer of an agency from accepting, soliciting,
or directing a contribution of more than $500 from any party, participant, or a party or participant’s agent,
while a proceeding involving a license, permit, or other entitiement for use is pending before the agency
and for 12 months following the date a final decision is rendered in the proceeding, if the officer knows or
has reason to know that the participant has a financial interest, as defined. The act also prohibits an
officer of an agency from making, participating in making, or in any way attempting to use the officer’s
official position to influence the decision in a proceeding involving a license, permit, or other entitlement
for use pending before the agency if the officer has willfully or knowingly received a contribution of more
than $500 within the preceding 12 months from a party or a party’s agent, or from any participant or a
participant’s agent, if the officer knows or has reason to know that the participant has a financial interest
in the decision, as defined. This bill would increase the contribution thresholds described above from
$500 to $1500. (Based on 01/30/2025 text)

AB 370 (Carrillo, D) California Public Records Act: cyberattacks.
Last Amended: 03/12/2025

Status: 07/14/2025 - Approved by the Governor. Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 34, Statutes
of 2025.

1st House 2nd House

Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/14/2025 - Assembly CHAPTERED

Summary: The California Public Records Act requires state and local agencies to make their records
available for public inspection, except as specified. Current law requires each agency, within 10 days of a
request for a copy of records, to determine whether the request seeks copies of disclosable public
records in possession of the agency and to promptly notify the person of the determination and the
reasons therefor. Current law authorizes that time limit to be extended by no more than 14 days under
unusual circumstances, and defines “unusual circumstances” to include, among other things, the need to
search for, collect, and appropriately examine records during a state of emergency when the state of
emergency currently affects the agency’s ability to timely respond to requests due to staffing shortages or
closure of facilities, as provided. This bill would also expand the definition of unusual circumstances to
include the inability of the agency, because of a cyberattack, to access its electronic servers or systems in
order to search for and obtain a record that the agency believes is responsive to a request and is
maintained on the servers or systems in an electronic format. (Based on 07/14/2025 text)

AB 476 (Gonzalez, Mark, D) Metal theft.
Last Amended: 07/16/2025
Status: 07/16/2025 - Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Calendar: 08/18/25 S-APPROPRIATIONS 10 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2200 CABALLERO, ANNA,

Chair
1st House 2nd House
M) ) M) ) O
S A4 S p—
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/15/2025 - Senate Appropriations

Summary: Current law governs the business of buying, selling, and dealing in secondhand and used
machinery and all ferrous and nonferrous scrap metals and alloys, also known as “junk.” Current law
requires junk dealers and recyclers to keep a written record of all sales and purchases made in the
course of their business, including the place and date of each sale or purchase of junk and a description

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 83/143


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=RCbJqmvTam5Q9qCgergRS1VY6N4cr0y7nJNspYPH31dNxAP+8TtrK7ICKehR6wXxOUzyGyTWUf8rskhOJPr1EGIJ659V10cdVl2ErVmi7intduihUKLcrvLoFLVDImGIfxF0rAeu2Oz+95+XWuwgvw==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/380
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=47EX0DuuY5Dzqy5lZ4Yx9VeP5dM1Xai04yrxikozKF0o+6UVg68+JwOtvmz4Bm1dgzURp+x8N4pESp6Qtxz3096lt+vK/Ouo25rjRHttERpmNs3kHWQuRiaICKsyI9Z/IkWA3KF7OyJfImcBvbYFeQ==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/474
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=x564qs+qnAu+jI0G8gcsqzsOejKle65ND/hpA4eTWpBoKkml5DFOYFRgHA5SquVYb9IO0651JinoUMd8f9FEtdmt20Km4MLzpvMCDHM8afJ3vMKLpWexTSLfiCBE5DX0eRS36prglnIMm3lRfv0nWw==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/494

of the item or items, as specified. Current law requires the written record to include a statement indicating
either that the seller of the junk is the owner of it, or the name of the person they obtained the junk from,
as shown on a signed transfer document. Current law prohibits a junk dealer or recycler from providing
payment for nonferrous materials until the junk dealer or recycler obtains a copy of a valid driver’s license
of the seller or other specified identification. This bill would require junk dealers and recyclers to include
additional information in the written record, including the time and amount paid for each sale or purchase
of junk made, and the name of the employee handling the transaction. The bill would revise the type of
information required to be included in the description of the item or items of junk purchased or sold, as
specified. The bill would require the statement referenced above indicating ownership or the name of the
person from whom the seller obtained the junk from to be signed and would require the statement to
include specified information, including the legal name, date of birth, and place of residence of the

seller. (Based on 07/16/2025 text)

AB 596 (McKinnor, D) Occupational safety: face coverings.
Last Amended: 06/12/2025
Status: 06/24/2025 - Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
Calendar: 08/18/25 #75 S-ASSEMBLY BILLS - THIRD READING FILE

1st House 2nd House
) (M) )
S S S O
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 06/24/2025 - Senate THIRD READING

Summary: Until February 3, 2025, current regulations promulgated by the Occupational Safety and
Health Standards Board, in all areas of employment except as specified, prohibit an employer from
preventing any employee from wearing a face covering, including a respirator, as specified, unless it
would create a safety hazard. Current regulations define various terms for purposes of this prohibition.
This bill would prohibit an employer from preventing any employee from wearing a face covering,
including a respirator, unless it would create a safety hazard. Notwithstanding that provision, the bill
would authorize an employer, for identification purposes, to ask any person on the worksite to
momentarily remove their face covering, as provided. Consistent with the above-referenced regulations,
the bill would define terms for purposes of these provisions. Because a violation of the above-described
prohibition constitutes a crime, this bill would impose a state-mandated local program. (Based on
06/12/2025 text)

AB 620 (Jackson, D) Medium- and Heavy-Duty Zero-Emission Vehicle Fleet Purchasing Assistance Program:
rental vehicles.

Status: 07/09/2025 - From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To
Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (July 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Calendar: 08/18/25 S-APPROPRIATIONS 10 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2200 CABALLERO, ANNA,

Chair
1st House 2nd House
) ) M) ) O
g S N vy
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/08/2025 - Senate Appropriations

Summary: Current law establishes the Medium- and Heavy-Duty Zero-Emission Vehicle Fleet
Purchasing Assistance Program (program) within the Air Quality Improvement Program to make financing
tools and nonfinancial supports available to operators of medium- and heavy-duty vehicle fleets to enable
those operators to transition their fleets to zero-emission vehicles. This bill, for any regulation adopted to
develop or implement the program, or other regulations that are regarding the procurement or use of
medium- and heavy-duty zero-emission vehicles by a public or private fleet, would require the state board
to consider specified things, including, among other things, the environmental and supply chain benefits
of renting medium- and heavy-duty zero-emission vehicles compared to procuring them. (Based on
02/13/2025 text)

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 84/143


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=4gOD3JP9Yf4NK5xkqBq78acg+ZwgSCFcje6o60gb6Q5BaBEzrriLzn6mtfZRNVumPC5rB89xy0UdOdzEJK4Ny4N2Akgvc8rJc5fRsNqP8LTAHzh44qJ3RF+yQ+X/1fXEJsMkkvCLomWbZnOFpJkW0w==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/380
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=R5i0uvUYmubwM+INV0mQLka2umomB46JCYdaoKMro6B7h8CJVFlzsvbwrxMNQziy/baE3rJ+pNod3elqRJjwvA0HaJ7sq9BgtOUGHPRJkLKz+/hmmmEdEFyht/u3fYjMxr0oUi4WTN+wgvouWulk2g==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/379

AB 815 (Ortega, D) Vehicle insurance: vehicle classification.
Last Amended: 07/02/2025
Status: 07/10/2025 - From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To
Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

1st House 2nd House
M) ) M) ) O
S A4 S p—
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/09/2025 - Senate Appropriations

Summary: Current law prohibits a motor vehicle, insured pursuant to a policy of automobile liability
insurance, from being classified as a common carrier, livery, or for-hire vehicle solely for the reason that
the named insured is performing volunteer services for a nonprofit charitable organization or
governmental agency consisting of providing social service transportation, as defined. This bill, for
purposes of insurance, would prohibit a motor vehicle, insured pursuant to a policy of automobile liability
insurance, from being classified as a common carrier, commercial vehicle, for-hire vehicle, permissive use
vehicle, or livery solely for the reason that the named insured is operating or using the insured motor
vehicle to provide public social services, as defined, or social service transportation, as defined. (Based
on 07/02/2025 text)

AB 889 (Hadwick, R) Prevailing wage: per diem wages.
Status: 07/09/2025 - From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) (July 9).
Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

1st House 2nd House

O O O O O

Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/09/2025 - Senate Appropriations

Summary: Current law requires workers employed on public works to be paid not less than the general
prevailing rate of per diem wages for work of a similar character in the locality that the public work is
performed, as prescribed, unless an exception applies. Current law requires the Director of the
Department of Industrial Relations to determine the general prevailing rate of per diem wages for work of
a similar character in the locality in which the public work is to be performed. Under current law, per diem
wages include certain employer payments made pursuant to a collective bargaining agreement or for a
program or committee established under the federal Labor Management Cooperation Act of 1978, as
specified. Current law provides that these payments are a credit against the obligation to pay the general
prevailing rate of per diem wages. Current law requires the credit for employer payments to be computed
on an annualized basis where the employer seeks credit for employer payments that are higher for public
works projects than for private construction performed by the same employer, except under certain
circumstances, including a determination by the director that annualization would not serve the purposes
of the provisions relating to public works projects. This bill would remove that exception and revoke
annualization exemptions authorized by the director prior to January 1, 2026. The bill would authorize an
employer to take full credit for the hourly amounts contributed to defined contribution pension plans that
provide for both immediate participation and immediate vesting even if the employer contributes at a
lower rate or does not make contributions to private construction. The bill would require the employer to
prove that the credit for employer payments was calculated properly. (Based on 02/19/2025 text)

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 85/143


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=2ix2+o35pPgxozbAzB35Np/LxHxk2LbQLpAHnJqUIZhcRaUlL/ckbmFMmhcHp1023LYxYk52wmUE/1Xw9P6BPY8itHZaloKau1X0AjHc9EwkkL+WPiVQNgfyJ0cNHIJcnOCig6W5U/RgS12Lp+fmig==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/361
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=LatuJXJgNczoBqmY8mncfadOX3NCXhdZkz80hAvmAcFtvOXRBnclOS1z3EdpJTO134jqRu/H7QkF24PQfco3JDm614wq/pm9c2Qaz1LYX8TVZuuE91Y8VWXjovmsBppcTGGvqxM7f/kp/zGGVJtEiQ==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/480

AB 891 (Zbur, D) Transportation: Quick-Build Pilot Program.
Last Amended: 06/25/2025
Status: 08/13/2025 - In committee: Hearing postponed by committee.
Calendar: 08/25/25 S-APPROPRIATIONS 10 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2200 CABALLERO, ANNA,

Chair
1st House 2nd House
) ) M) ) O
g S N vy
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/08/2025 - Senate Appropriations

Summary: Would establish the Quick-Build Pilot Program to expedite development and implementation
of low-cost improvements on the state highway system, as specified. The bill would require the
Department of Transportation, on or before December 31, 2027, to develop and publish guidance for the
deployment of district quick-build improvements. The bill would require the department, on or before
December 31, 2028, to identify and commit to funding a minimum of 6 quick-build improvements
statewide. (Based on 06/25/2025 text)

AB 902 (Schultz, D) Transportation projects: barriers to wildlife movement.
Last Amended: 07/10/2025
Status: 07/10/2025 - Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Calendar: 08/18/25 S-APPROPRIATIONS 10 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2200 CABALLERO, ANNA,

Chair
1st House 2nd House
M) ) M) ) O
S A4 S p—
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/08/2025 - Senate Appropriations

Summary: Current law requires the Department of Transportation (Caltrans), for any project on the state
highway system in a connectivity area that adds a traffic lane or that has the potential to significantly
impair wildlife connectivity, to perform an assessment, in consultation with the Department of Fish and
Wildlife (DFW), to identify potential wildlife connectivity barriers and any needs for improved permeability,
as specified. Current law requires the implementing agency to remediate barriers to wildlife connectivity in
conjunction with the project if any structural barrier to wildlife connectivity exists or will be added by the
project for target species in the connectivity area, as provided. Current law authorizes Caltrans to use
compensatory mitigation credits to satisfy this requirement if DFW concurs with the use of those credits.
This bill would require a lead agency to incorporate appropriate wildlife passage features into a
transportation infrastructure project in a connectivity area, as specified. By requiring a lead agency to
expand the scope of its transportation project, the bill would impose a state-mandated local

program. (Based on 07/10/2025 text)

AB 963 (Petrie-Norris, D) Public works: prevailing wages: access to records.
Last Amended: 07/17/2025
Status: 07/17/2025 - Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Calendar: 08/18/25 S-APPROPRIATIONS 10 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2200 CABALLERO, ANNA,

Chair
1st House 2nd House
) ) (M) ) O
S S S S
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/16/2025 - Senate Appropriations

Summary: Current law requires that, except as specified, not less than the general prevailing rate of per
diem wages be paid to workers employed on public works and imposes misdemeanor penalties for a
willful violation of this requirement. Current law defines “public works,” for the purposes of regulating
public works contracts, as, among other things, construction, alteration, demolition, installation, or repair
work done under contract and paid for, in whole or in part, out of public funds. Current law requires the
Labor Commissioner to investigate allegations that a contractor or subcontractor violated the law

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 86/143


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=f4tbBsIrEzejDWd1grT/qNyG5YJR6fo+7wCr3LwI/OI80/JV6RxMBAjpt1SWb0XoyP+1oCwr+swZXwaEwd9s3TxS+V5K+7Z0XfAEPLPiDVU6X8kF5lhsX/edkQ+o1b+1Ht23Btfa+VaWX2gITSUJKw==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/468
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=2xUYVbsOdWMlFoQRULmvU7YbHClmsTP0HslShKxCkb/m/LNH5rZufUQMYEug9Wx6bVa2TQ7BhfTgT7FbS1jU/6R9f3SWk/WIuuNGfIXD3z+01AIgKriVSBqns3NmH0StEbcF24BpZkdeqn+ps/1Fzg==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/445
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=4PIQRiJ385xgOq6gfBaZ1aPSAa6lCz3kvSh6jiebMZqpkHHpls6umFMTBOd3VN5GNpxVYg1Y5rHT6r689uTW1Ulz4jKa4kccCluhwt0XJyTTXXF8kR3HQXXlC4EEsxa1zqF+AHfeS29IwHhfvwTLKg==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/454

regulating public works projects, including the payment of prevailing wages. Current law requires each
contractor and subcontractor on a public works project to keep accurate payroll records, showing the
name, address, social security number, work classification, straight time and overtime hours worked each
day and week, and the actual per diem wages paid to each journeyman, apprentice, worker, or other
employee employed by the contractor or subcontractor in connection with the public work. Current law
requires any copy of records made available for inspection as copies and furnished upon request to the
public or any public agency to be marked or obliterated to prevent disclosure of an individual’s name,
address, and social security number but specifies that any copy of records made available to a Taft-
Hartley trust fund for the purposes of allocating contributions to participants be marked or obliterated only
to prevent disclosure of an individual’s full social security number, as specified. This bill would require an
owner or developer, as defined, undertaking any public works project to make specified records available
upon request to the Division of Labor Standards Enforcement, to multiemployer Taft-Hartley trust funds,
and to joint labor-management committees, as specified. (Based on 07/17/2025 text)

AB 1058 (Gonzalez, Jeff, R) Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax Law: suspension of tax.
Status: 03/10/2025 - Referred to Com. on TRANS.

1st House 2nd House
) M) ) (M) ) ) ) M) ) O
S S S S NS S N S NS
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 03/10/2025 - Assembly Transportation

Summary: The Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax Law imposes a tax upon each gallon of motor vehicle fuel
removed from a refinery or terminal rack in this state, entered into this state, or sold in this state, at a
specified rate per gallon. Current unfair competition laws establish a statutory cause of action for unfair
competition, including any unlawful, unfair, or fraudulent business act or practice and unfair, deceptive,
untrue, or misleading advertising and acts prohibited by false advertisement laws. This bill would suspend
the imposition of the tax on motor vehicle fuels for one year. The bill would require that all savings
realized based on the suspension of the motor vehicle fuels tax by a person other than an end consumer,
as defined, be passed on to the end consumer, and would make the violation of this requirement an unfair
business practice, in violation of unfair competition laws, as provided. The bill would require a seller of
motor vehicle fuels to provide a receipt to a purchaser that indicates the amount of tax that would have
otherwise applied to the transaction. (Based on 02/20/2025 text)

AB 1067 (Quirk-Silva, D) Public employees’ retirement: felony convictions.
Last Amended: 07/15/2025
Status: 07/15/2025 - Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Calendar: 08/18/25 S-APPROPRIATIONS 10 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2200 CABALLERO, ANNA,

Chair
1st House 2nd House
M) ) M) ) O
S A4 S p—
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/09/2025 - Senate Appropriations

Summary: The California Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013 requires a public employee
who is convicted of any state or federal felony for conduct arising out of, or in the performance of, the
public employee’s official duties in pursuit of the office or appointment, or in connection with obtaining
salary, disability retirement, service retirement, or other benefits, to forfeit all accrued rights and benefits
in any public retirement system from the earliest date of the commission of the felony to the date of
conviction, and prohibits the public employee from accruing further benefits in that public retirement
system. Current law defines “public employee” for purposes of these provisions to mean an officer,
including one who is elected or appointed, or an employee of a public employer. Current law also requires
an elected public officer, who takes public office, or is reelected to public office, on or after January 1,
2006, and who is convicted during or after holding office of any felony involving accepting or giving, or
offering to give, any bribe, the embezzlement of public money, extortion or theft of public money, perjury,
or conspiracy to commit any of those crimes arising directly out of their official duties as an elected public
officer, to forfeit all rights and benefits under, and membership in, any public retirement system in which
they are a member, effective on the date of final conviction, as provided. This bill would require a public

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 87/143


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=zKEJu8BDczr1DqXjGShiQSjFD4dBkRlQLv1w3hjWL3dLYC7sdRckap4RBlGMN+YiVI2Ql7w9GE0e29k61k+mfJkYXAxeDt++7rS+Wp35P72ZOPr+D9aNL1QiLuBU/0qHUsHB27+tAGer8psfeCRY6w==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/440
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=PJzqIsu3ZrOVCuGNF1tqMfGbajLE6Hcgo6L4x+mbhChSvNZN5x9GoWw1jjeXbpm5bHyVKsr5A7+RAlYojlfLCFKgqM0emMbd8vVY0QeTBk5i/b/4pk3Q37K2FadS6vFY2EatGz7gTt7sP6DuL5LaqA==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/488

employer that is investigating a public employee for misconduct arising out of or in the performance of,
the public employee’s official duties in pursuit of the office or appointment, or in connection with obtaining
salary, disability retirement, service retirement, or other benefits, to continue the investigation even if the
public employee retires while under investigation, if the investigation indicates that the public employee
may have committed a crime. The bill would require a public employer, if the investigation indicates that
the public employee may have committed a crime, to refer the matter to the appropriate law enforcement
agency and would then authorize the public employer to close the investigation. (Based on 07/15/2025
text)

AB 1141 (Lee, D) Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District: board of directors: election: compensation.
Status: 07/28/2025 - Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 66, Statutes of 2025

1st House 2nd House

Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/28/2025 - Assembly CHAPTERED

Summary: Existing law establishes procedures for the formation of the Alameda-Contra Costa Transit
District and specifies the powers and duties of the transit district. Existing law vests the government of the
district in a board of directors comprised of 7 directors, one from each ward, and 2 elected at large.
Existing law requires a nomination paper for a candidate seeking election to a directorship to be signed
by 50 voters, if seeking to be elected by ward, and by 100 voters, if seeking to be elected at large.
Existing law provides 4-year terms for directors, as specified. Existing law contains obsolete requirements
governing the term lengths for directors elected at the initial election following the formation of the district.
This bill would eliminate directors at large and would instead require all 7 directors to be elected from
wards. The bill would specify the terms of office for the directors elected at the November 3, 2026, and
November 7, 2028, statewide general elections. The bill would repeal the obsolete provisions governing
the initial election. To the extent this bill would increase the district’s duties, it would impose a state-
mandated local program. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws. (Based on
07/28/2025 text)

AB 1268 (Macedo, R) Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax Law: adjustment suspension.
Status: 03/10/2025 - Referred to Com. on TRANS.

1st House 2nd House
) ) ) () ) ) ) () ) O
A N S S N N4 S S A
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 03/10/2025 - Assembly Transportation

Summary: The Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax Law, administered by the California Department of Tax and Fee
Administration, imposes a tax upon each gallon of motor vehicle fuel removed from a refinery or terminal
rack in this state, entered into this state, or sold in this state, at a specified rate per gallon. Current law
requires the department to adjust the tax on July 1 each year by a percentage amount equal to the
increase in the California Consumer Price Index, as calculated by the Department of Finance. Article XIX
of the California Constitution restricts the expenditure of revenues from the Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax Law,
Diesel Fuel Tax Law, and other taxes imposed by the state on fuels used in motor vehicles upon public
streets and highways to street and highway and certain mass transit purposes. This bill would authorize
the Governor to suspend an adjustment to the motor vehicle fuel tax, as described above, scheduled on
or after July 1, 2025, upon making a determination that increasing the rate would impose an undue
burden on low-income and middle-class families. (Based on 02/21/2025 text)

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 88/143


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=Xl8SaK3RPdjnpGji6+VHfPLhApjuUFdSB/zGQ+4zlPBOZlsIzGQDjijR9czKJKayBgWaDSwipOOO6khVsJjsA0Z0fsj2rRDsULT/wctmhHujuLw4PwtfDxB2H9oW+iCv37N1o/r1aWeya+p2vMODDA==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/308
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=+8D2ugLZGYSdFjt8X2ANF0eQvf+FkVUyr0MSgehBTXqJoAg+nCLaOr0xxrISCRj7Po64sjNXuwtaltJC+4WBHC2XSyjYIUnfC44fT692hoceiM/E0dl1EfG4XXy0+GlqgTICW3Fo6F7gxqzJcSsirQ==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/439

AB 1285 (Committee on Emergency Management, ) State Fire Marshal: lithium-ion battery facilities: guidance.
Status: 07/08/2025 - From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To
Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (July 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Calendar: 08/18/25 S-APPROPRIATIONS 10 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2200 CABALLERO, ANNA,

Chair
1st House 2nd House
M) ) M) ) O
S A4 S p—
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/08/2025 - Senate Appropriations

Summary: Would require the State Fire Marshal, in consultation with the Office of Emergency Services,
to develop fire prevention, response, and recovery measures for utility grade lithium-ion battery storage
facilities, as specified. (Based on 02/21/2025 text)

AB 1331 (Elhawary, D) Workplace surveillance.
Last Amended: 07/17/2025
Status: 07/17/2025 - Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Calendar: 08/18/25 S-APPROPRIATIONS 10 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2200 CABALLERO, ANNA,

Chair
1st House 2nd House
) ) (M) ) O
S S S S
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/16/2025 - Senate Appropriations

Summary: Would limit the use of workplace surveillance tools, as defined, by employers, including by
prohibiting an employer from monitoring or surveilling workers in employee-only, employer-designated
areas, as specified. The bill would provide workers with the right to leave behind workplace surveillance
tools that are on their person or in their possession during off-duty hours, as specified. This bill would
subject an employer who violates the bill to a civil penalty of $500 per employee for each violation and
would authorize a public prosecutor to bring specified enforcement actions. (Based on 07/17/2025 text)

AB 1341 (Hoover, R) Contractors: discipline: building law violations.
Last Amended: 07/02/2025
Status: 07/02/2025 - Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

1st House 2nd House
) ) M) ) O
S N S NS
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 06/30/2025 - Senate Appropriations

Summary: The Contractors State License Law establishes the Contractors State License Board to
license and regulate contractors. This bill would specify that “building laws of the state” includes certain
prohibitions related to the practice and unlicensed practice of architecture, landscape architecture,
engineering, geology or geophysics, and land surveying, and, therefore, would also make a willful or
deliberate disregard and violation of those specified prohibitions a cause for disciplinary action against a
licensee. The bill would revise and recast the specified provisions relating to the business and practice of
structural pest control to instead be included among the “building laws of the state.” (Based on
07/02/2025 text)

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 89/143


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=nQRt2+64zBPhrV4YoAX5joOAv2HHAAe4tyZsgkmBxoqHUWy+18fdKrFQFkpBq7JoO5NCh8FvTOk7X1MCgSos4Q457xt0+GDDiutpyrQu8dyLVyW1vklwNcEMM8jM+XmbJ3EgWd9BqaCNQX65+Yr5FA==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=kmmq3jJ0siNDGVtlCQKjIBfuJ1dkGlnrtjR5zVAm0+s+6+mbqYUpsOgl+Efixozjm//rCjxDjIeACs6SI5R1TeVU38D3FeXU9G92nsI6Th5qve4diwEnaKa98XzYHXKibl8adLb++I05O2MqtfDQyA==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/378
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=2+j2Rtkzf6OQhtSYltNE2r9P4fVI3B/xQo1al3zBk/N8D0jIrU6bjdm7A0MsNva1CJOqjYMryzTw6D2gBZ5BfXj2VjWHJNJ1Js1jY8uOtYQ5xvUtQ40+7HZ32OTa/C0cNHnMkMRmL7k5q3IKqQeA/A==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/431

AB 1423 (Irwin, D) Transportation electrification: electric vehicle charging stations: payment methods.
Last Amended: 07/10/2025
Status: 08/13/2025 - In committee: Hearing postponed by committee.
Calendar: 08/25/25 S-APPROPRIATIONS 10 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2200 CABALLERO, ANNA,

Chair
1st House 2nd House
) ) M) ) O
g S N vy
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/09/2025 - Senate Appropriations

Summary: Current law prohibits requiring a person desiring to use an electric vehicle charging station,
as defined, that requires payment of a fee from paying a subscription fee in order to use the station, or
requiring the person to obtain membership in any club, association, or organization as a condition of
using the station. Current law authorizes an electric vehicle charging station to offer services on a
subscription- or membership-only basis if the station allows nonsubscribers or nonmembers to use the
station through a contactless payment method that accepts major credit and debit cards, as specified,
and either an automated toll-free telephone number or a short message system (SMS) that provides the
customer with the option to initiate a charging session and submit payment. Current law authorizes the
State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission, by regulation that is effective no
earlier than January 1, 2028, to add to or subtract from those required payment methods, as specified.
This bill would instead authorize the commission to modify, add to, or subtract from those required
payment methods, as appropriate in light of changing technologies or cost impacts. (Based on
07/10/2025 text)

ACA 1 (Valencia, D) Public finance.
Status: 01/29/2025 - Introduced measure version corrected.

1st House 2nd House
) ) M) ) ) ) M) ) (M) ) O
Ny vy U vy \y \y S
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 12/02/2024 - Assembly PRINT

Summary: The California Constitution prohibits the total annual appropriations subject to limitation of the
State and of each local government from exceeding the appropriations limit of the entity of government for
the prior year adjusted for the change in the cost of living and the change in population. The California
Constitution defines “appropriations subject to limitation” of the State for these purposes. This measure
would change the 1.5% required transfer to an undetermined percentage of the estimated amount of
General Fund revenues for that fiscal year. The measure would change the 10% limit on the balance in
the Budget Stabilization Account to 20% of the amount of the General Fund proceeds of taxes for the
fiscal year estimate, as specified. The measure would specify that funds transferred under these
provisions to the Budget Stabilization Account do not constitute appropriations subject to the above-
described annual appropriations limit. (Based on 12/02/2024 text)

ACA 12 (Wallis, R) Road usage charges: vote and voter approval requirements.
Status: 03/27/2025 - From printer. May be heard in committee April 26.

1st House 2nd House
) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) () ) O
1y S v U vy S vy \ S S
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 03/26/2025 - Assembly PRINT

Summary: The California Constitution requires any change in state statute that increases the tax liability
of any taxpayer to be imposed by an act passed by 2/3 of the membership of each house of the
Legislature and prohibits specified taxes on real property from being so imposed. For these purposes, the
California Constitution defines a “tax” as any state levy, charge, or exaction, except as described in
certain exceptions. The California Constitution describes one of those exceptions as a charge imposed
for entrance to or use of state property, or the purchase, rental, or lease of state property, except charges
governed by a specified provision of the California Constitution. This measure, on or after its effective

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 90/143


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=IonTOCWYc3exGCTtqGzRShV/XBAs80g48LHedFk5b6M4aGIutDMUaDhBm2O/ZvGBE+13Y60fusVQmxccwRdm+oATXu3W/0s4So/DMJCxFM89+rVTrPf2mFuVAGkoIHzvJ+l9fNrvoEnG93rLxjdWyg==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/442
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=oZCzExgAJpmDD5JJXeaVGJwunnh9q4aLdwNZcUF3ACIm7CKYQaak1WrdKGMJStend2+HEOluc5FAGvh4x0y/+KjE+nRPEHVG1FdjHqUMkIADTN1qPiLWZbJcJXih0/u3iTthD2miBvpcBjEpsQG5Mw==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/327
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=6srOdwn80IDYQBUYxoNTpMJmXQIs9Y5QxQd0NbSa1hmKg+Ox8DLW7QxqBskdP9W/wQcSPUMyyyVIv0gVgq6CUA54f2P0NP6qBUDflfOPCouIr+4zgRYPXqLejImaCyagzt1q2aO9gEDk0K1nrJ0TVg==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/372

date, would provide that the exception described above does not include a road usage charge, as
described, thereby requiring the imposition of this type of charge to be subject to the 2/3 vote
requirement. (Based on 03/26/2025 text)

SB 2 (Jones, R) Low-carbon fuel standard: regulations.
Last Amended: 03/12/2025
Status: 03/19/2025 - March 19 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 2.)
Reconsideration granted.

1st House 2nd House
) ) ) () ) ) ) () ) O
A N S S S N4 S S A
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 01/29/2025 - Senate Environmental Quality

Summary: The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 requires the State Air Resources Board
to adopt rules and regulations to achieve the maximum technologically feasible and cost-effective
greenhouse gas emissions reductions to ensure that the statewide greenhouse gas emissions are
reduced to at least 40% below the statewide greenhouse gas emissions limit, as defined, no later than
December 31, 2030. Pursuant to the act, the state board has adopted the Low-Carbon Fuel Standard
regulations. This bill would void specified amendments to the Low-Carbon Fuel Standard regulations
adopted by the state board on November 8, 2024, or as subsequently adopted, as specified. This bill
would declare that it is to take effect immediately as an urgency statute. (Based on 03/12/2025 text)

SB 30 (Cortese, D) Diesel-powered on-track equipment: decommissioning: resale and transfer restrictions.
Last Amended: 07/16/2025
Status: 07/16/2025 - Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Calendar: 08/20/25 A-APPROPRIATIONS 9 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 1100 WICKS, BUFFY, Chair

1st House 2nd House
) ) M) ) O
S N S NS
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/15/2025 - Assembly Appropriations

Summary: Would prohibit a public entity that owns diesel-powered on-track equipment from selling,
donating, or otherwise transferring ownership of that equipment for continued use after the public entity
decommissions the equipment. The bill would exempt the sale, donation, or transfer of the ownership of
that equipment from the prohibition if the equipment is deemed to be in one of specified categories of
emissions standards designated by the federal government for locomotives, the equipment produces
emissions equivalent to any equipment within any of those federal categories, or the diesel engine is
removed from the equipment, as specified. (Based on 07/16/2025 text)

SB 71 (Wiener, D) California Environmental Quality Act: exemptions: environmental leadership transit
projects.

Last Amended: 07/17/2025
Status: 07/17/2025 - Assembly Rule 63 suspended. From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer
to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (July 14). Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on

APPR.
Calendar: 08/20/25 A-APPROPRIATIONS 9 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 1100 WICKS, BUFFY, Chair
1st House 2nd House
O O O O O
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/14/2025 - Assembly Appropriations

Summary: The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires a lead agency to prepare a
mitigated negative declaration for a project that may have a significant effect on the environment if
revisions in the project would avoid or mitigate that effect and there is no substantial evidence that the
project, as revised, would have a significant effect on the environment. CEQA, until January 1, 2030,
exempts from its requirements active transportation plans, pedestrian plans, or bicycle transportation

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 91/143


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=xhDGxNE9xIdDnIPfqr9WLghojq/lQiXNoqdRVBRtr2hgCu9F7ezlgol1rxKbGC6wA4Cj6jttYnHYGwqvyRA0aSpWEPd1FhP4jnd+mShIk35/u0YtXZpKBoHnBXyy96na9mmEQgMPkFVJFYfAfWSjWA==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/404
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=Zxj8t1ue9NqQEIfapqlPqmIIiIVUkX76Elv5hnEWypmVAo+5FYkPX7v6UHvWuJiwA4ektYjw1eUuMttBCYjHq5Bm/FtHytgYdjc5nEP+1l2yqZ622sXSLv66R8sI2KEr03p1rBQ3xhrJyiLeOLuIxA==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/393
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=WwgYG7jPd+txPHc75wbumSuEJNR1efvln0PbgyK44pnmATsONHtL23V6LdSBX0ltjxTQqOq+2hhnzKg+kMxBzQX3Uuayn4nFgFEovcow0aNnUlpZoh7wP3Uyr5yQ34CfENBXbhJEPG/Kn514+wKLDg==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/257

plans for the restriping of streets and highways, bicycle parking and storage, signal timing to improve
street and highway intersection operations, and the related signage for bicycles, pedestrians, and
vehicles. This bill would extend the operation of the above-mentioned exemption indefinitely. The bill
would also exempt a transit comprehensive operational analysis, as defined, a transit route readjustment,
or other transit agency route addition, elimination, or modification, from the requirements of CEQA.
Because a lead agency would be required to determine whether a plan qualifies for this exemption, the
bill would impose a state-mandated local program. (Based on 07/17/2025 text)

SB 78 (Seyarto, R) Department of Transportation: report: state highway system: safety enhancements.
Last Amended: 04/02/2025

Status: 07/08/2025 - From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To
consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (July 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Calendar: 08/20/25 A-APPROPRIATIONS 9 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 1100 WICKS, BUFFY, Chair

1st House 2nd House
) ) (M) ) O
S S S S
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/07/2025 - Assembly Appropriations

Summary: Would require the Department of Transportation to prepare a report to identify the types of
safety enhancements that could be implemented on the state highway system, the common factors, if
any, contributing to the delay in delivering those safety enhancements, and strategies to expedite safety
enhancements on the state highway system. The bill would require the department to submit the report to
the Legislature on or before January 1, 2027. (Based on 04/02/2025 text)

SB 79 (Wiener, D) Housing development: transit-oriented development.
Last Amended: 07/17/2025

Status: 07/17/2025 - Assembly Rule 63 suspended. From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer
to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (July 16). Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on

APPR.
Calendar: 08/20/25 A-APPROPRIATIONS 9 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 1100 WICKS, BUFFY, Chair
1st House 2nd House
O O O O O
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/17/2025 - Assembly Appropriations

Summary: The Planning and Zoning Law requires each county and city to adopt a comprehensive, long-
term general plan for the physical development of the county or city, and specified land outside its
boundaries, that contains certain mandatory elements, including a housing element. Current law requires
that the housing element consist of an identification and analysis of existing and projected housing needs
and a statement of goals, policies, quantified objectives, financial resources, and scheduled programs for
the preservation, improvement, and development of housing, as specified. Current law requires that the
housing element include, among other things, an assessment of housing needs and an inventory of
resources and constraints that are relevant to the meeting of these needs, including an inventory of land
suitable for residential development, as provided. Current law, for the 4th and subsequent revisions of the
housing element, requires the Department of Housing and Community Development to determine the
existing and projected need for housing for each region, as specified, and requires the appropriate council
of local governments, or the department for cities and counties without a council of governments, to adopt
a final regional housing need plan that allocates a share of the regional housing need to each locality in
the region. Existing law requires each local government to revise its housing element in accordance with
a specified schedule. This bill would require that a housing development project, as defined, within a
specified distance of a transit-oriented development (TOD) stop, as defined, be an allowed use as a
transit-oriented housing development on any site zoned for residential, mixed, or commercial
development, if the development complies with applicable requirements, as specified. Among these
requirements, the bill would establish requirements concerning height limits, density, and floor area ratio
in accordance with a development’s proximity to specified tiers of TOD stops, as provided. The bill would
provide that, for the purposes of the Housing Accountability Act, a proposed development consistent with

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 92/143


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=C1XkvgopVmbiSyY3K9vXTKgULgvbXEGg+hF61Bn0qgn6Znzc4Zt/EY/aL5UXhWcnZeo2JEJ57XlszI1x7FdNZ8UqVG1I1JUfhCQKj+Jvg73waJWroFNV9cDVZJMRN9v32tAZsXL8Vg4UUe2DdioZVA==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/476
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=4ZKkywHrD4oEVc3OgP4/DIQzqxAew62GiaejdMG/9KSEb8huHiuL0+5y1rv6qocRK2Bjpwv5PN1orqd1QM1gHJVvakPSIrMM9713uuchVd+QoEaT4HyGjyE+pgRKxu17y02nkx4nArjla5CbTDDGJA==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/257

the applicable standards of these provisions shall be deemed consistent, compliant, and in conformity
with prescribed requirements, as specified. (Based on 07/17/2025 text)

SB 86 (McNerney, D) California Alternative Energy and Advanced Transportation Financing Authority Act:
sales and use tax exclusion.

Last Amended: 07/16/2025

Status: 07/16/2025 - Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Calendar: 08/20/25 A-APPROPRIATIONS 9 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 1100 WICKS, BUFFY, Chair

1st House 2nd House
) ) (M) ) O
S S S S
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/15/2025 - Assembly Appropriations

Summary: The California Alternative Energy and Advanced Transportation Financing Authority Act
establishes the California Alternative Energy and Advanced Transportation Financing Authority. The act
authorizes, until January 1, 2026, the authority to provide financial assistance to a participating party by
authorizing exclusions from sales and use tax for certain projects, including those that promote California-
based manufacturing, California-based jobs, advanced manufacturing, reduction of greenhouse gases, or
reduction in air and water pollution or energy consumption. The Sales and Use Tax Law, for the purposes
of the taxes imposed pursuant to that law, until January 1, 2026, excludes the lease or transfer of title of
tangible personal property constituting one of those projects to any contractor for use in the performance
of a construction contract for a participating party that will use that property as an integral part of the
approved project. This bill would extend to January 1, 2031, the authorization to provide financial
assistance in the form of a sales and use tax exclusion for projects approved by the authority. The bill
would add electrical generation facilities using nuclear fusion technology to the types of projects qualifying
for this sales and use tax exclusion. (Based on 07/16/2025 text)

SB 94 (Strickland, R) Transportation funding: Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund: Motor Vehicle Fuel Account.
Last Amended: 03/26/2025

Status: 04/23/2025 - April 23 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 4.)
Reconsideration granted.

1st House 2nd House
) M) ) (M) ) ) ) M) ) O
S S S S NS S N S NS
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 04/03/2025 - Senate Environmental Quality

Summary: The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 authorizes the state board to include in
its regulation of those emissions the use of market-based compliance mechanisms. Current law requires
all moneys, except for fines and penalties, collected by the state board from the auction or sale of
allowances as part of a market-based compliance mechanism to be deposited in the Greenhouse Gas
Reduction Fund. Current law continuously appropriates 25% of the annual proceeds of the fund to the
High-Speed Rail Authority for certain purposes, as specified. This bill would eliminate the continuous
appropriation of 25% of the annual proceeds of the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund to the High-Speed
Rail Authority on June 30, 2026. The bill, beginning with the 2026—27 fiscal year, and until December 31,
2030, would require 25% of the annual proceeds of the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund to be
transferred to the Motor Vehicle Fuel Account. (Based on 03/26/2025 text)

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 93/143


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=2+R1s3FESXrDXsjsGfalq0rerr4CFAsL6zHe1ahY92t8JvtgF94mN3Q6kurKYVTYFuPLywiDXWUzkNh/s3OrAGpWCQjCGX8FGP78fwa6TLiBeFlIi2Fd+bF4pLRobSz8QL4u6F3XxcbfxTx5vj5k7A==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/391
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=8fTjFMD3UkVcWIZ60jmoJvH5GGYNcq2WhwX2E9F59CgyQoQwZRoZndR2F7qps90j6Y4DC9WUY415CbVI7CnYrFKPhoGghvrPaUa2bkKpICjFbhtDAdR+grHnd6dBOtJCccSbcyVOXixHbB5mauQS+Q==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/515

SB 274 (Cervantes, D) Automated license plate recognition systems.
Last Amended: 07/17/2025

Status: 07/17/2025 - Assembly Rule 63 suspended. From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer
to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 4.) (July 16). Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on

APPR.
Calendar: 08/20/25 A-APPROPRIATIONS 9 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 1100 WICKS, BUFFY, Chair
1st House 2nd House
O O O O O
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/16/2025 - Assembly Appropriations

Summary: Current law prohibits a public agency, which includes the state, a city, a county, a city and
county, or any agency or political subdivision of the state, a city, a county, or a city and county, including,
but not limited to, a law enforcement agency, from selling, sharing, or transferring automated license plate
recognition (ALPR) information, except to another public agency, and only as otherwise permitted by law.
Current law defines ALPR information as information or data collected through the use of an ALPR
system. This bill would provide that “public agency” does not include a transportation agency, as
specified. The bill would authorize a law enforcement agency to use ALPR information only for purposes
of locating vehicles or persons when either are reasonably suspected of being involved in the commission
of a public offense. The bill would prohibit a public agency from retaining ALPR information for more than
60 days after the date of collection if it does not match information on an authorized hot list, as

defined. (Based on 07/17/2025 text)

SB 358 (Becker, D) Mitigation Fee Act: mitigating vehicular traffic impacts.
Last Amended: 07/07/2025
Status: 07/07/2025 - Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Calendar: 08/20/25 A-APPROPRIATIONS 9 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 1100 WICKS, BUFFY, Chair

1st House 2nd House
M) ) M) ) O
S A4 S p—
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/03/2025 - Assembly Appropriations

Summary: The Mitigation Fee Act imposes various requirements with respect to the establishment,
increase, or imposition of a fee by a local agency as a condition of approval of a development project.
Current law requires a local agency that imposes a fee on a housing development for the purpose of
mitigating vehicular traffic impacts to set the rate for that fee, if the housing development satisfies all of
certain prescribed characteristics, to reflect a lower rate of automobile trip generation associated with
such housing developments in comparison with housing developments without the prescribed
characteristics, unless the local agency adopts findings after a public hearing establishing that the
housing development, even with those characteristics, would not generate fewer automobile trips than a
housing development without those characteristics. This bill would require those findings to be supported
by substantial evidence in the record before or as part of the housing development project approval
process. (Based on 07/07/2025 text)

SB 359 (Niello, R) Use Fuel Tax Law: Diesel Fuel Tax Law: exempt bus operation.
Last Amended: 06/26/2025
Status: 07/15/2025 - From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July
14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Calendar: 08/20/25 A-APPROPRIATIONS 9 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 1100 WICKS, BUFFY, Chair

1st House 2nd House
) ) (M) ) O
S S S S
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/15/2025 - Assembly Appropriations
Summary: The Use Fuel Tax Law imposes a state excise tax at specified rates, generally $0.18 per
gallon, on the use of fuel, as defined, and establishes various exemptions from those taxes, including an

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 94/143


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=3KhB+z+SQsB76ojW3WjIlTDGdal8AxEx3cI4KFQfgCgNi3mEYSpXwI0gfTMy6M9sCiZ+8cBmthqcg6luxyhwcbNTAn2WDx4UZBGCia5m19TSUdN/MXhs/hq9oBDC+py6otJxrgnApBNas90GT6VWlw==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/377
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=qnbFWwEEj1wQ+8vhX8NshtCdgLbBAPmlUJYUI6UnmU3qGdJZ4Yv0Mgq+fjEsBrkEx296jZ9d8Kr9a3ogNf02vRUP3+OEYxKxUS8IjPMDaSkL1ZtU1JEb24YrdQUs61UtE0ZDs6SUEZNIVnh2iBjyYw==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/392
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=SE9KTGZOUFbFMHLaTsDntHQRLCGqnOFbmnh3zYflvl54aLtGHf8qcjxbA6hpwcrrbdxiGXTqRO6mxMOiyh3EKSYGv8ifOm5PpyWpWiLxjSMirGBXe7om1IJROvjs21l/ojackURUI+uATP3mnND2jw==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/419

exemption for any transit district, transit authority, or city owning and operating a local transit system, as
provided. This bill would additionally apply this exemption to a county that owns and operates a local
transit system, as provided. (Based on 06/26/2025 text)

SB 544 (Laird, D) Railroad crossings: permit applications: review.
Last Amended: 07/14/2025
Status: 07/14/2025 - Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Calendar: 08/20/25 A-APPROPRIATIONS 9 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 1100 WICKS, BUFFY, Chair

1st House 2nd House
) ) (M) ) O
S S S S
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/09/2025 - Assembly Appropriations

Summary: The Public Utilities Commission has the exclusive power to determine and prescribe the
manner and the terms of installation, operation, maintenance, use, and protection of railroad crossings.
Current law prohibits the construction of a public road, highway, or street across the track of any railroad
corporation at grade and other specified actions with regard to railroad crossings without the permission
of the commission. This bill would require an application for a railroad crossing to include, at a minimum,
certain information concerning the proposed railroad crossing. The bill would require the commission to
adopt an expedited review and approval process for ratesetting proceedings for an exempt railroad
crossing application, as defined. The bill also would require the commission, upon initiating a ratesetting
proceeding, to determine whether the proceeding is for an exempt railroad crossing application, and if so,
to issue a proposed resolution pursuant to the expedited review and approval process. (Based on
07/14/2025 text)

SB 578 (Smallwood-Cuevas, D) California Workplace Outreach Program.
Last Amended: 05/23/2025

Status: 07/10/2025 - From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (July 9).
Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Calendar: 08/20/25 A-APPROPRIATIONS 9 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 1100 WICKS, BUFFY, Chair

1st House 2nd House
) ) () ) O
N4 S S A
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/09/2025 - Assembly Appropriations

Summary: Existing law establishes the Department of Industrial Relations within the Labor and
Workforce Development Agency to, among other things, foster, promote, and develop the welfare of
wage earners, to improve their working conditions, and to advance their opportunities for profitable
employment. This bill would, until January 1, 2031, require the department, upon appropriation of funds
for this purpose, to establish and maintain the California Workplace Outreach Program to promote
awareness of, and compliance with, workplace protections that affect workers. The bill would require the
department to issue a competitive request for application to qualified organizations, as defined, to provide
education and outreach services to workers and to assist workers to assert their workplace rights. This bill
contains other related provisions. (Based on 05/23/2025 text)

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 95/143


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=We+bxNuTT8gYOXC8xuRXFZVsadBzMeNArHS5FDeCb5Dc7pDpQVgxd5wLuehN+jkXcnMBP/rbtkVFBmHgIg5N7VUKrR2e2juH3wh4UpP0l37bmOvcN3e89vmrKZ4ecYTNZ19mU3P+srsg/LZ5AsR4IQ==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/394
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=PEjclWQsyB8yjro0ti8dOvishNNYrOs7JR/LbvMkB/EVwgGAJT8+tHlcmfW3f8GVJRbxRSqNFa2gESC2go/fyhPXkidZ4snzokc9wNGtx+TP02BHb2znuJzBhmZNdMVubFbeDQudd0eE3L2JdBOGZA==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/487

SB 642 (Limén, D) Employment: payment of wages.
Last Amended: 05/23/2025
Status: 07/09/2025 - Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes
9. Noes 3.) (July 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Calendar: 08/20/25 A-APPROPRIATIONS 9 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 1100 WICKS, BUFFY, Chair

1st House 2nd House
) ) M) ) O
g S N vy
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/08/2025 - Assembly Appropriations

Summary: Current law imposes varying requirements upon employers to share the pay scale for a
position with an applicant or in a job posting, as provided. Current law defines “pay scale” as the salary or
hourly wage range that the employer reasonably expects to pay for the position. This bill would revise the
definition of “pay scale” to mean an estimate of this expected wage range that an employer reasonably
expects to pay for the position upon hire and is made in good faith. (Based on 05/23/2025 text)

SB 695 (Cortese, D) Transportation: climate resiliency: projects of statewide and regional significance.
Last Amended: 03/26/2025
Status: 07/08/2025 - From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To
consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (July 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Calendar: 08/20/25 A-APPROPRIATIONS 9 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 1100 WICKS, BUFFY, Chair

1st House 2nd House
M) ) M) ) O
S A4 S p—
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/07/2025 - Assembly Appropriations

Summary: Current law establishes the State Transportation Infrastructure Climate Adaptation Program,
administered by the Department of Transportation, for purposes of planning, developing, and
implementing projects adapting state transportation infrastructure to climate change. Current law requires
the department, in consultation with, among others, the Transportation Agency and the California
Transportation Commission, to develop a program of its top priority climate adaptation projects and to
submit projects in this program to the commission for adoption. Current law requires the department, in
developing the program of projects, to consider specified criteria, including, but not limited to, the benefits
of the project to preserving or enhancing regional or statewide mobility, economy, goods movement, and
safety, and other benefits associated with protecting the asset. This bill would require the department, in
consultation with the commission and the agency, and on or before July 1, 2026, and annually thereafter,
to create a prioritized list of projects of statewide and regional significance, as defined, to better prepare
the state for extreme weather-related events, with priority based on specified criteria. (Based on
03/26/2025 text)

SB 707 (Durazo, D) Open meetings: meeting and teleconference requirements.
Last Amended: 07/17/2025

Status: 07/17/2025 - Assembly Rule 63 suspended. From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer
to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (July 16). Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on

APPR.
Calendar: 08/20/25 A-APPROPRIATIONS 9 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 1100 WICKS, BUFFY, Chair
1st House 2nd House
O O O O O
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/17/2025 - Assembly Appropriations

Summary: (1)Existing law, the Ralph M. Brown Act, requires, with specified exceptions, that all meetings
of a legislative body, as defined, of a local agency be open and public and that all persons be permitted to
attend and participate. This bill would, until January 1, 2030, require an eligible legislative body, as
defined, to comply with additional meeting requirements, including that, except as specified, all open and
public meetings include an opportunity for members of the public to attend via a 2-way telephonic service

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 96/143


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=ebsgvyCwOOWrJDMNhHcNnFqqhX3TdY9U0awlAwR5kdC+Xt4lwgMgRC1gvHv+RQHBxMZ6Eam2MOgVPxlh5esBZCvNOUO+aw3J8aKW5Cgafl75RpCSjT+R5Ke5ele/q5PEd+jGHKoFt4XAH8pM03mrZA==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/395
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=ULZa/bu0zgYpHtWRbPW7WgNSTDZnPlEEpOz/C3GFJco7Ff7iUMUGtCsRUt3eyg8WV45h2KzTsAre3HHBh1AiI3rY3yKtWvVHztqPYf82ZmoxmFexgVgBXrn613PMImFvikjvKQPrKLdmjyPfdsCukw==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/393
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=eeb/HSV/XrbMz2gd9U7Ika2EFxJD7E91CKQ78Ll7SBwVZXLC8I5OBjMOxT2rz9JyMPcXKlm6UUrDXuc3CEP3e5MpwUWqOaVOlaEpobMw0oufgTOezU27XJkz0GUfGChfyGtOLgG+sHyyF0dDrArqmg==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/424

or a 2-way audiovisual platform, as defined, and that the eligible legislative body take specified actions to
encourage residents to participate in public meetings, as specified. (Based on 07/17/2025 text)

SB 827 (Gonzalez, D) Local agency officials: training.
Last Amended: 05/12/2025
Status: 07/17/2025 - Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes
7. Noes 0.) (July 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Calendar: 08/20/25 A-APPROPRIATIONS 9 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 1100 WICKS, BUFFY, Chair

1st House 2nd House
) ) (M) ) O
S S S S
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.Conc.  Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Location: 07/17/2025 - Assembly Appropriations

Summary: Existing law imposes ethics training on specified local agency officials. Existing law requires
each training to be 2 hours and requires the officials to receive each training every 2 years, and as
described otherwise, with the first training within one year of commencing service. Existing law requires
the local agency to maintain records of the trainings, as prescribed. This bill would expand which local
agency officials are required to complete the above-described ethics training to include department
heads, or other similar administrative officers, and would instead require officials who commence service
on or after January 1, 2026, to receive their initial training within 6 months of commencing service. The bill
would require the local agency to publish the training records on its internet website, as specified. This bill
contains other related provisions and other existing laws. (Based on 05/12/2025 text)

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 97/143


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=A/UPlo/QJ1TqH6QgvneCyCBXQpaAyHVWzoe4egtfJ2KWQxymRn0D7O9fJ+bcIyiYkAsHdJFZStcCQQ2+ApGYULEgFizteIPf0LDFsw6l66P76qBd+eGPpXdmk/U2x487QLUerYVfaqwBBV3h0IPRQQ==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/479

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY JULY 9, 2025
AMENDED IN SENATE MAY 23, 2025
AMENDED IN SENATE APRIL 29, 2025

AMENDED IN SENATE MARCH 25, 2025

SENATE BILL No. 63

Introduced by SenatorsWiener and Arr_eguin

{Coauther-Assembhy-Member-Stefant)
(Coauthors: Assembly Members Haney and Stefani)

January 9, 2025

An act to add Title 7.85 (commencing with Section 67700) to, and
to add and repeal Section 66513.5 of, the Government Code, and to
amend Section 131102 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to
transportation.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

SB 63, as amended, Wiener. San Francisco Bay area: local revenue
measure: transportation funding.

(1) Existing law createsthe Metropolitan Transportation Commission
asalocal areaplanning agency for the 9-county San Francisco Bay area
with comprehensive regional transportation planning and other related
responsibilities. Existing law creates various transit districts located in
the San Francisco Bay area, with specified powers and duties relating
to providing public transit services.

Thisbill would establish the Transportation Revenue Measure District
with jurisdiction extending throughout the boundaries of the Counties
of Alamedaand Contra Costaand the City and County of San Francisco
and would require the district to be governed by the same board that
governs the commission, thereby imposing a state-mandated local

95

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 98/143



SB 63 —2—

program. The bill would authorize a retail transactions and use tax
applicableto the entire district to beimposed by the board of the district
or by a qualified voter initiative for a duration of 10 to 15 years,
inclusive, and generally in an amount of 0.5%, subject to voter approval
at the November 3, 2026, statewide general election. After allocations
are made for various administrative expenses, the bill would require an
unspecified portion of the proceeds of the tax to be allocated by the
commission to initiatives included in a specified commission plan and
to the Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District, the PeninsulaRaH-Fransit
Bistriet; Corridor Joint Powers Board, commonly known as Caltrain,

the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District,—and the San
Francisco Municipa TransportationAgeney Agency, and other specified
transit agenciesfor operating expenses, and would require the remaining
proceeds to be subvened directly to the counties comprising the district
for public transportation expenses, as prescribed.

By adding to the duties of local officials with respect to elections
procedures for this bill on behalf of the district, the bill would impose
a state-mandated local program.

(2) Existing law requiresthe commission to develop regional transit
service objectives, develop performance measures of efficiency and
effectiveness, specify uniform datarequirementsto assess public transit
service benefits and costs, and formulate procedures for establishing
regional transportation priorities in the allocation of funds for
transportation purposes.

This bill would require the commission, upon the approval of a
measure by the voters of the Transportation Revenue Measure District,
to engage in a comprehensive mdependent third-party f| nanC|aI
effici ency review of th

AIameda—Contra Costa TranSIt Dlstrlct Caltraln the San FranC|sco
Bay Area Rapid Transit District, and the San Francisco Municipal
Transportation Agency, and would require the independent third party
contracted by the commission for this purpose to prepare afina report
of the review. After-a one of these transit-eperater operators receives
thefinal report, the bill would require the transit operator, asacondition
of recelving those funds, to finalize an implementation plan that
describes, among other things, efficiency measures the transit operator
plansto take and to submit the implementation plan to the commission,
as specified. The bill would also require those transit operators, as a

95

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 99/143


jyeamans
Highlight


—3— SB 63

condition of receiving those funds, to comply with a maintenance of
effort requirement, as specified.
The b|II would—alse reqw re—these—tlﬁaﬂs{—epelﬂatelts—te—eemply—w&h

each transt operator that receivesa d| stribution of funds di rectly from
the commission to comply with the policies and programs adopted by
the commission through its Regional Network Management framework,
as provided.

This bill would require the commission to submit a report to the
Legidature on or before March 31, 2026, on its forecast of the impacts
to ridership onthesetransitoperatorsthe Alameda-Contra Costa Transit
Digtrict, Caltrain, the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District,
and the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency from planned
transportation projects and strategies included in its adopted regional
transportation plan.

By adding to the duties of the commission, the bill would impose a
state-mandated local program.

(3) The Bay Area County Traffic and Transportation Funding Act
authorizesthe formation of county transportation authoritiesin each of
the 9 bay area counties, and provides for the imposition of a retall
transaction and use tax of either ¥, of 1% or 1%, subject to voter
approval, with revenues to be used for various transportation purposes.

This bill would instead provide that aretail transaction and use tax
imposed under those provisions in the County of San Mateo or the
County of San Francisco may be imposed in ¥; of 1% increments up
to 1%.

(4) Thisbill would declare that its provisions are severable.

(5) The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local
agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state.
Statutory provisions establish proceduresfor making that reimbursement.

This bill would provide that, if the Commission on State Mandates
determines that the bill contains costs mandated by the state,
reimbursement for those costs shall be made pursuant to the statutory
provisions noted above.

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: yes.

95

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 100/143


jyeamans
Highlight


SB 63 —4—

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. The Legidature finds and declares all of the
following:

(&) The San Francisco Bay area needs a world-class, reliable,
affordable, efficient, and connected transportation network that
meets the needs of bay area residents, businesses, and visitors
while also helping combat the climate crisis. The bay area’s
regional and local public transportation networks are a critical
component of the overall transportation network.

(b) Publictransportationisof regional and local benefit, serving
both regiona and local trips for residents of all income levels.

(c) Preserving, improving, and expanding public transportation
to ensure aworld-class public transportation network will enhance
access to opportunity, lower emissions of greenhouse gases,
strengthen the region’s economy, support increased housing
production, and improve quality of life.

(d) To achieve that vision, the San Francisco Bay area needs a
public transit network that offers safe, clean, frequent, accessible,
easy-to-navigate, and reliable servicethat getstransit riderswhere
they want and need to go safely, affordably, quickly, and
seamlessly. The San Francisco Bay area also needs to prioritize
increasing ridership to ensure the region’s transit network is
sustainable.

(e) Regiona funding, increased coordination, financial
efficiency, and safety, cleanliness, and reliability reforms are
urgently needed to both preserve and improve public transportation
service.

SEC. 2. Section 66513.5 is added to the Government Code, to
read:

66513.5. (a) The commission shall submit a report to the
Legidlature on or before March 31, 2026, on its forecast of the
impactsto ridership on the Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District,
the PeninsulaRaH-TFransitBistriet; Corridor Joint Powers Board,
the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District, and the San
Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency from planned
transportation projects and strategies included in its adopted
regional transportation plan, with an emphasisonrail connectivity
projects that may increase ridership, reduce operating costs, or
help with enhanced mobility.

95

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 101/143



—5— SB 63

(b) (1) A report to be submitted pursuant to subdivision (a)
shall be submitted in compliance with Section 9795.

(2) Pursuant to Section 10231.5, this section is inoperative on
March 31, 2030, and, as of January 1, 2031, is repealed.

SEC. 3. Title 7.85 (commencing with Section 67700) is added
to the Government Code, to read:

TITLE 7.85. SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA REGIONAL
TRANSPORTATION FINANCE

PART 1. FORMATION OF THE TRANSPORTATION
REVENUE MEASURE DISTRICT

CHAPTER 1. GENERAL PROVISIONS

67700. For purposes of this title, the following definitions
apply:

(@ “AC Transit” means the Alameda-Contra Costa Transit
District.

(b) “BART” means the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit
District.

(c) “Board” means the governing board of the Transportation
Revenue Measure District.

(d) “Cdtran” means the Peninsula—RaH—TFranst—Distriet:
Corridor Joint Powers Board.

(e) “Commission” means the Metropolitan Transportation
Commission.

(f) “District” means the Transportation Revenue Measure
Didtrict.

(@) “Muni” meansthe San Francisco Municipal Transportation

Agency.

CHAPTER 2. THE TRANSPORTATION REVENUE MEASURE
DisTRICT AND GOVERNING BOARD

67710. (@) The Transportation Revenue Measure District is
hereby established with jurisdiction extending throughout the
territorial boundaries of the Counties of Alamedaand Contra Costa
and the City and County of San Francisco.

95

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 102/143



(0]
W

OCO~NOUITPA,WNE

63 —6—

(b) Thedistrict shall be governed by the same board that governs
the commission. The district shall be a separate legal entity from
the commission.

(c) The formation and jurisdictional boundaries of the district
are not subject to the Cortese-K nox-Hertzberg Local Government
Reorganization Act of 2000 (Division 3 (commencing with Section
56000) of Title 5).

(d) The district shall be staffed by the existing staff of the
COmMISSion Or any successor agency, with the understanding that
additional staff may be needed to administer the requirements of
thistitle.

67711. (a) It is the intent of the Legidlature to afford the
Counties of San Mateo and Santa Clarathe opportunity to opt into
the district by August 11, 2025. The opt-in of one or both of these
counties into the district would entail the entirety of one or both
of these counties, respectively, being included within the geography
of the district.

(b) Itisthe preference of the Legidature for the County of San
Mateo to opt into the district.

PART 2. TRANSACTIONSAND USE TAXES

CHAPTER 1. RETAIL TRANSACTIONS AND USE TAX
AUTHORIZATION

67730. (d) Theboard may imposearetail transactionsand use
tax ordinance applicableto the entire district if the electors voting
on the measure vote to approve its imposition at the election
described in Section 67734 in accordance with this title and Part
1.6 (commencing with Section 7251) of Division 2 of the Revenue
and Taxation Code.

(b) The board, in the ordinance, shall do all of the following:

(1) Statethe nature of the tax to be imposed.

(2) Provide the tax rate or the maximum tax rate, which shall
be one-half of 1 percent in each county except in the City and
County of San Francisco. The tax rate in the City and County of
San Francisco shall be set at no lessthan one-half of 1 percent and
no more than 1 percent, in ¥; percent increments.

95

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 103/143



—7— SB 63

(3) Specify the period during which the tax will be imposed.
Theduration of thetax shall be no lessthan 10 yearsand no longer
than 15 years.

(4) Specify the purposes for which the revenue derived from
the tax will be used, consistent with Chapter 3 (commencing with
Section 67750).

() Notwithstanding Section 7251.1 of the Revenue and Taxation
Code, the tax rate authorized pursuant to this title shall not be
considered for purposes of the combined rate limit established by
Section 7251.1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code.

(d) A transactions and use tax ordinance adopted pursuant to
thistitle shall be operative on January 1, 2027.

(e) Before the operative date of the ordinance, the board shall
contract with the California Department of Tax and Fee
Administration to perform all functions incidenta to the
administration and operation of the ordinance.

67731. Itistheintent of the Legidatureto determine, by August
11, 2025, the exact tax rate, including potential variable ratesin
different counties within the district, and the exact duration of the
tax, through continued discussions with stakeholders.

67732. (@) Notwithstanding Section 9300 of the Elections
Code or any other law, the taxes authorized by Section 67730 may
also beimposed by aqualified voter initiative pursuant to Chapter
4 (commencing with Section 9300) of Division 9 of the Elections
Code if the electors voting on the measure vote to approve its
imposition at the election described in Section 67734 in accordance
with the requirements of thistitle and Part 1.6 (commencing with
Section 7251) of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code.

(b) In addition to the procedures set forth in Chapter 4
(commencing with Section 9300) of Division 9 of the Elections
Code, if an ordinance containing a tax authorized by thistitle is
proposed by an initiative petition, the initiative shall comply with
all of the requirements applicable to a tax imposed by the board
pursuant to this title, including the requirement that the proceeds
of the tax be expended pursuant to Chapter 3 (commencing with
Section 67750).

67734. A tax proposed pursuant to thistitle may only be placed
on the ballot for the November 3, 2026, statewide general election
and shall be submitted to the voters of the entire district in
accordance with Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 67740).

95

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 104/143



(0]
W

OCO~NOUITPA,WNE

63 —8—
CHAPTER 2. ELECTION PROCEDURES

67740. (&) If the board of the district or a qualified voter
initiative proposes a measure for the approval of atax ordinance
adopted pursuant to Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 67730),
the board of supervisorsfor each of the countiesthat comprisethe
district shall call aspecial el ection on thetax ordinance. The special
election shall be consolidated with the November 3, 2026,
statewide general el ection and the tax ordinance shall be submitted
to the voters of each county comprising the district.

(b) For the purpose of the placement of atax ordinance on the
ballot, the Transportation Revenue Measure Districtisa“district,”
as defined in Section 317 of the Elections Code. A measure
proposed by the board that requires voter approval or a qualified
initiative measure proposed for the district by the voters of the
counties comprising the district shall be submitted to the voters of
the counties that are contained in the district, in accordance with
the provisions of the Elections Code applicable to districts,
including Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 9300) of Division
9 of the Elections Code.

() Notwithstanding any provision of the Elections Code, the
legal counsel for the district shall prepare an impartial analysis of
the measure. Each county included in the district shall use the
election materials provided by the district, including the exact
ballot question, impartial analysis, and full text of the ballot
measure for inclusion in the county voter information guide.

(d) If two or more countiesincluded in the measure are required
to prepare atrandation of ballot materials into the same language
other than English, the county that containsthe largest popul ation,
as determined by the most recent federal decennial census, among
those counties that are required to prepare a translation of ballot
materialsinto the same language other than English, shall prepare
the translation or authorize the commission to prepare the
trandation, and that translation shall be used by the other county
or counties, as applicable.

(e) Notwithstanding Section 13116 of the Elections Code, the
elections officials of the counties where the measure will appear
on the ballot shall mutually agreeto use the same | etter designation
for the measure.

95

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 105/143



—9— SB 63

(f) The county clerk of each county shall report the results of
the special election to the commission. If the approval threshold
required by the California Constitution at the time of the election
is achieved, the measure shall take effect in the district in
accordance with the requirements of thistitle.

(9) (1) Notwithstanding Section 10520 of the Elections Code,
the commission shall reimburse each county that comprises the
district from funds made available pursuant to Section 67750 only
for theincremental costsincurred by the county elections official
related to submitting the measure to the voters with proceedsfrom
the measure, or if the measure fails, with any eligible funds
provided by the commission or other public or private entity.

(2) For purposes of this subdivision, “incremental costs’
includes both of the following:

(A) The cost to prepare atranslation of ballot materials into a
language other than English by any county, as described in
subdivision (d).

(B) Theadditional coststhat exceed the costsincurred for other
election races or ballot measures, if any, appearing on the same
ballot in each county in which the measure appears on the ballot,
including both of the following:

(i) The printing and mailing of ballot materials.

(if) The canvass of the vote regarding the measure pursuant to
Division 15 (commencing with Section 15000) of the Elections
Code.

CHAPTER 3. REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION REVENUE MEASURE
EXPENDITURES

67750. The board shall alocate revenues generated pursuant
to Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 67740) on an annual basis
asfollows:

(8 Theboard shall pay the administrative costs associated with
the collection of the revenues incurred by the California
Department of Tax and Fee Administration pursuant to the contract
entered into pursuant to Section 67730, and the amounts necessary
for the commission to reimburse the one-time costs incurred by
county electionsofficials, as provided in subdivision (g) of Section
67740.

95

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 106/143



(0]
W

63 — 10—

(b) After the amounts allocated in subdivision (a), the board
may retain up to 1 percent of total revenues for the administration
of thistitle. If the board retains more money than is necessary for
administration, the board may direct those excess funds to the
commission for allocation pursuant to subparagraph (E) of
paragraph (1) of subdivision (c).

(c) (1) After theamountsallocated in subdivisions (a) and (b),
the board shall all ocate revenues to the commission in the amount
determined pursuant to paragraph (2). The commission shall
allocate those revenues to the following entities for the following
purposesin accordance with Chapter 4 (commencing with Section
67760) and Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 67770):

(A) AC Transit, exclusively for transit operations expenses.

(B) BART, exclusively for transit operations expenses.

(C) Cdltrain, exclusively for transit operations expenses.

(D) Contra Costa County Transit Authority (County
Connection), exclusively for transit operations expenses.

(E) Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority (Tri Delta Transit),
exclusively for transit operations expenses.

(F) Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority (LAVTA),
exclusively for transit operations expenses.

(G) Muni, exclusively for transit operations expenses.

(H) San Francisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation
Authority, exclusively for transit operations.

(1) Union City Transit, exclusively for transit operations
exXpenses.

(J) Western Contra Costa Transit Authority (WestCAT),
exclusively for transit operations expenses.

()

(K) Up to20 5 percent of the revenues to the commission,
exclusively for initiatives included in the 2021 Bay Area Transit
Transformation Action Plan (T-TAP), or any successor plan
adopted by the commission.

(2) Itistheintent of the Legidature to establish specific levels
of funding for the board to allocate to the commission and for the
commission to allocate to the entities specified in paragraph (1)
by August 11, 2025.

(d) &—-After the amounts alocated in subdivisions (a) to (c),
inclusive, the board shall subvene all remaining funds directly to

95

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 107/143


jyeamans
Highlight

jyeamans
Highlight


OCO~NOUITPA,WNE

— 11— SB 63

the counties contained in the district for public transportation
expenses. The board shall have no discretion to withhold those
funds.

67752. In alocating funds pursuant to this chapter, it is the
intent of the L egislature that the commission not supplant funding
from regularly programmed discretionary revenue sources available
to the commission that would have otherwise been directed to
projects, programs, or services that directly benefit the Counties
of Alameda or Contra Costa or the City and County of San
Francisco, nor increase the level of those regularly programmed
discretionary sources that are allocated to counties that are not
contained in the district as aresult of the approval of the measure
pursuant to thistitle.

67754. If the voters approve a tax ordinance pursuant to this
title, the district shall establish anindependent oversight committee
within six months of the effective date of thetax increaseto ensure
that any revenues generated pursuant to this title are expended
consistent with the applicabl e requirements set forth in this chapter.
The committee may be consolidated with the oversight committee
established pursuant to subdivision (h) of Section 30923 of the
Streetsand Highways Code. Each representative shall be appointed
by the applicable county board of supervisors. The oversight
committee may request any documents from the commission to
assist the committee in performing its functions.

CHAPTER 4. FINANCIAL TRANSPARENCY AND REVIEW
67760. (&) The Legidature finds and declares that financial

efficiency and transparency are imperative to build public
confidence and support for public transportation.

95

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 108/143



(0]
W

OCO~NOUITPA,WNE

63 —12—

(b) In enacting this title, it is the intent of the Legidature to
ensure that the public is aware of actions taken by AC Transit,
BART, Caltrain, and Muni to reduce expensesin the face of major
deficits, along with additional identified opportunities for
service-neutral cost efficiencies.

67762. (a) Upon the approval of a measure by the voters of
the district pursuant to this title, the commission shall engage in
a comprehensive independent third-party financial efficiency
review of AC Transit, BART, Caltrain, and Muni.

(b) Thereview shall identify amenu of cost-saving efficiencies
that, if implemented, would reduce one-time and ongoing fixed
and variable costs for the transit operators subject to the review.

(c) The scope of the review shall include administrative,
operating, and capital costs and shall clearly distinguish between
cost-saving options that would not impact service and cost-saving
options that would require service realignments or reductions.

(d) The scope of the review shall also apply to initiatives
includedinthe 2021 Bay AreaTransit Transformation Action Plan
or any successor plan adopted by the commission and associated
supporting programs administered by the commission, such asthe
Clipper program.

67764. (@) The commission shall contract and manage an
independent third party to conduct the review, in consultation with
a select committee established by the commission that consists of
all of the following:

(1) Members of the commission.

(2) A state representative.

(3) Transit operator representatives from the operators subject
to the review.

(4) Representatives from the transit labor, advocacy, and
business communities.

(b) Upon completion of the review, the independent third party
shall transmit afinal report to the select committee established by
the commission, to the Legislature, in compliance with Section
9795, and to the transit operators subject to the review.

67766. (@) Within__ monthsafter atransit operator subject
to the review receivesthe report, the transit operator shall finalize
an implementation plan that describes all efficiency measures the
transit operator has already taken since January 1, 2020, associated
cost savings, and all subsequent efficiency measures the transit

95

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 109/143



OCO~NOUITPA,WNE

—13— SB 63

operator plansto take and shall submit this plan to the commission

by , @ a condition of continuing to receive funds from the
commission pursuant to Chapter 3 (commencing with Section
67750).

(b) The commission shall accept each plan submitted pursuant
to subdivision (a) and transmit it to the L egislature, in compliance
with Section 9795, the Transportation Agency, and the counties
that have a funding relationship with at least one of the transit
operators subject to the review.

67767. Itistheintent of the Legidatureto determinethetiming
of the required actions outlined in this chapter through further
discussion with transit stakeholders.

67768. (&) (1) Inorder to be eligible for funding pursuant to
Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 67750), a transit operator
subject to the review required by this chapter shall verify to the
commission that it will maintain its expected level of funding for
operations and shall not supplant any sources of operating revenue
under its control or fund sources allocated by the commission that
were used for transit operationsin the preceding threefiscal years.

(2) The expected level of funding for purposes of paragraph
(2), which shall be referred to as the maintenance of effort, shall
be calculated using the operator’s average discretionary operating
expenditures for the preceding three fiscal years, two years in
arrears as reported to the Controller in its annual report submitted
pursuant to Section 99243 of the Public Utilities Code.

(b) Notwithstanding subdivision (a), a transit operator subject
to the review required by this chapter may reduce the amount of
funding contributed towards its operating budget in proportion to
any reduction in operating costs or reduction in operating revenue
based on factors outside the control of the operator, including, but
not limited to, the expiration of a voter-approved revenue source
or the determination based on a statistically valid poll that an
expiring balot measure lacks sufficient support to warrant
placement on the ballot.

(c) A transit operator may request that the commission grant an
exception to the requirements of this section for the purpose of
transferring operating fundsto state of good repair needs for assets
owned and operated by the operator or to cover the cost of
compliance with a state or federal law or regulation.

95

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 110/143



(0]
W

OCO~NOUITPA,WNE

63 — 14—

CHAPTER 5. REGIONAL NETWORK MANAGEMENT
ACCOUNTABILITY

67770. (@) The Legidature finds and declares al of the
following:

(1) In 2024, the Transportation Revenue Measure Select
Committee established by the commission in 2024 agreed on
various transit agency accountability policy recommendationsfor
atransportation revenue measure. Specifically, the select committee
approved a recommendation for new revenue from a measure to
be conditioned on transit operators complying with transit
transformation policies adopted through the Regional Network
Management framework.

(2) As of March 2025, the commission adopted policies and
programs through an established regional network management
framework.

(b) () Itistheintent of the Legidature, in enacting this title,
to encourage the commission to continue acting in its role as
Regional Network Manager.

(2) Itisthefurther intent of the Legidature that the conditioning
of funds prescribed by this chapter on regional network
management policies and programs be based on the central goal
of increasing transit ridership by improving the customer
experience of riding public transit in the San Francisco Bay area
and creating a seamless transit experience.

67772. (a) Notwithstanding any other law, each transit operator
that the commission directly distributes funds to pursuant to
Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 67750) shall comply with
the policies and programs adopted by the commission through its
Regiona Network Management framework in order to fulfill
initiatives included in the 2021 Bay Area Transit Transformation
Action Plan or successor plan adopted by the commission, as a
condition of receiving those funds.

(b) Nothinginthischapter authorizesthe commission to do any
of the following:

(1) Restrict atransit operator’s accessto funds not allocated by
the commission.

(2) Requireatransit operator to implement policiesor programs
that would impede or interfere with its ability to comply with any
legal obligationsin transit labor contracts.

95

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 111/143



OCO~NOUITPA,WNE

—15— SB 63

(3) Restrict theuseof atransit operator’slogo outside the scope
of the commission’s regional mapping and wayfinding standards.

(4) Requirethat atransit operator modify the schedule or route
of aspecific local routethat the transit agency and commission do
not identify as primarily serving regional transit service.

(¢) Thecommission shall not requireatransit operator described
in subdivision (@) to be subject to a one-time or ongoing policy,
or to make a one-time or ongoing expenditure, pursuant to this
chapter if the transit operator adopts a finding that the policy or
expenditure would require the agency to take an action that the
agency determines to be unacceptable with respect to its impact
on transit service, staffing, maintenance, or other specified
operational or state of good repair considerations.

(d) Before adopting a finding pursuant to subdivision (c), a
transit operator shall conduct an assessment that takes into
consideration al funding anticipated to be available to the transit
operator in the next fiscal year, including, but not limited to, any
discretionary funding that the commission identifiesto help offset
the cost of the proposed expenditure or policy, any growth in fare
revenue anticipated as a result of the expenditure or policy, and
potential adjustments to fares or fare policies the agency could
make to increase revenue. The transit operator shall develop the
assessment in consultation with staff from the commission and
shall present it to the commission at a public meeting before
adopting a finding pursuant to subdivision (c).

(e) In implementing this section, each transit operator subject
to this chapter shall fulfill all applicable requirements under Title
VI of the federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Public Law 88-352)
regarding service and fare changes.

(f) The commission shall submit a report to the Legislature on
or before January 1, 2028, and each year thereafter, on the status
of the outcomes described in this section and the status of transit
ridership in the region, as defined in Section 66502. The
commission shall submit the annual report to the Legislature in
compliance with Section 9795. The commission shall also post
the annual report on itsinternet website.

95

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 112/143



(0]
W

OCO~NOUITPA,WNE

63 — 16—
CHAPTER 6. APPLICABILITY

67780. The provisions of this title shall only apply to the
counties and city and county identified pursuant to Section 67710.

SEC. 4. Section 131102 of the Public Utilities Codeis amended
to read:

131102. (@) (1) A retail transactions and use tax ordinance
for atax of either one-half of 1 percent or 1 percent applicablein
the incorporated and unincorporated territory of a county, except
for the counties described in paragraph (2), may be imposed by a
county transportation authority or the commission in the manner
prescribed in Section 131103 and Part 1.6 (commencing with
Section 7251) of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code,
if two-thirds of the electors voting on the measure vote to approve
itsimposition at an election which shall be called for this purpose
by the board of supervisors within one year after the adoption of
a county transportation expenditure plan.

(2) A retail transactions and use tax ordinance for atax of up
to 1 percent, in any combination of ¥; percent increments,
applicable in the incorporated and unincorporated territory of the
County of San Mateo or the City and County of San Francisco
may be imposed by the applicable county transportation authority
or the commission in the manner prescribed in Section 131103
and Part 1.6 (commencing with Section 7251) of Division 2 of the
Revenue and Taxation Code, if two-thirds of the electors voting
on the measure vote to approve itsimposition at an election which
shall be called for this purpose by the board of supervisorswithin
one year after the adoption of a county transportation expenditure
plan.

(b) The ordinance shall take effect at the close of the polls on
the day of the election at which the proposition, as set forth in
Section 131108, isadopted. The ordinance shall specify the period,
as determined by the adopted county transportation expenditure
plan during which the tax will be imposed. The tax may be
terminated earlier if the projectsin the adopted plan are compl eted
and any bonds outstanding issued pursuant to this division are
redeemed.

SEC. 5. The provisions of this act are severable. If any
provision of thisact or itsapplication isheld invalid, that invaidity

95

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 113/143



~NOoO O WNE

— 17— SB 63

shall not affect other provisions or applications that can be given
effect without the invalid provision or application.

SEC. 6. If the Commission on State Mandates determines that
this act contains costs mandated by the state, reimbursement to
local agencies and school districts for those costs shall be made
pursuant to Part 7 (commencing with Section 17500) of Division
4 of Title 2 of the Government Code.

95

AGENDA

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 114/143



THIS PAGE

LEFT INTENTIONALLY

BLANK




Livermore/Amador Valley Transit Authority

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Projects and Services

Ridership
The summer months for Wheels are a time characterized by schools being out, and as such tend

to be a little quieter than the rest of the year. At the same time, special events such as the
Alameda County Fair - as well as the Dublin summer school and enrichment programs, and the
Summer Youth Ride Free promotion - are added to the service mix.

The systemwide combined ridership trend in June and July was that of a slight increase (+1.8%)
compared with the same time period of last year. Although this is certainly good news, it was
driven entirely by a strong July (+6.5%). At the individual route level, in July, routes 8
(Hopyard), 15 (Springtown), and 30R (intermunicipal) all trended upward significantly
compared with the same month of 2024, while route 10R (intermunicipal) was down slightly,
and the two ACE shuttles 53 and 54 trended down more substantially. Other routes largely held
steady.

Looking at the boardings-per-bus-hour YoY trend by service day, in July, the gain for that month
was driven by the weekday ridership (+9.5%), while Saturday rides were down slightly (-2.4%),
and Sundays were down a bit further (-9.5%).

Accident-Free July!

LAVTA and MV staff are thrilled to report that there were ZERO preventable accidents in July!
Thanks to the hard work and dedication of our MV and Wheels Operations teams. The hard work
carried into August where there was one minor preventable accident.

August Service Change

On August 9, Wheels implemented a service change across all its local routes to better connect
with the new BART Blue Line Schedule. Dubbed The Big Sync, the adjustments focused on
improved transferring between inbound and outbound Wheels buses and BART. Additionally,
school-focused routes were modified in Dublin and all routes were resynced to updated bell
times throughout the Tri-Valley. While there were some minor hiccups, the service change was
overall executed successfully. Staff are closely monitoring ridership and on-time performance
post-service change.

Pleasanton Bus Service Planning RFP

Staff released a mini-RFP for consultant support to develop recommendations for two service

planning efforts in Pleasanton: 1) modifications to the 10R in Downtown Pleasanton; and 2)
modifications to the Pleasanton school-focused routes. In developing their recommendation the
consultant will conduct technical analysis, analyze ridership and operational data, evaluate

alternatives, and conduct public outreach. The consultant team will work with the LAVTA Ad

Hoc Committee, LAVTA staff, the City of Pleasanton staff, and PUSD staff on a

recommendation which will be presented to the Projects and Services Committee early 2026.

Staff will be looking to implement the recommendations in summer 2026 and with the start of

the 2026 school year. AGENDA

9.0_ED_ Report September Page 1 of 8
BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 115/143



Livermore/Amador Valley Transit Authority

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Clipper 2.0 Update
While the region works to upgrade the Clipper

Tap and Ride &+

regional electronic fare payment system, an important M i 46 Care
feature of the new system, open payments, went live Qre waysyloSe
on BART on August 18. The Tap and Ride system BART fare gajc7 0
. K 18 X accept contacfless
gives riders the ability to pay adult-only fares using bank cafiels$

physical contactless credit or debit cards, or mobile
payment methods such as Apple Pay. The first week
post-launch saw 5% of total BART fares and 20% of
fares at SFO paid with Tap and Ride. Once Clipper
2.0 is launched, Tap and Ride will be available across
all transit agencies accepting Clipper.

MYV Transportation Turns 50
On August 5, MV hosted a celebration for the company’s 50" birthday. Livermore Division
leadership got behind the grill to cook up tacos for the workforce and LAVTA staff.

AGENDA

9.0_ED_ Report September Page 2 of 8
BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 116/143



Livermore/Amador Valley Transit Authority

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

LAVTA Bus Roadeo

The 2025 LAVTA Bus Roadeo is taking place October 25 from approximately 8:30am-1pm.
Board members are invited to participate in a shortened course at the end of the formal
competition. Shortened bus operator training will be provided to Board members and is
tentatively scheduled for October 18. LAVTA staff are also in need of volunteers for Roadeo
judges.

This year’s event will be a celebration of our 40" Birthday including an unveiling of our birthday
bus wrap as well as a birthday cake (and maybe a song!)

AGENDA

9.0_ED_ Report September Page 3 of 8
BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 117/143



Livermore/Amador Valley Transit Authority

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Customer Experience/Community Outreach

LAVTA Staff Recieves Social Media Engagement

Certificate ND P'I:,E National Disaster Preparedness
Joy Liu, LAVTA’s Senior Marketing and Outreach e e
Specialist, completed the Bay Area Training and Exercise
Program’s Social Media Engagement training.

In collaboration with
Department of Homeland Security
Federal Emergene Management Agency
Certificate of Completion Presented To
Joy Liu

for successfully completing

Social Media Engagement Strategies

Joy has had a significant impact improving Wheels social FERcsss
media following and the quality of content. Congrats, Joy!

on this day
IAESET July 23, 2025
PROVIDER

(5 hours. 01 1)

Pacific Bus Museum Open House:

The Livermore Rideo bus was proudly on display at the Pacific Bus Museum Open House on
August 17 in Fremont where transit nerds and bus enthusiasts came together to celebrate the
history of transit. Wheels staff was on-hand to enjoy the historic buses and answer questions
about Livermore’s Rideo Bus.

=5 i

B LERHORE " 5304

AGENDA

9.0_ED_ Report September Page 4 of 8

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 118/143



Livermore/Amador Valley Transit Authority

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Wheels Supports Back to School:

Wheels staff supported back to school efforts, coordinating with school district partners for
tabling at orientations and back to school events. Staff attended two days of orientation at
Amador Valley High School and one day each at East Avenue Middle School and Dublin High
School. Wheels also attended Back-to-School nights at Livermore High School, Granada High
School, and Emerald High School. Wheels staff dispersed to high traffic schools throughout the

first two weeks of school to answer student questions and facilitate safe and smooth loading of
vehicles.

The Big Sync Press Conference:

On Monday, August 9 BART General Manager Bob Powers, LAVTA Executive Director
Christy Wegener, and leaders from Bay Area transit agencies came together to celebrate The Big
Sync—a regional effort to better align schedules and make transit connections faster and easier.
Christy spoke on behalf of small operators at a press conference at the BART Embarcadero
Station. In mid-August, agencies across the Bay Area updated their schedules at the same time to
improve transfer timing and reliability.

ALABOARD
BAYAREA
TRANSIT

[HE BIE SV

AGENDA

9.0_ED_ Report September Page 5 of 8

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 119/143



Livermore/Amador Valley Transit Authority

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

MTC Staff Visits the Tri-Valley:
On August 27, the Regional Network Management team from MTC visited the Tri-Valley. The
group rendezvoused at the Dublin/Pleasanton BART Station and rode Wheels Route 14 to

GILLIG, where they had a tour. The group then came to LAVTA’s offices for a tour and a
presentation.

August Social Media:
The Wheels Facebook promotional reel for our presence at the Pacific Bus Museum had over
550 views! Check it out: https://www.facebook.com/reel/1439260671057384

_,mm-umzb'ﬁlﬁ:"’ Coach

EE Femastered 2009)

AGENDA

9.0_ED_ Report September Page 6 of 8

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 120/143


https://www.facebook.com/reel/1439260671057384

Livermore/Amador Valley Transit Authority

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Finance and Administration

LAVTA Staffing Update

LAVTA’s Senior Operations Analyst (Quality Assurance) resigned from her position effective
August 1. Staff are moving forward with implementing early recommendations from the
Strategic Plan and filling the Manager of Administrative Services position. This will effectuate
several goals, including: 1) centralize procurement and address a pinch-point in the agency; 2)
remove tasks (HR, Benefits, DBE, Front Desk) from the Director of Finance and Accounting
Analyst’s jobs functions allowing for more bandwidth for succession planning; 3)
streamline/centralize the contract compliance function within the Agency to improve
organizational efficiency and effectiveness cross-departmentally; and 4) free up staff bandwidth
to support the Agency’s advocacy, legislative and regional planning efforts.

Wheels Access Mobility Management RFP

Staff will be reissuing the Wheels Access Mobility Management RFP this fall. This will be the
third attempt at procuring these services, which includes travel training, travel navigation, and
paratransit eligibility assessments. The project is partially funded with an Alameda CTC grant.
The RFP was first released in late 2024 but no proposals were received from that effort. The RFP
was re-released in spring 2025 and two proposals were received; however, cost proposals were
significantly higher than staff cost estimates and budget, as well as available grant funding.
During the summer staff have revisited the scope of work to identify potential cost-reduction
strategies and will be re-releasing the RFP this fall with confidence that the third time’s a charm.
Staff are evaluating augmenting the project budget with FTA 5310 funding in the future.

Valley Link MOU

In 2023, the LAVTA Board authorized the Executive Director to enter into a memorandum of
understanding (MOU) with Valley Link for the provision of administrative support services for
the agency. LAVTA’s Director of Finance currently receives a stipend to serve as Chief
Financial Officer of Valley Link. This stipend pays for the time she spends completing work for
Valley Link outside of the work she does for LAVTA. LAVTA staff intend to execute the
second amendment with Valley Link, extending the MOU for another fiscal year.

AGENDA

9.0_ED_ Report September Page 7 of 8
BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 121/143



Livermore/Amador Valley Transit Authority

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

State Audit
The state audit that was approved by the Joint Legislative Audit Committee kicked off the week
of August 25. The audit is expected to take 6-8 months.

New FTA Administrator Confirmed

On Saturday, August 2 the Senate voted 71 to 23 to confirm former Congressman from New
York, Marcus Molinaro as FTA Administrator. Both California Senators Padilla and Senator
Schiff voted against his confirmation.

FTA Allows Transit Agencies to Modify Zero-Emission Projects.

On July 25, the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) announced that grant recipients of the Low
or No Emissions Grant Program will now have the flexibility to request to change their project
proposals from “no emissions” to “low emissions”. Several Bay Area transit agencies who have
received Low No grant awards were given permission to modify the propulsion type of their
buses from Battery Electric or Fuel Cell to CNG or Diesel.

CA Senate Bill 707

SB 707 (Durazo) proposes a number of substantial updates to the Ralph M. Brown Act,
particularly around public access, participation, translation, and teleconferencing standards for
certain local legislative bodies. The bill is not yet final and LAVTA staff and our advocacy
partners are working to better understand the impacts this legislation would have on LAVTA.

Attachments:

1. Board Statistics June 2025
2. Board Statistics July 2025

AGENDA

9.0_ED_ Report September Page 8 of 8
BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 122/143



Wheels System Performance
FY 2025 - June

Fixed-Route
N T e
Change Change
Total Ridership 82,516 78,627 -35% -5% 3
Total Ridership FY To Date 1,353,792 1,337,479 N/A -1.2% -
Fully Allocated Cost Per Passenger $18.31 $19.34 45% 4 6% 4
Average Weekday Ridership 3,290 3,115 -37% 3 -5% 3
Average Saturday Ridership 1,923 1,734 10% f -10% *
Average Sunday Ridership 1,422 1,254 6% f -11.8% *
Passengers Per Revenue Hour 9.35 8.72 -31% 3 -7% 3
System-wide On-Time Performance 86.2% 83.7% 4.3% f -3% *
Preventable Accidents Per 100,000 Miles 1.47 0.71 11% 4+ 2% $
Customer Complaints Per 10,000 Boardings 1.82 1.91 189% 4 5% 4
Miles Between Mechanical Failures 22,607 11,718 20% 1+ %
Y 2025
Total Ridership —FY2024
160,000
140,000
120,000

100,000
80,000
60,000
40,000
20,000
0

Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan

Wheels System P AGENDA
FY 2025 - June

BOD Meeting oRB25
Full Packet Page 123/143



Fixed-Route

16

14

1

N

1

o

(o]

(&)

N

N

(@)

100%
95%
90%
85%
80%
75%
70%
65%
60%
55%
50%

Passengers Per Revenue Hour

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Systemwide On-Time Performance

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Jan

. FY 2025
—FY 2024

Feb

M

. FY 2025
—FY 2024

N "

ar Apr May Jun

Wheels System P AGENDA
FY 2025 - June

BOD Meeting OB

Full Packet Page 124/143



Fixed-Route

Systemwide On-Time Performance Detail
Early
1.2%

Late
15.1%
On-Time
83.7%

. FY 2025

10R On-Time Performance —
100%
95%
90%
85%
80%
75%
70%
65%
60%
55%
50%

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Wheels System P AGENDA
FY 2025 - June

BOD Meeting o373

Full Packet Page 125/143



Fixed-Route

100%
95%
90%
85%
80%
75%
70%
65%
60%
55%
50%

N W~ OO OO N 00 O O

\

Jul Aug Sep Oct No

Jul

Aug

30R On-Time Performance

Preventable Accidents Per 100,000 Miles

Sep

Oct

. FY 2025
—FY 2024

% Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Nov

Dec

Jan

Feb

. FY 2025

—FY 2024

Mar Apr May Jun

Wheels System P AGENDA
FY 2025 - June

BOD Meeting OB 73

Full Packet Page 126/143



Fixed-Route

Customer Complaints Per 10,000 Boardings ~ ESFY 2025
—FY 2024

3.0
2.5
2.0
1.5

1.0

0.5 I I
0.0
eb Mar  Apr May  Jun

Jul Aug  Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan F

I FY 2025

Miles Between Mechanical Failures

50,000 —FY 2024

45,000
40,000
35,000
30,000
25,000
20,000
15,000

10,000
SR N R RN 11
ct Nov  Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May  Jun

Jul Aug Sep O

o

Wheels System P AGENDA
FY 2025 - June

BOD Meeting oREB23

Full Packet Page 127/143



Paratransit

Performance Indicator mm

On-Time Performance 98.6%
Passengers Per Revenue Hour 1.8
Valid Complaints Per 1,000 Passengers 1.40
0 -

EQSQ:dHS)olds (% of calls answered within 60 72 0%
Preventable Accidents Per 25,000 Miles 0.0
Dial-A-Ride Cost Per Trip $55.56
Dial-A-Ride Ridership 2,861
One Seat Ride Ridership 314

97.9%

1.9
0.75

62.9%

0.0

$57.03

2,660

225

On-Time Performance

100%

MoM %
Change

1.1%

YoY %
Change

-0.7% —

-0.5%  — 7.2% 4
¥ 4%
4.6% 4P -126% ¥

-60.0%

0.0% - 0% -
3.7% 4 26% 4
0.0% -7.0%

-14.8% -28%

m— FY 2025
—FY 2024

95%
90%
85%
80%
75%
70%
65%
60%
55%

50%
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Jan

Feb

Mar Apr

Wheels System P AGENDA
FY 2025 - June

BOD Meeting oRERS

Full Packet Page 128/143

May Jun



Paratransit

N W~ OO OO N 00 O O

mm FY 2025
Passengers Per Revenue Hour ——FY 2024

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

W FY 2025
Complaints Per 1,000 Passengers —FY 2024

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Wheels System P AGENDA
FY 2025 - June

BOD Meeting R824

Full Packet Page 129/143



Paratransit

100%
90%
80%
70%
60%
50%
40%
30%
20%
10%

0%

N W~ OO OO N 00 O O

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Calls Answered Within 60 Seconds

. FY 2025
—FY 2024

mm FY 2025
# of Preventable Accidents Per 25,000 Miles —FY 2024
1.0 1.2
0.0 . 0.0 0.0 . 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Wheels System P AGENDA
FY 2025 - June

BOD Meeting oRERS3

Full Packet Page 130/143



Paratransit

3,500

3,000

2,500

2,000

1,500

1,000

500

(@)

400

350

300

250

200

150

100

50

mrT \
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar A

Jul

Aug

Sep

One Seat Ride Ridership

Oct

Dial-A-Ride Ridership

. FY 2025
—FY 2024

pr May Jun

. Y 2025
—FY 2024

Nov

Dec

Jan

Feb

Mar Apr May Jun

Wheels System P AGENDA
FY 2025 - June

BOD Meeting o372

Full Packet Page 131/143



Go Tri-Valley

Performance Indicator May-24 May-25 Year Over Year % Change

Total Ridership 3,551 4,995 41%
Average Subsidy $4.66 $4.42 -5%
. . m FY 2025
Total Ridership
6,000 —FY 2024
5,000

4,000

3,000
2,000
1,000
0

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Jul Aug Sep Apr May Jun

m FY 2025
; Average Subsidy —FY 2024
5

$4
$3
$2
$1
$0
ul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

J

Apr May Jun

Wheels System P AGENDA
FY 2025 - June

BOD Meetifg@ffd5

Full Packet Page 132/143



Wheels System Performance
FY 2026 - July

Fixed-Route
I\'cl)(i’r:rh Year Over
Performance Indicator Month % Year %
Total Ridership 77,416 82,433 5% 4 6% 4
Total Ridership FY To Date 77,416 82,433 N/A - 6% 4
Fully Allocated Cost Per Passenger $20.00 $18.75 -3% 3 -6% 3
Average Weekday Ridership 2,881 3,066 -2% * 6% 4
Average Saturday Ridership 1,747 1,710 1% < 2% <+
Average Sunday Ridership 1,408 1,257 0% - -10.7% *
Passengers Per Revenue Hour 8.43 8.99 3% 4 7% 4
System-wide On-Time Performance 87.2% 84.2% 0.6% f -3% *
Preventable Accidents Per 100k Miles 0.00 0.00 -2% * N/A -
Iélc)uasrtdoinmgesr Complaints Per 10k 558 1.09 43% 3 _58% 3
Miles Between Mechanical Failures 11,019 11,916 2% 4 8% 4
Wheels System; AGENDA
 Page

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 133/143



Fixed-Route

160,000

140,000

120,000

100,000

80,000

60,000

40,000

20,000

16

14

12

10

Total Ridership FY 26

July August September October November December January February  March April May June

N FY 26 e FY 25

Passengers Per Revenue Hour FY 26

) & &> & & e ) ) N Q ) @
R P e
v & © K o N4 ® N
%Q)Q o éo (%) Q
I FY 26 FY 25

Wheels System; AGENDA
Page 2

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 134/143



Fixed-Route
Systemwide On-Time Performance FY 26
88%
86%
84%
82%
80%
78%
76%
74%

72%

N FY 26 e=——FY 25

Systemwide On-Time Performance Detail
Early

1% Late
15%

On-Time
84%

Early = Late = On-Time

Wheels System; AGENDA
Page 3

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 135/143



Fixed-Route

Preventable Accidents Per 100,000 Miles FY 26

10

July August September October November December January February  March April May June

N FY 26 e=——FY 25

Customer Complaints per 10,000 Boardings FY 26

3.0
2.5
2.0
1.5
1.0
0.5

0.0
July August September October November December January  February March April May June

B Y 26 e [FY 25

Wheels System; AGENDA
Page 4

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 136/143



Fixed-Route

Miles Between Mechanical Failures FY 26
50,000
45,000
40,000
35,000
30,000
25,000
20,000
15,000
10,000

5,000

N FY 26 e=——FY 25

Wheels System; AGENDA
Page 5

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 137/143



Paratransit

Performance Indicator

On-Time Performance 99.2% 97.9% 0.0% - -1.3% *
:slsjfengers Per Revenue 18 1.9 1.5% * 5 5% *
F\,/::Sde:;’:::lai”ts Per 1,000 0.34 0.73 -3.1% e 111% 4
e g | TP we |oam A a4
ZPSr?OVC?g';?iTézAccidents Per 0.0 0.0 0.0% _ 0% _
Dial-A-Ride Cost Per Trip $55.67 $58.05 1.8% 4 4.3% 4
Dial-A-Ride Ridership 2,901 2,744 3.2% 4 -5.4% 34
One Seat Ride Ridership 306 276 22.7% 4 -10% AL

Wheels System; AGENDA

" Page6

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 138/143



Paratransit

100%
95%
90%
85%
80%
75%
70%
65%
60%
55%

50%

July

On-Time Performance FY 26

X N N N N Q&
g & & & & & & & & ¢
Q,@ o© 0& Q)(}e, @ ((Qp
=i < Q
. FY 26 FY 25
Passengers Per Revenue Hour FY 26
August September October November December January February  March April May

- FY 26 FY 25

Wheels System P

June

P

Page 7
BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 139/143



Paratransit

10

100%

90%

80%

70%

60%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%

August September October November December January

Complaints Per 1,000 Passengers FY 26

March April May June

Calls Answered Within 60 Seconds FY 26

Wheels SystemFP\ AGENDA
Page 8

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 140/143



Paratransit

# Of Preventable Accidents Per 25,000 Miles FY 26

10

July August September October November December January February  March April May June

 FY 26 FY 25

Dial-A-Ride Ridership FY 26

3,500
3,000
2,500
2,000
1,500
1,000

500

\Q\‘\ Qgc’} & 606‘ & <& D @* {&(? VQ{\\ Q\q,ﬁ <
N & & R & S > A\ S
Q O S & S @
=5 < Q
. FY 26 FY 25

Wheels SystemFP\ AGENDA
Page 9

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 141/143



Paratransit
One Seat Ride Ridership FY 26
400
350
300
250
200
150
100

50

One Seat Ride Cost Per Trip FY 26

$25
$20
$15
$10

$5

I FY 26 FY 25

Wheels SystemFP\ AGENDA

Page 10

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 142/143



Go Tri-Valley

. Year Over Year %
Performance Indicator
Change

Total Ridership 3,616 4,978 38%
Average Subsidy $4.70 $4.50 -4%

Total Ridership FY 26

6,000
5,000
4,000
3,000
2,000
1,000
S S o @ 2 2 N N N & 3 @
ST S S
P & & @ & @ &
Q 3 ) <
® < Q
E FY 26 e=———FY 25
Average Subsidy FY 26
$5
/\ R
$4
$3
$2
$1
$-
X X N N NS Y ()
S < égro (606 @o@ & R Q) O,Z;x‘\ J\\),z;x‘\ & ?9‘\ e\fzﬁ $
DS & ° < & N & N
Q S ) <
< < Q

N FY 26 e=——FY 25

Wheels System; AGENDA

Page 11

BOD Meeting 9/8/2025
Full Packet Page 143/143



	BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
	Agenda Questions:  Please call the Front Desk at (925) 455-7555 or send an email to frontdesk@lavta.org
	Meeting Open to Public
	Consent Agenda

	Executive Director’s Report
	4.0_Draft TAAC Minutes July 2025.pdf
	Tri-Valley Accessible Advisory Committee
	DRAFT MINUTES
	1. Call to Order
	2.  Roll Call
	3.  Approval of Agenda and Modifications if necessary
	4.  Citizens’ Forum: An opportunity for members of the audience to comment on a subject not listed on the agenda (under state law, no action may be taken at this meeting)
	5.  Welcome New Members and Revie of Committee Bylaws
	6. Committee Training on the Brown Act
	7.  Election of the Chair and Vice Chair
	8.  Minutes of the May 7, 2025 meeting of the Committee
	9.  Establish TAAC Meeting Dates/Times and Location for FY2026
	10.  Staff Updates
	11.  PAPCO Report
	12.  Verbal Service Updates & Concerns
	13.  Adjournment

	6.b_SR_Treasurer's Report June 2025-Prelim.pdf
	Action Requested
	Discussion
	None
	Recommendation
	Attachments:

	6.b_Attach 1_SR Treasurers Report June 2025.pdf
	Attach 1_Preliminary Treasurer's Report June 2025
	12. June 2025
	12. June 2025 (1)
	12. June 2025 (2)
	12. June 2025 (3)
	12. June 2025 (4)

	June-2025

	6.c_SR_Treasurer's Report July 2025.pdf
	Action Requested
	Discussion
	Cummins West $69,200 for an engine replacement
	Recommendation
	Attachments:

	6.d_SR_Summer of Pilots - Evaluation.pdf
	Action Requested
	Background
	Discussion

	7 - SR Strategic Plan Update.pdf
	Action Requested
	Background and Discussion

	7.1_SR_Strategic Plan PPT_Attach 1.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Elements of the Strategic Plan
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Goal Areas
	Slide Number 10
	Goal 1: Service Development
	Goal 1: Service Development
	Goal 1: Performance Measures
	Slide Number 14
	Goal 2: Marketing and Communications
	Goal 2: Performance Measures
	Slide Number 17
	Goal 3: Advocacy and Partnerships
	Goal 3: Advocacy and Partnerships
	Goal 3: Performance Measures
	Slide Number 21
	Goal 4: Operational Effectiveness
	Goal 4: Operational Effectiveness
	Goal 4: Performance Measures
	Slide Number 25
	Goal 5: Organizational and Financial Management
	Goal 5: Performance Measures
	Slide Number 28
	Immediate Next Steps . . .
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	LAVTA Strategic Plan Implementing Actions . . . 
	Implementing Goal 1: Service Development
	Implementing Goal 2: Marketing and Communications
	Implementing Goal 3: Advocacy and Partnerships
	Implementing Goal 4: Operational Effectiveness
	Implementing Goal 5: Financial and    Organizational Management
	Slide Number 38

	8.0_SR_Legislative Update.pdf
	Action Requested
	Background
	Discussion
	Attachments:

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	6.3b_SR Treasurers Report July 2025 Attach 1.pdf
	1. July 2025
	1. July 2025 (1)
	1. July 2025 (2)
	1. July 2025 (3)
	1. July 2025 (4)
	July-2025


	Button2: 


